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The focus of the 56th Annual Report of the Corporation is
Risk Managerment.

Risk Management is the process of identifying the risks that an enterprise faces in its business
activities, analysing, measuring and quantifying them, evaluating and implementing risk mitigation
measures and of monitoring and reviewing the entire process periodically. It enables decision makers to
make informed choices, to identify priorities and to select the most appropriate action, at both the
operational and strategic [evels.

In export transactions the credit risks involved are political and commercial risks that need to be
qualified and suitable measures adopted to mitigate the same. It is also necessary to implement the risk

mitigation measures mzticu[ous[y and these are required to be constant[y reviewed and monitored.
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Vision
To excel in providing

export credit insurance and
trade related services.

Mission
To support the Indian Export Industry by
providing cost effective insurance and
trade related services to meet the
growing needs of the Indian export
market through the optimal utilisation of
available resources.




G- ke il R o el ol 567 it Rule 2013-14

>

gAiSHMEC G C
Ushigd sraferd: Tay Tias, 104 #ister, s\ ufse, §a5 - 400 021

CIN: U74999MH1957G01010918
Registered Office: Express Towers, 10" Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021
CIN: U74999MH1957G01010918

Sut afE | S RAdnar, disd
COMPANY SECRETARY Ms. Smita V. Pandit

Frgea dwifes | 5 7R sidax
APPOINTED ACTUARY Shri Mayur Ankolekar

A< A, ©H. EeTd) Us oAt
TGl AR, TS

Y USTIdhR0T T 102065 36,
M/s. P. M. Dalvi & Co.
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai

Fgere o wdteres | Firm Registration No. 102065W

JOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS S e s Bt

TG RATBR, G5

T USITaRUT T 110504 B&
M/s. RSVA & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Mumbai
Firm Registration No. 110504W

St
BANKERS
PARIF §6 | 37 S & 31 b
Corporation Bank IDBI Bank



56" Annual Report 2013-14 [EGLGIE N o el o
fsa gt / CONTENTS

%.9. faa=or U
Sr. No. Particulars Page No.
1 feers Head
Board of DIFECIOS ...........oooii
2  aRw yEud i
SENIOr MANAGEIMENT . ... ..ttt
3 e foRivan - fuear aore
Performance Highlights - The Past DECATE ...............oiuniiiiiii e
4 37 BT TS
ChaiMaN'S MESSAJE ........eeeeeeei e
5 e o Rud
DIrECIONS  REPOM . ... .t @
6  yded uReal vd aRaret o dwen
Management Discussion & Review of OPerations ...............ccouieuniiiiiiiieie e @
7 U I
COPOTate GOVEIMANCE ... et @
8 ot faaron:
Financial Statements:
R[S T, T4 3R F1i @ 3iR e o
Revenue Account, Profit & Loss Account & Balance Sheet...............ccocoviiiiiiiiiiiii i
fawira faaRor srgiodt (3rRgal 1 91 15)
Schedules to Financial Statements (Schedule 110 15) .........ooieiiieii e
HE@YUT CEid Uiciraat (SREE 16)
Significant Accounting Policies (SChedUIB 16)............ouieeiiiii e
ol WR ot (3 17)
Notes 10 AcCounts (SChEAUIE 17) .. .. ee e
9@ faeeTyuTeHa SruTa
Key ANalytical RALIOS. ... .. .oee e @
it 37 3rernT erar
Receipts & Payments ACCOUNT. .............uueiee e
9 ot fderor = gaee o Rad
Management Report on Financial Statements....... ..o @
10 o wiegd o Ruid
AUAIOTS REPOM ... e @
1 s sik wemerer wies o fewfort
COMMENES Of CAG ... it
12 Jarad
SEIVICE NEBIWOIK ...t @

i



G- ke il R o el ol 567 it Rule 2013-14

it aRfde Agan
Y e
IO T 3T HAer
shri Arvind Mehta
Joint Secretary
Ministry of Commerce & Industry

it &).3f.e. TR
31eaer @ gae FHewrs,

i do 3ift SfEam (29.11.2013 dh)
Shri T.C.A. Ranganathan
Chairman and Managing Director
Exim Bank of India (Upto - 29.11.2013)

it X 37EwE AaDI
3rege
YR fFafa died Aere
Shri Rafeeque Ahmed Mecca
President
Federation of Indian Export Organisation

fae vd o 3iR fafér vd wfvarera g
TIET $egMd faftes

%91 H=e1 / BOARD OF DIRECTORS

At T, 3R
3rezrel vd yeer feers

Shri N. Shankar
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

st Y., fasn
Y e
Toet Haera
Shri P.K. Mishra
Joint Secretary
Ministry of Finance

A agIR TR
T g yae s
ofesm 5 31T $fEan
Shri Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman and Managing Director
Exim Bank of India (From - 13.05.2014)

2 g Agan
T dY. IWYIE TS .
Shri Vasant Mehta
M/s V. Rameshchandra & Co.

sfY 3157 HRefteR diay

£

w
i it <ie= Ry
(21.04.2014 ) WRAIa Rerd deb (19.06.2014 )
Shri G. Gopalakrishna

Shri Chandan Sinha
Executive Director
Reserve Bank of India (From - 19.06.2014)

2

Executive Director,
Reserve Bank of India (Upto - 21.04.2014)

e, T 2t &. 3R, PHT
3rezrel vd yeer fFeers 3rezret g e fFeeis
YR TrerRoT ST USTq 2 §b
Shri A. K. Roy

Shri K. R. Kamath
Chairman and Managing Director
Punjab National Bank

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
General Insurance Corporation of India

-

ar

it &0 v, uRelrn 2t PR vH.Hax
g 3regel 9 yee fews 3Tt
Shri Hari S. Bhartia Shri Onkar Kanwar
Co-Chairman and MD Chairman

M/s Jubilant Life Sciences Ltd. M/s. Apollo Tyres Ltd.

Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe

Head - Finance & Accounts and Legal & Secretariat
Tata International Ltd.




56" Annual Report 2013-14 [EGLGIE N o el o
af¥ss gaierd aif / SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a1 3 are / From left to right
At 3rN® B, A.9. Y AT uier, 7.9 S FE gEsT, 7.9 St w=Ia 3R, AL
Shri Ashok Phadtare, GM Shri Rohit Pandya, GM Shri Sandeep Mukherjee, GM Ms. Padmavathy R., GM

& o 9 aR, 319,14
Shri N. Shankar, CMD

el T qReeR, .14, & TS PAR, AH. A eFRTS a1, 7.9 Y oA HRIeT, 7.9
Ms. Geetha Muralidhar, ED Shri Manoj Kumar, GM Shri Dharmarajan V., GM Shri M. Senthilnathan, GM
1. S e siren 11. 5 OH. PO 1. Shri Sunil Joshi 11. Shri M. Ramakrishnan
2. S AR ¥ 8 12. o geaR Rig A9 2. Ms. Tapasi Sen De 12. Shri Balbir Singh Maan
3. JA SR eE 13. 871 TaTa AFGT 3. Ms. Zarina Shaikh 13. Shri Rajiv Manavi
4, MAMEACIFRIT 14, SN Rarsit Ardax 4. ShriC.N.A. Anbarasan  14. Shri Shivaji Narvekar
5. S OY.%.®md 15. Y 384 el 5. Shri P.K. Kamat 15. Shri Uday Shetty
6. S U).Ue.31gR 16. T 3TR. HITRIIUH 6. Shri P.L. Thakur 16. Shri R. Sathyanarayanan
7. S 3R AR 17. s Rear ar.uea 7. Shri R. Mohan 17. Ms. Smita V. Pandit
8. S QUd A.gR 18. S 9. G Rell 8. Shri Deepak P. Tungare  18. Shri P.S. Murali
9. AN agdr a9, Y S1. 9709, A= 9. Ms. Vasantha Srinivas ~ 19. Shri D.V.S. Sairaman
10. &0 Foefy Qe 20. SN SO T 10. Shri Nirdosh Chopra 20. Shri Ishnath Jha




G- ke il R o el ol 567 it Rule 2013-14

ferearet foreiwae - freem aeras / PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS - PAST DECADE

X 30s) / (T crores)
ad / YEAR | 2013-14 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2007-08 | 2006-07 | 2005-06 | 2004-05

Wi FRIER Fea

VALUE OF BUSINESS COVERED

3reqrafer diferar 131,343.62 | 126,100.41 | 119,621.00 | 93,127.40 | 85,686.85 | 68,870.85 | 52,766.57 | 50,505.03 | 37,590.19 | 35,987.01

Short Term Policies *

3reaTafes SRImEaT 138,149.89 | 133,250.78 | 120,118.65 | 331,758.20 | 271,273.95 | 261,731.51 | 182,766.16 | 375,260.82 | 396,865.33 | 311,913.73

Short Term ECIB **

7egw iR Srafafer gremd 9,762.82 | 10,160.31 | 6,886.48 |  7,002.65 | 6,767.51 | 4,855.11 | 4,344.09 | 3,074.95 | 3,427.36 |  3,022.53

Medium & Long Term Covers

et / Total 279,254.33 | 269,511.50 | 246,626.13 | 431,888.34 | 363,728.31 | 335,457.47 | 239,876.82 | 428,840.80 | 437,882.88 | 350,923.27

W s

PREMIUM INCOME

3reqrafer diferat 388.57 360.68 355.89 333.66 289.43 246.71 205.38 192.82 163.27 151.02

Short Term Policies

3reaTafes S3mEET 869.68 751.72 601.82 510.57 486.78 464.18 429.76 396.69 388.42 344.24

Short Term ECIB

Aegw 3k Safafé gremt 45.48 44.85 47.12 41.23 36.79 33.79 33.23 28.15 25.79 20.28

Medium & Long Term Covers

e / Total 1,303.73 | 1,157.25 |  1,004.83 885.46 813.00 744.68 668.37 617.66 577.48 515.54

gad A

CLAIMS PAID

3reaTater iterraat 109.29 113.69 87.03 160.90 270.02 217.23 134.15 125.92 118.89 90.78

Short Term Policies

TeaTater $ENBEET 639.55 396.61 626.00 459.63 371.70 234.19 285.86 245.14 257.28 257.72

Short Term ECIB

Aegw 3R drafafér gramt 148.65 38.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.20 10.42 3.78

Medium & Long Term Covers

e/ Total 897.49 548.50 713.03 620.53 641.72 451.42 420.01 372.26 386.59 352.28

B 7 agferdi

RECOVERIES MADE

sreaTafer diferraat 5.76 7.40 6.31 9.27 16.33 56.97 8.46 5.11 3.78 13.48

Short Term Policies

3TCITatY SXImSaT 144.53 104.71 152.59 110.65 110.87 151.29 133.88 151.72 107.56 58.53

Short Term ECIB

Tegw 3R drofafer gramd 8.02 8.42 9.74 16.14 6.40 0.32 14.71 53.37 13.91 14.46

Medium & Long Term Covers

e/ Total 158.31 120.53 168.64 136.06 133.60 208.58 157.05 210.20 125.25 86.47

=ic/ Note :

* Oon 3nenRa uiferit @ SiRew smenRa diferital & sidvia S enfie €1 faxia o 2013-14, 2012-13 w6 2011-12 & fore Sfaw amenRa uiferiat & sicrfa wRféra
BRITR B Geg JAS Uiferent o fore FrefRa oot et drar o senfa sraisa gea & den ag oy 2010-11 a6 & fore frafa TmR & sgae 2|

* foRi @ 2013-14, 2012-13 U 2011-12 & fere Form gy GRerm onet St g1 Ydiga i & sicrfa sitra aoma awidr & qum g T 2010-11 76 Wied 2

* Comprises exposure under declaration based policies & exposure based policies. Value of business covered under exposure based policies for
FYs 2013-14, 2012-13 & 2011-12 is the value estimated based on Aggregate Loss Limit fixed for each policy and that for years till FY 2010-11, the
estimate of export turnovers.

** Represents average outstanding under the limits sanctioned by banks which are covered by the Corporation for the FYs 2013-14, 2012-13 & 2011-12 and
the limits sanctioned till FY 2010-11.
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Identification of Risks
In case of export transactions on credit terms, the exporter faces Political and

Commercial Risks. The exporter also faces Currency Risk. Further, there are
Marine Risks such as damage / pilferage to goods in transit, etc.
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# U DI 56 A1 AIYD AR docb T 3T T BT T
TN e &l

a¥ 2013-14 & oi@l 3R o Wi & Rud afed
e @ aiffe Rard genfara & o gaot &1 & amua
3FATT A 39 UGl g31 AT §|

fiee v af § dRaw Fwaet § gur g @ Afed
3a 31 azemst # guR & Anf & et o efia e
P 3 & U 3mem o Ik & 6 fova @ 3@
2014 H 4% AP IS S| 390 AR H 3D
Tfafafer Rer & gavt & 3k IR TERT / fawrwna
srfeawenst § Gafta ot & Aifqal grr wwlia v e
ancAtagaT & wrer anffes nfafafer 1 iy uasst &1 TR
ity Fafamit of o5 PRas & snaAtaza 31k ot
ferfoat & goR 89 & wae el &1 o 3wt SR
srefeaawensit § Tifaal & wRel 89 A 3raRke #i a6 2l
3mRar %01 gfig B R OR R 9¢ & 2 3R d5
3Tt TR & T HoR ) df Rt § R eR
GUR 37 & 2| G0 &7 ¥, mRes fafafer sik wor
& ara RRR, 3G Bredd 14 9 dal QA T B A
gl

Hiowr § &5 g 39q 31 ewmt § & fou g7
M &R b §7 I8 9 IGURId 3@ GR gR Ticrend
d% =01 # uRaffa 89 &1 3AF € s b e
ferar FRew & @R S 891 IRY R | I8 gfar
3MR®T @ ga § TR &7 H 3F THA | 3D
eeTaTs 3R cifeT 3R srfoawensit # %ur &1 fawR
it g i & STRY & 3R 0T vd Ahdt 2ehg 3dmE
& U ¥ gl W@ TE @1 3R TIRI 3R fadmrrena
srfeavemsit # nfafaferal 3 SR uwer & awefe /M
TR 3 M =R & 3R v Fifew s ug )@ &l
3aa srefarawemsit # 3d e e i Taa e
2 aifeset st g, it 3N wfafafer & arfa
@I fHT B aTer 3urat & fore & & 3R s Hifdw
it forTeeT 3o 3raRe @i & FE™IdT &7 €, SR
IR TERI 3R fprTeia sreferawemsit § Aeamafer §
it o T ydid 81 @ 8| ARad FHIas § guR
& 1Y IIRA TRT T fabraRia STawst & T a
RIA 3Nf® A gea gk & 1-ifara Assi o

Ladies and Gentlemen,

1.

It gives me great pleasure to welcome you to the 56th
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Annual Report of the Directors together with the
Accounts and Auditor's Report for the Financial Year (FY)
2013-14 has been circulated and with your permission, |
shall take it as read.

Global prospects have improved in the past one year
but the road to recovery in the advanced economies is
expected to remain bumpy. World output growth is
forecast to reach 4% in 2014. Economic activity has
stabilized in advanced economies and has picked up in
emerging markets/ developing economies, supported
by policies in the respective countries and renewed
confidence. Strong action by European policy makers
helped improve confidence and financial conditions.
Policy easing with key emerging market economies has
supported internal demand. In the USA the rate of credit
growth has been picking up gradually and bank lending
conditions have been easing slowly from very tight levels.
In the Euro area, sustained, positive feedback between
business activity and credit still seems a distant prospect.

Looking ahead, continued low policy interest rates are
forecast for the major advanced economies and are
expected to translate slowly into more dynamic bank
lending-provided financial stability risks continue to abate.
This process will take much longer in the Euro area than
USA. In many Asian and Latin American economies,
credit expansion has continued at an elevated pace
and credit-to-GDP ratios have continued to move up. In
emerging market and developing economies, activity has
already picked up steam. However, old dangers remain
and new risks have come to the fore. In advanced
economies, the right macroeconomic approach continues
to be gradual but sustained fiscal adjustment, built on
measures that limit damage to economic activity and
accommodative monetary policy aimed at supporting
internal demand.

In emerging market and developing economies, some
tightening of policies appears in the medium term. With
global prospects improving, the main macroeconomic
policy challenge in emerging market and developing
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3R 3ar fooe e @ s 1640 faferas siR 1.9 faforom
3R SR A1 T H TRg A B AT GER @

economies is to recalibrate policy settings to avoid
overstimulation and rebuild macroeconomic  policy
buffers. The macroeconomic policy stance in many of
these economies is still very accommodative, supporting
domestic demand in the face of not so strong external
demand from advanced economies.

As the world economy gradually moves away from the
very worst perils of the financial crisis, demand for the
risk mitigation products continues to be strong. A major
positive is that credit insurance capacity for short term
insurance among the Export Credit Agencies remains
steady. Also, there do not appear to be any capacity
constraints, either for the public Medium and Long Term
insurers or the private sector players.

World trade was expected to grow at 4.5% in 2014. The
balance of risks to global growth has improved, Over
the past six months, policy actions have diminished
risks of an acute crisis in both Europe and the United
States, although the baseline outlook for these two
regions diverges: in the euro area, balance sheet repair
and still tight credit conditions continue to weigh on
growth prospects, whereas underlying conditions in the
United States are more supportive of recovery, even
with appropriate inducing a larger-than-expected fiscal
consolidation. Policy easing in many of these economies
helped arrest that slowdown and growth in Asia, Latin
America and the Caribbean (LAC) and sub-Saharan Africa
is slated to strengthen further this year, while growth in
the Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS) will be on
par with the previous year.

The Middle East and North Africa (MENA) region is a
notable exception: a pause in oil production growth among
oil-exporting countries is expected to lead to a temporary
deceleration in the region's growth, while ongoing
political transitions and a difficult external environment
are preventing a quicker recovery in some oil-importing
countries. While tail risks to the global outlook have
diminished and upside risks now exist, downside risks still
predominate and could have important spillovers across
regions. A potential increase in turmoil in Iraq, after the
civil war in neighbouring Syria, could further destabilize the
region, disrupt oil production and exports. This may affect
the development in MENA region.

Short Term business covered and claims paid by Berne
Union members were USD 1640 bn and USD 1.9 bn
respectively during 2013. The demand for credit limits in
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10.

Europe is recovering, but yet to reach pre-2008 levels. Loss
rates for all members were about 46%. The Beme Union
members remain committed as ever in supporting global
trade and investment in a volatile economic environment.

India’s merchandise exports were at USD 312 bn in FY
2013-14 against USD 301 bn in the previous financial year,
showing a modest growth of 3.98% in USD terms and
the growth was 15.82% in Rupee terms due to currency
fluctuation during the financial year. In dollar terms,
plantation, project goods, electronic goods and gem and
jewellery sectors underperformed in comparison to the
previous year. Exports to Asian countries were to the
extent of 50% of the total followed by Europe (18.67%),
America (17.35%) and Africa (9.99%). The exports to
these regions have shown marginal growth compared
to the previous financial year and it is expected that this
would grow in the current fiscal. The Corporation has
prepared a five year Corporate Plan from 2013-14 to 2017-
18 and submitted to Department of Commerce, Ministry of
Commerce and Industry after approval of the Board.

During the FY 2013-14, the Company earned a total
income of 1,781 crores registering a growth of 15%
over the previous year. Gross premium collection of
the Company stood at 1,304 crores for Financial Year
registering a growth of 12.65% over the previous financial
year. | am happy to inform that the cumulative increase in
premium income for the past three years was %418 crores
showing a growth of 47% over FY 2010-11 level of 885
crores. Income from investments increased to 482 crores
showing a growth of 17.48% during the FY 2013-14 with a
yield at 8.92% p.a as compared to 8.85% p.a during the
previous financial year.

The banks who had opted for whole turnover ECIB covers
continued to renew the covers during the year. During the
FY 2013-14, the Corporation commenced issue of ECIB
(Surety Cover) to the banks. The scheme is expected
to pick up momentum during the next fiscal. Premium
income during the FY 2013-14 under Short Term ECIB
was at %869.64 crores showing a growth of 15.69% over
the previous year.

The Company posted Profit After Tax of 360.69 crores
for the FY 2013-14 compared to %243.20 crores during
the FY 2012-13. The dividend payout for FY 2013-14 is
proposed at Z88 crores v/s Z60 crores for FY 2012-13. The
productivity of the employees measured in terms of Profit
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Before Tax per employee increased from %21.24 lakhs in
FY 2010-11 t0 %92.61 lakhs in FY 2013-14. As a measure to
spread consumer awareness in Risk Management, ECGC
in association with Dun & Bradstreet organised Export
Risk Management Conclaves in eight export centers in
the financial year. The Corporation has signed a MoU
with African Trade Insurance Agency and co-operation
agreements with the Export Import Bank of Republic of
China, Taiwan and the Exim Bank SR, Slovenia.

As a service provider, the Corporation has a menu
of products, regularly reviews the same and makes
modifications or introduces new products to remove
inconsistencies, if any, and also to suit the requirements
of the policyholders. In this direction, during the FY
2013-14, the eligibility criterion for Small Exporters Policy
has been raised from %50 lakhs to %5 crores. The Micro
Exporters Policy was introduced for companies with an
export turnover upto 1 crore. The discretionary limits to
exporters under the short term polices were doubled during
the financial year.

A Multi Buyer Exposure Policy was introduced for mid-
sized exporters with export turnover in the range of %20
crores to 100 crores. Towards mitigating the concentration
and other risks under short term ECIB schemes, certain
interventions have been introduced in consultation with
the Indian Banks Association. The Company continues
to hold regular meetings of the Audit Committee,
Investment Committee, Risk Management Committee
and Policyholders’ Protection Committee of the Board of
Directors.

In the reinsurance arrangements for FY 2013-14 the
Corporation has roped in leading foreign reinsurers for the
entire short term portfolio.

| am happy to inform the Board that the Company has
improved its Corporate Governance rating accorded by the
Department of Public Enterprises from ‘Very Good" in FY
2012-13to ‘Excellent' in FY 2013-14. In terms of MOU signed
with Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce and
Industry the Corporation expects to achieve “Excellent
rating in its business / financial parameters in FY 2013-14.

The Corporation has introduced a new Country Risk
Rating Methodology designed with the support of Ernst &
Young.

During the FY 2013-14, the Company organized the
second Commencement Day Commemorative Lecture by
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Shri Saumitra Chaudhuri, Member Planning Commission,
Member Economic Advisory Council to Prime Minister on
‘Managing the External Sector-raising exports towards
more balanced trade’. The Commerce Secretary has
presided over the function which was attended by senior
dignitaries from the Government, Banking and the
exporting community.

With a view to create headroom for further infusion of
capital, the Authorised Capital of the Corporation was
increased from 1000 crores to 5000 crores in July
2013. The Government of India subscribed %100 crores
towards Paid-up Capital of ECGC in September, 2013.
The Corporation has opened a representative office at
London in September, 2013 with a view to facilitate better
informed underwriting of large overseas buyers based
in UK and for recovery of the claims paid under short
term policies. During the FY 2013-14, the Corporation
incurred a total expenditure of 8.57 crores on account of
Corporate Social Responsibility activities.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

17.

| am grateful to all our exporter/ banker customers for
extending support and availing the services of the Company
in their endeavour in enhancing India’s exports. | extend my
sincere thanks to the Department of Commerce, Ministry of
Commerce & Industry, Government of India and Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority for providing us with
appropriate and timely guidance. | place on record the co-
operation extended by Directors on Board. | convey, on my
personal behalf and on behalf of the Board of Directors, my
sincere appreciation to all the employees of the Company
for their commitment towards achieving the ambitious
organizational goals with renewed vigour.

With warm regards,

Place
Date

N. Shankar
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

: New Delhi
. 27th June, 2014

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE






@

sefisieN E C G C

oD ST

TMOTSTeE SNRIT Tl W qiees Wial & et Bld 8 o8l laebal el
TElge Bt SENT Y Mol Aol oIl 8 | (oaid wial & anonodes SiiRae ! <ot
JeEe Bl SENEAEHAT B WL H GT%EQ( STAehE], Telae ol [eaiaaad /
[Nl o e (Y N\ o

SIEleBIieTe Geb, iaar / et Tapre ded Bq SR BY & SoblE qUl TR

T FeT A Wb Dbt Geb SRIAT (AT T e W A & |

Commercial RisRks

Commercial risks are inkerent in any trade transaction, where credit
is extended by a seller to the buyer. In export transactions, commercial
risks are accentuated due to incomplete information about the buyer’s
creditworthiness, insolvency / protracted default of the buyer, unfair
repudiation of contract / goods and insolvency or default of the LC opening
bank.
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Report of the Board of Directors of Export Credit
Guarantee Corporation of India Limited, under
Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Dear Members,

The Directors of Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India
Ltd. (ECGC) are pleased to present the 56" Annual Report of
the Company, together with the audited financial statements, for
the Financial Year (FY) ended on March 31, 2014.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The performance of the Company has been reasonably sound
during the financial year ended March 31, 2014, with the
Company registering a 12.66% growth in Gross Premium. The
Gross Premium earned by the Company during the FY 2013-
14 was 1,303.73 crores against 1,157.25 crores during the
previous financial year. Post adjustment of Reinsurance Cession
and Reserve for un-expired risks, the premium earned (Net) for
the FY 2013-14, increased to %907.35 crores, against %796.04
crores for the previous Financial Year (13.98% growth).

GsaR YT 9ad Yifaes (I ax13)
Segment-wise Gross Premium Received (3 crores)
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foxtta av 2013-14 & ARM, T BU J BT P @l B YA
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H 63.63% DI IEZ & WA T897.49 FRIS & Q41 B YA foa|
gar & ey, agferat sik raul % FERiSH & IWid
fieet faxira o & 812.80 A8 & o # fa<ira a9 2013-14 9
R746.07 BRI & a4l BT Y foparm| foeel ay & 3410.56 FRIS
@ gor | foxia o 2013-14 # fawr 3R 370 3mT 17.48%
TR T482.33 TS & TR |

@4 3R faferas=

fel av & 31020.62 FRIS @I, o # facira af 2013-14 #,
g & T 3 15.07% TGdR I1174.46 TRIg &1 T3 | fairar
¥ & SRM, B 7, e af & T171.48 TS & YT @Td

During the FY 2013-14, the total claims paid by the Company
increased by 63.63% to %897.49 crores, mainly due to claims
paid to banks, against the previous financial year's claim paid
amount of ¥548.50 crores. After adjusting for reinsurers’ share,
recoveries and provisions, the incurred claim for the FY 2013-
14 was 746.07 crores, against ¥812.80 crores for the previous
financial year. Investment and other income have increased
to %482.33 crores in FY 2013-14 up from %410.56 crores in the
previous Financial Year by 17.48%.

PROFITS AND APPROPRIATIONS

During the FY 2013-14, total income from operations grew by
15.07% to %1174.46 crores from %1020.62 crores in the previous
Financial Year. During the Financial Year, the Company

fawira af 2013-14 & fore @mwiieT &1 I 288 RIS 319,14, 7 SHHa e VIaR==, AR aTiTsa Bd JENT 160 Al (W6 THR) &1 faids 2 Jefrs 2014 1

T H St I YIS Uied, 3R i ve fawi GeedR, A sRfde wedr, 9.y, 3., Sgaa Ifua 3 Sl Mar GRefeR, SR e 9 uRerd o
CMD, presenting the dividend cheque of %88 cr for FY 2013-14 to Smt. Nirmala Sitharaman, Hon'ble Minister of State (Independent Charge) for Commerce & Industry on
2" July 2014. Shri Bhagwati Prasad Pandey, Additional Secretary & Financial Adviser, Shri Arvind Mehta, IAS, JS/DOC and Ms. Geetha Muralidhar, ED were present

@I o H T328.97 FRIS BT FaATeH @14 3iford fopan| fowira a
& aRM, fiee af & 350.14 TR & TR Q4 @9 O o §
%539.05 RIS BT P 4 @14 (U1 a1 E1.)g31 | Iea o ¥ 3178.35
RIS & 3MIHR 3R gd 379 FATDISH B G B & alE,
foreer o & 3242.79 TR B o1 H g ay # fafae &
foTe 3ucTer o) gwara @y (Q.U.21.) 360.70 FRIS o

posted an Operating Profit of 328.97 crores compared to an
Operating Profit of ¥171.48 crores during the previous Financial
Year. During the FY 2013-14, Profit Before Tax (PBT) was
539.05 crores, against ¥350.14 crores in the previous Financial
Year. After providing %178.35 crores towards income tax and
prior period adjustments, Profit After Tax (PAT) available for
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appropriation in the current Financial Year was 360.70 crores,
against %242.79 crores in the previous Financial Year.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend a full and
final dividend of X8/ per equity share on the eleven crore
equity shares of %100 each, amounting to 88 crores. The
total dividend, along with the dividend distribution tax thereon,
amounts to 102.95 crores, representing a pay-out ratio of
28.54% of the PAT of %360.70 crores.

SHARE CAPITAL

As of March 31, 2014, the Company's Net Worth, comprising
Paid-up Capital of Z1,100 crores (including 100 crores received
from the Central Government by way of fresh infusion of
capital during September, 2013) and Reserves and Surplus of
1,674.41 crores, was 2,774.41 crores (32,436.99 Crores as on
March 31, 2013).

SOLVENCY MARGIN

The Solvency Ratio as on March 31, 2014 is 11.02 times,
against the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(IRDA) norm of 1.5 times. The details are as under:

Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Required Solvency Margin (RSM) 238.24 243.84
under Regulations (% crores)
Available Solvency Margin (ASM) 2624.85 2350.67
(% crores)
Solvency Ratio (Total ASM / RSM) 11.02 9.64
(Times)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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MAXIMUM LIABILITY

The Maximum Liability (ML) that the Company can underwrite
at any point of time, as approved by the Government of
India under Article 72(b) of the Articles of Association of the
Company, remains unchanged at Z1,00,000 crores as of March
31, 2014. The ML as on March 31, 2014 was %75,879.94 Crores.

INVESTMENT

The investments of the Company have been in conformity with
the guidelines of the IRDA.

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

As per the Provisions under Section 4oc of the Insurance Act,
1938 read with the relevant Rules, the management expenses
incurred by the Company, as a percentage of the Gross Premium
Income during the FY 2013-14, stand at 12.62% (previous
Financial Year 12.75%) against the IRDA norm of 20.01%.

NATIONAL EXPORT INSURANCE ACCOUNT TRUST (NEIA)

The NEIA Trust has been established with the objective of
ensuring availability of credit risk cover for medium and long-
term and high-value projects which are desirable from the point
of view of national interest. As of March 31, 2014, 27 covers
with a value of ¥3,996.80 crores were in force, covering 14
projects with aggregate value of 10,132.12 crores, undertaken
by various project exporters in markets such as Ecuador,
Algeria, Myanmar, Oman, etc. The Trust had a corpus of
1313.79 crores as of March 31, 2014, which has been invested
in Term Deposits placed with banks.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is 100% owned by the Government of India. The
general powers of superintendence, direction and management
of the affairs and business of the Company are vested in the
Board of Directors, presided over by the Chairman-cum-
Managing Director. All the Directors on the Board, other than the
Chairman-cum-Managing Director, are non-executive Directors.
All members of the Board, including the Chairman-cum-Managing
Director, are appointed by the Government of India.

During the period after the previous Report of the Directors
to the Shareholders submitted in July, 2013, two part-time
Directors on the Board, viz.. Shri T.C.A. Ranganathan, the then
Chairman and Managing Director, Exim Bank of India and Shri
G. Gopalakrishna, the then Executive Director, Reserve Bank of
India, ceased to be Directors of the Company. Three part-time
Directors, viz., Shri Yaduvendra Mathur, Chairman and Managing
Director, Exim Bank of India, Shri Onkar S. Kanwar, Chairman,
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M/s. Apollo Tyres Ltd. and Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe, Head-
Finance & Accounts and Legal & Secretariat, Tata International
Limited, have been inducted on the Board.

As on the date of this Report, three positions of Non-Executive
Non-Government Directors on the Board remain vacant. The
process of filling up these vacancies is being pursued with the
Government of India.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH THE
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (GOI)

Based on an assessment of the performance of the Company
in various financial & non-financial parameters, as per the

KN AEL

- ‘h.| v [rl.l!

‘"“h

H]'H‘IIII |

f&A7e 27 3 2014 B 73 feeedt & yfchanei= a1 & dob
Board meeting in progress in New Delhi on 27" June 2014
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o {59 dder # A (HaTRaAl & fgaxon) fFram 1975 & @
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TS HaT Joreht

HUA A, 3O WEDI DI RIbrAd HIRUT & fole 7emeed &
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R uae &1 el & R, sifteRat gr1 foe e fFofa
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guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) is signed with the
Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce & Industry,
Government of India, every year. The Company has been
maintaining a rating of “Excellent/Very Good" consistently over
the years since 1995-96. The performance of the Company is
expected to be rated “Excellent” for the FY 2013-14.

PLACING OF ANNUAL REPORT BEFORE THE PARLIAMENT

Annual Report of the Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of
India Limited, Mumbai, for the FY 2012-13, alongwith Audited
Accounts and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor

DIRECTORS’ REPORT



G- ke il R o el ol 567 it Rule 2013-14

2
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ECGC-D&B Export Risk Management Conclave at Ahmedabad.

Shri Rajeev Kher Commerce Secretary was Chief Guest

itferd gRT RBIead R 4 §R AR far 51 Gear 81 dut &
JE HIed § IR HRIUED! $ Uh Fared ATed RIbrad
it (U.9.3..) wiftg o 1§ &, s {6 o |, fou
TEd B Rrerd & fou sidRe siaRe sia-mfeRy 2
foxirar o 2013-14 & ARk wfafa & TR IR Y55 g o
34 AT P e T qer 31 Af 2014 T, 3 A dfed
| foitar 9 2013-14 & SR, A FERIT Taas FHer Fiifd
&1 Y T T o, foraw =i, &, den o1 v & &
e faiwst enfirer fope e, faxirar af 2013-14 & 590! IR SR
dod g% AT 23 3MaeH! I Huerar ma|

B, 3. 3R, Sl U. & B UdHipd RIbrId Jaes
JUTEl! (JA.375.37.0A.0H.) & JFo! & o 7ed am- 31
R U9 3O Rird A &5l R Ghd &1 TEdl b a9
3MS.5T.0H.09. 31l U & dawse & HEdH o 31U
Hrprad a5t B @1 fader 3uaer &1 390 3ifdRes, B,
FIHD, A RIBRI T Yo HATCI, JRTRie IR T4 Ald
reraa fawmr g1 Rreroa ada & Aream srd sa dle
rrad FaRor v FARFT gomen (<. 9Y. 37, 31R.U.UH. 09
ERT Snfera fEreraa fFraror goredt @1 o ves fear &1

forirg o 2013-14 § U= oY 232 f¥rprad et 31k 237 T
3des Muem e qer 31 9 2014 9%, fafim wRI R, 45
ST dfea o

St Exeqor H1 faaxor glenfied & Tame

Ho (Feers dsa o Rl § faaxolt & gdee) Fom, 1968
& 1T Ugl ST aren duer iferfam, 1956 B eRT 217(3) B
3FRROT H GO HU-1 b ATHT & 990 BT S&d gE, HU!
&R f&a s srféra & &1

General thereon, was placed before the Lok Sabha and the
Rajya Sabha on December 17, 2013 and December 18, 2013
respectively, in compliance with the requirements under Section
619A read with Section 6198 of the Companies Act, 1956.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There were no personnel in the service of the Company for the
whole year or for any part of the year, the particulars in respect
of whom, attracted the provisions under Section 217(2a) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975.

CUSTOMER CARE MECHANISM

The Company has set up a Customer Care Cell, situated at
the Head Office at Mumbai and headed by a General Manager,
for redressing grievances of its customers. The Customer
Grievance Redressal Policy of the Corporation is placed on
the Company’s website. As per the Policy, the decisions taken
by an official would be reviewed by a higher authority and the
complaint can be dealt with four times by different officials /
committees. An Apex Customer Grievance Committee (ACGC),
consisting of senior executives at Head Office, is the ultimate
in-house appellate authority for any customer complaint in the
Company. The Committee has met twelve times and disposed
of 34 cases during the FY 2013-14 and there were three cases
pending as on March 31, 2014. A three-member Independent
Review Committee has also been constituted during the FY
2013-14, consisting of external experts in the field of Judiciary,
Banking and Credit Insurance, which met four times during FY
2013-14 and disposed of 23 applications.

The Company is linked to the Centralised Integrated Grievance
Management System (CIGMS) of the IRDA, which customers
can directly log on to and lodge their complaints. Policyholders
now have the option of registering their respective complaints
either at the IGMS or through the Company's website. In
addition, the Company is a part of the grievance redressal
system operated by the Ministry of Personnel, Public
Grievances & Pensions, Department of Administrative Reforms
and Public Grievances, through a Grievance portal, viz., the
Centralized Public Grievance Redress and Monitoring System
(CPGRAMS).

During the FY 2013-14, the Company received 232 complaints
and disposed of 237 grievance applications, and 45 complaints
were pending at various levels as on March 31, 2014.
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U 7 37ME.3TR.ELE. & AR ¥ R 3R W, Fga
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1 91t o fobar a3 3w W R =2 fope e (3. & e,
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3gAH, 3Ra @i gee, snfea amar gea s, faia
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2| g Smifedt grT & 7€ R vd siftma, duer o oo
Saw yaes =iifd & anme ad &l

o Wars 3 Rard

B B oaT TRiem gomett & o aeemfie okar e,
R oar wien 3R e JooaeRt & awEr wer ud
qefera gunferar enfie €, S a9 & WeU 3R g9b
JaTeHl & PR & 3FFY & oRaT WIeTdi o Ruie § ge=
Fafeg d but 3 i emant & gfeant & @y 8@
TogagR O enfie &1 orar wierst &t fewfort ik Jeront o
fewrs dea o aar wien afafa gRT smafers e o STy
21 <t 9w, qEdr U8 B, TR oI, Hes 3R A
3R.TH.91.U. U8 GO, T OETHBR, Has, WRd & Fa®

AT S 37TE 2, FTfTsd, 3UNT Ud aREE HRd WRER gRT & 17 Rdax
2013 I cia H SIS & Uge faceil draferd &l 3gure faanl
. dRg Ufe, Y. &. # HR & IuSergad H 3urRrd o
Hon'ble Shri Anand Sharma, the then Minister of Commerce & Industry and Textiles,
Government of India, inaugurated the first overseas office of
ECGC in London on 17" September 2013.
Dr. Virendra Paul, Deputy High Commissioner of India to UK was present
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PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION

Information pursuant to Section 217(e) of the Companies Act,
1956, read with The Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is not required to be
given by the Company in view of the nature of the business of
the Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The Foreign exchange eamings of the Company during the
Financial Year under review was ¥11.20 crores (39.62 Crores
in the previous Financial Year) while Foreign Exchange outgo
during the same period was 47.91 crores (32.59 crores in the
previous Financial Year) mainly due to Premium paid to foreign
reinsurers.

APPOINTED ACTUARY

The Company has engaged an Appointed Actuary (AA), on
consulting basis, with due approval of the IRDA. The duties
and obligations of the AA for General Insurance business are
as per Clause (b) Regulation 8 of the IRDA (Appointed Actuary)
Regulations, 2000. A separate ‘Actuarial Department’ has also
been set up in the FY 2012-13, which provided support to the
AA in preparing Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) / Incurred
But Not Enough Reported (IBNER) Estimation, Asset Liability
Management Report, Expected Claim Costs Estimation,
Financial Condition Report, Economic Capital Computation,
Product pricing review and Reinsurance Stress testing. The
reports and observations of the AA contribute towards overall
risk management strategies of the Company.

AUDITORS” REPORT

The Company has in place an audit mechanism comprising
Concurrent Audit, Internal Audit and Audit of Investment
transactions and related Systems, which is in line with the nature
of its business and the size of its operations. The Auditors’ Reports
cover the processes as well as transactions at the Head Office and
across various branches of the Company. The audit comments
are periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board
of Directors. M/s. P.M. Dalvi & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai and M/s. RSVA & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai
are the Joint Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India, to audit the Head Office Accounts and
the consolidated accounts of the Company for the FY 2013-14.
The Report of the Auditors to Shareholders is appended to the
Audited Financial Statements.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA (CAG) ON THE ACCOUNTS OF THE COMPANY

In pursuance of Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Principal Director of Commercial Audit & Ex-Officio Member,
Audit Board-1 has, on behalf of the CAG, issued a certificate
of ‘NIL" comments on the Company for the year ended March
31, 2014. A copy of the certificate is appended to the Audited
Financial Statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance philosophy of the Company
is to comply with all the relevant statutory and regulatory
prescriptions on time, as also to formulate and adhere to
sound Corporate Governance Practices. A detailed Corporate
Governance Report is annexed to and forms an integral part of
this Directors’ Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Directors subscribe to the Directors’ Responsibility Statement
and confirm that -

(@) The Company has, in the preparation of the annual
accounts, followed the applicable accounting standards,
along with the proper explanations relating to material
departures, if any;

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2014 and of the profit of the Company for
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2014;

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records, in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (to the
extent notified and applicable), for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities; and that

(d) The Directors have prepared the accounts for the
Current Financial Year ended March 31, 2014 on a ‘going
concern’ basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors places on record its gratitude to the
Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce & Industry,
Department of Economic Affairs and Department of Financial
Services, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of External Affairs,
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Government of India, Insurance Regulatory & Development
Authority (IRDA), the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India, Reserve Bank of India and offices of the Indian High
Commission in various countries, for their continued support and
guidance to the Company and the keen interest exhibited in the
affairs and growth of the Company. The Directors are thankful
to the Exporters, Banks and Reinsurers for their continued
trust reposed in the Company. The Directors thank the rating
agencies & debt collection agents who have contributed to the
Corporation's underwriting and recovery efforts respectively.
The Directors also, thankfully place on record, the feedback
and support received from the FIEO, various Export Promotion
Councils and Industrial Organisations, Chambers of Commerce
and Trade Organisation and insurance brokers. The Directors
place on record, their thanks for the valuable advice and support
received from time to time, from the Auditors. The Directors
express their deep sense of appreciation to all the Employees
and Officers who continue to display outstanding dedication and
commitment, enabling the Company to retain market leadership
in its business operations.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
N. Shankar
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Place : New Delhi
Date : 27" June, 2014
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Af¥ae 3referawen vd @MUR

faoira arefcaawenait # el amara A7 (-0.2%) vd faeraia
arfcaaRmsll ¥ A= 3T it (4.4%) & HANT & HROT
2013 # dftas =R gfte & i g &l Fafa @ g
3 foetaa va famreia a1 srfcawmst 7 AEl, ToRIAD
gftz (fGafaa srefeaawemsit 3 1.5%, famrrena srefarawensi 3
3.3%) &af DI

TR Gira Al & SrHaITeid F4Td, IR & o referawensit
# I RRI R (TN B BIEaR) Td GgH A9t H
exd Rerd gRT 3o Gifids SIS B B B & qHT Bl
T, SR 970 R, 2013 #, HHIR G v uRomw
BT BRUT IR |

a¥ 2013 #, fava RS Al &1 SR Jed 2.1% TGH< 18.8
feforom srRiast Efer vd fowa amfvifsaos Jar famdt & gea
5.5% geax 4.6 foferam e gal

B, 130, & Himfaid &t # eferr = 4.2% & g 5.
gftz asf @, ST o fumer & auf & @ 7 gfte & e R
21395 aTC 31T (3.8%), Ted T (3%), afeqor vd Hezr MR
(3%), IMCHSH ¥aAT AT (2%), AT IMRSPT (1.8%) T TR
(0.3%) 3=

3ifery af ®, 4.6% & @t vl¥ran & fardf 3 e s &3
T § 37 o1 R &S Bl | 3B a18 IR RSB (2.8%),
TR (1.5%), AT 44 (1.5%), 01 vd Aed 3MRDT (0.7%),
TS a2 (0.7%) Td 3196IaT (-3.4%) 32| v & Feafa
@ gita ST & BRUT B &, T3 fawa & dideresi # 1.8%
B B &of D TS| 3 ARM, A 3R URa & Fratar § e

faTieb 28 W 2014 @Y Has H 3TeFeT B9 yae e g1 Jigd a9 i1 3531 &
3.y, S st Y B arar I wiar wa
A claim cheque being handed over to Shri Rajeev Rishi, CMD, Central Bank of India
in Mumbai by CMD on 28" March, 2014
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TS, 2013 H MRS dob b AR (SN ATga & AT THAIAT ST TR E¥ler
Signing of MOU with (EBC) Taiwan during RCG meeting in July, 2013

GLOBAL ECONOMY AND TRADE

The slow pace of global trade growth in 2013 was due to a
combination of the flat import demand in developed economies
(-0.2%) and the moderate import growth in developing
economies (4.4%). On the export side, both developed and
developing economies managed to record small, positive
increases (1.5% for developed economies, 3.3% for developing
economies).

The lingering impact of the EU recession, the high
unemployment rates in the Euro area economies (with the
exception of Germany) and the uncertainty in the timing of the
Federal Reserve’s winding down of its monetary stimulus in the
United States, were the major factors that contributed to the
weakness of trade and output in 2013.

In 2013, the dollar value of world merchandise exports rose
2.1% to USD 18.8 trillion and the value of world commercial
services exports rose 5.5% to USD 4.6 trillion.

Asia recorded the fastest GDP growth among the WTO
geographic regions in 2013 at 4.2%, which was almost equal to
the growth in the previous two years. It was followed by Africa
(3.8%), Middle East (3%), South and Central America (3%),
the Commonwealth of Independent States (2%), North America
(1.8%) and Europe (0.3%).

Asia’s exports grew faster than any other region’s last year, with
a 4.6% rise. It was followed by North America (2.8%), Europe
(1.5%), the Middle East (1.5%), South and Central America
(0.7%), the Commonwealth of Independent States (0.7%) and
Africa (-3.4%). Asia’s export growth was held back by Japan,
which saw its shipments to the rest of the world decline by
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7.7% Td 6.7% ®I qreE B Tof I Tg| A FFea 2012 B Jem
# 98 3, difc 31 oY, &1 & & OfcreRies Ael & dae §
BASR & ST (-27%), TTSSRAT (-11%) T CARAT (-7%)
Jfed teiferam frafd a== arer <Ll & diacars o HH & BRUT
31T P foTE THRIHSD 31 i fobe e |

31T B gite &, doft & gita B aTeT & Ui (4.4%) &,
3G I AL 4 (4.4%), STHIHT (4%), TAE0T TF e SR
(2.5%), I 3R (1.2%), T (-0.5%), TAT IACHSH IFcid
39T (-1.1) 2| 3nfdfp HEl &S BRI YRA HI AT 2.9% HH
g3, AifcsT A ot faaelt & @RIa e 10% 6|

uRgwa
Y, C1L3T. & AN & IR, favd AR # 2014 F 4.7%

T 2015 | 5.3% @ aX W it B 3 &1 4.7% D gfeg &
3FAT 20 ST & 3id 5.3% & A 21 3ifcw a1 auf |, aRad
IR § Hadt 2.2% 3T @ 3fez ge

IE 3gAH & fob, 2014 Tom 2015 # favg IUR wd aRomAT &
foTe Furame fee o 9w & RO B gaT § S8 €,
Afe go arfa wiehe fosreha e, s & zra & 4, dRaw
A R ot & afea sl srfaem FHeR | o &l
IR & A 3T ST R S 8, cifce g.od. 3rieren
& TIfcT U B! HHTaT Ud R i # uRad= & BRoT,
305 FUR ST B FuraT o disE 2

WRd &1 F~afa

E fodira @y 2013-14 & dRM, wRa &1 Fafa 3.98% I e,
B ik Rt o 201213 % 300 e smie Sfer @ ger

# 312 faferod SieR R uga ™l 33 3@y & ERM, WRd
3TmaT 8.11% ¥ &H g3n 3R 450 faferemr srriast e &,
URUHRGwY ATTRe TeT 138 fafera= srRia! SierR g3l

ofesm dobT T9.3TR. IelaTfchd & el 3TaRaR, 2013 B

HEdNT HHEAId IR gXAT&R ]L?EETIU
s, @ f, § S, 5 3R foieiacdr 8@ 918 & 3eaer 3 g7 Brued
31¥BRY 7 A FHa BRary §% 91 & e vd 30 HIuTeTd HUBR! IR W&
A Co-operation Agreement with Eximbanka SR, Slovakia was signed in October,
2013. CMD, ED, ECGC, Mr. Igor Lichnovsky, Chairman of the Bank Board and CEO
and Mr. Milan Horvath, Member of the Bank Board and Deputy CEO were present

&7 25 SIS 2013 B e I 3T §fEaT, Ya-gaR B &M@ IS WU gP
A claim cheque was handed over to SBI, Bhubaneswar Br. on 25" July, 2013

1.8%. Meanwhile, exports of China and India increased by 7.7%
and 6.7% respectively. These performances were better than
2012, but still relatively weak by recent historical standards.
The negative figure for Africa was due to the sharp reduction in
shipments from petroleum exporting countries, including Libya
(-27%), Nigeria (-11%) and Algeria (-7%).

On the import side, the fastest growing region was Asia (4.4%),
followed by the Middle East (4.4%), Africa (4%), South and Central
America (2.5%), North America (1.2%), Europe (-0.5%), and the
Commonwealth of Independent States (-1.1%). India suffered a
drop of 2.9% in its imports as a result of its economic slowdown,
but China’s purchases from abroad jumped nearly 10%.

Outlook

As per the WTO estimates, world trade is expected to grow
by 4.7% in 2014 and at a rate of 5.3% in 2015. The forecast of
growth at 4.7% remains below the 20-year average of 5.3%. For
the past two years, growth in global trade has averaged only
2.2%.

It is estimated that the prospects for world trade and output in
2014 and 2015 are better than they have been for some time,
but leading economies remain fragile, including some of the
most dynamic developing countries that, until recently, were
propping up global demand. Downside risks to trade abound,
but significant upside potential also exists, as the US economy
seems to be gaining momentum and the European Union
appears to have turned a comer.

India‘s Exports

During FY 2013-14, India's exports rose by 3.98% to reach
USD 312 bn, in comparison to USD 300 bn during FY 2012-13.
During the same period, Indian imports declined by 8.11% to
reach USD 450 bn, resulting in the trade deficit of USD 138 bn.
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STCATaTe UifeTra & 3iaid 3109.29 RIS & el qral BT YA
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OVERVIEW OF COMPANY“S OPERATIONS

SHORT TERM EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE POLICIES

During the FY 2013-14, to fulfil the requirements of exporters,
the Multi Buyer Exposure Policy was introduced for medium
sized exporters with a turnover in the range of %20 crores to
%100 crores and covers under the Small Exporters Policy and
the Micro Exporters Policy (formerly known as the SME Policy)
were modified with the approval of the IRDA.

The total number of Short Term (ST) Export Credit Insurance
Policies in force at the end of FY 2013-14 was 11,109, against
11,720 at the end of FY 2012-13. The Shipment Comprehensive
Risks (SCR) Policies continued to maintain the largest share at
61% of the policies in force during the FY 2013-14, as compared
to 65%, the previous year. Total business covered under the ST
Policies was 1,31,343.62 crores, against ¥1,26,100.41 crores
during the previous year, with a growth of 4.16%. The premium
income eared under the ST Policies during FY 2013-14 was
%388.57 crores, compared to ¥360.62 crores during the FY 2012-
13, showing a growth of 7.75%. Total claims paid under the ST
Policies during the FY 2013-14 was 109.29 crores, compared
to %113.42 crores during the FY 2012-13 and the recovery under
the ST Policies for the same period was 5.75 crores, against
%7.43 crores during the previous year.

CUSTOMER SPECIFIC COVERS

ECGC, with the approval of the IRDA, has introduced Customer
Specific Cover (CSC) Policies. If any of the existing products
does not suit the requirement of an exporter, a tailor-made
cover is designed specifically. The CSC policies are structured
by way of combining the features of two or more standard
products approved by the IRDA and one such product, having
the predominant features desired in the customer specific cover,
is considered as the “base” policy.

During FY 2013-14, CSC policies were issued, with an
aggregate exposure amount of ¥2,161.18 crores. Premium
income earned during the FY 2013-14 was I34.76 Ccrores,
against 14.59 crores the previous year and total claims paid in
the FY 2013-14 were %5.69 crores, as compared to ¥3.92 crores
during the FY 2012-13.

SHORT TERM EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE FOR BANKS (ECIB)
COVERS

The premium eamed for the year was 869.64 crores (¥751.80
crores), registering a growth of 15.67% over the previous

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
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year. This accounted for 66.7% of the aggregate premium for
the year, from all sectors. The value of claims paid to banks
during the year was %639.55 crores (3396.61 crores), higher by
61.25%, over the figure for the previous year. An amount of
%144.53 crores was recovered (%104.71 crores) during the year,
higher by 38.02%, being the Corporation’s share in the amounts
recovered from exporters against accounts in respect of which
losses had been indemnified by the Corporation under the ECIB
covers. The total Risk Value covered by the Corporation under
the various ECIB covers issued, taken as the Average Daily
Product for the Whole Turnover (WT) covers and the highest
amount outstanding under Individual covers, reported by banks
to ECGC, aggregated to 1,38,149.89 crores (31,38,250.78
crores), maintaining a similar level as the previous year.

During the year, exposure to sectors with high claim ratios
or high risk such as Gem, Jewellery and Diamond (GJD)
was closely monitored and controlled through underwriting
interventions and Risk Management initiatives, with the
approval of the Board and the concurrence of the Indian Banks
Association (IBA), with the twin objectives of protecting the
interests of the Banks and those of ECGC.

MEDIUM AND LONG TERM BUSINESS REVIEW

The premium income from the Medium and Long Term (MLT)
business for the FY 2013-14 stood at ¥45.52 crores against
%44.85 crores in the previous year. Two claims worth %148.66
crores were paid under Policy during the FY 2013-14 while there
were no claim payments under ECIB. During the year, there
was no recovery of claims paid under ECIB / Policy. The top
five countries in which the Corporation has underwritten major
business during the FY 2013-14 are Oman, Nepal, Bahrain,
Malaysia and Philippines.

During the FY 2013-14, 19 Credit Insurance policies were issued
to MLT project exporters covering political/comprehensive risks
on various projects undertaken by them. Major sectors covered
were infrastructure including water supply, hydro power supply,
telecommunication, etc. The number of covers under ECIB
during the FY 2013-14 was 96, against 195 in the previous year.
During the Financial Year, the Corporation has renewed two
Overseas Investment Insurance covers issued to exporters for
their investments in Sri Lanka and Bangladesh.

NATIONAL EXPORT INSURANCE ACCOUNT (NEIA)

The NEIA Trust has been established with the objective of
ensuring availability of credit risk cover for MLT high value
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projects which are desirable from the point of view of national
interest. As on March 31, 2014, 27 covers, of value of
%3,996.80 crores, were in force, covering 14 projects of value
of 10,132.12 crores, undertaken by various project exporters
in markets such as Ecuador, Algeria, Myanmar, Oman, efc.
The Trust has a corpus of ¥1,313.79 crores as of March 31,
2014, which has been invested in Term Deposits with banks. In
the FY 2013-14 one claim of ¥44.79 crores was paid to ONGC
Videsh Ltd., New Delhi for their pipeline project in Sudan.

BUYERS CREDIT COVER

The Company, in association with Exim Bank of India,
introduced in the FY 2010-11, a product viz. ‘Buyers’ Credit
cover, under the NEIA, a Trust set up by the Government
of India, with a view to promoting project exports to certain
developing countries and export of capital goods to ‘focus’
markets, on deferred payment terms. As of 31.03.2014, three
Buyers' Credit covers with an aggregate value of ¥1,394.61
crores, issued to Exim Bank of India on borrowers from Sri
Lanka and Zambia were in force.

INVESTMENTS

As on March 31, 2014, the Investment Portfolio, comprising of
investments in Government Securities, Corporate Bonds, Equity
Shares, Fixed Deposits, etc., stood at ¥5,698.06 crores, against
%5,033.90 crores as on March 31, 2013, showing an increase
of I664.16 crores, i.e. increase of 13.19%. The growth in the
Investment Portfolio was on account of infusion of additional
capital and the surplus generated from operations/investments.

The Corporation has complied with all regulatory requirements
in respect of investments and investment under the mandatory
category stood at 62.19%, against the 45% norm prescribed by
IRDA.

HabeT Tl P YT BT gerer - iferet siearafes R dR1g)
Trend in Gross Claims Paid- Policy Short Term (% crores)
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Income generated from Investment Operations (including profit
on sale of investments) increased to ¥469.27 crores in FY 2013-
14 from ¥397.98 crores in FY 2012-13, recording an increase
of 71.29 crores i.e. an increase of 17.91%. The yield on
investment operations for the FY 2013-14 was 8.92%, against
8.85% for the previous year. The Corporation’s investment
operations are conducted mainly to ensure adequate liquidity to
meet claim payments and to strike a trade- off balance between
risk and return.

BUYER UNDERWRITING

The role of the Buyer Underwriting Department (BUD) at the
Head Office is to obtain, update and analyse the business
information reports received from various agencies, for
underwriting of commercial risks and fixation of limits on buyers
overseas. The department continuously updates relevant
records and reviews the limits set on buyers.

The Buyer Score Card system has been successfully
implemented for rating of buyers and determination of Overall
Limits (OL) for each buyer. Buyers are evaluated on the basis
of four parameters viz. Business Ability, Transactional behavior,
Financials and Industry Outlook. The Score Card, developed
to fix OLs on the buyer, has strengthened the Corporation’s
abilities in Underwriting and Risk Management.

The underwriting norms on UAE - Dubai, USA and Saudi
Arabia have been reviewed during the Financial Year and the
restrictions introduced, post the 2008 crisis, have been relaxed.

The number of Credit Limit Applications received in FY 2013-14
was 35,030, against 35,728 in the previous year. During the FY
2013-14, the aggregate exposure underwritten by the Company
through fixing OLs on foreign buyers, was 28,790 crores as
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against %26,862 crores in the previous year. The number of new
buyers added to the Company’s database during FY 2013-14 was
17,201, as against 16,127 in the previous year.

COUNTRY UNDERWRITING

The Country Underwriting Department (CUD) is responsible for
the Underwriting policy on countries. The Corporation has in
place, an Objective Scoring Methodology for Country Evaluation,
devised to rate the risk profile of countries on a seven fold
classification. An analysis is made of the economic and political
situations in countries based on various parameters, including
India’s relationship with the country, ECGC's experience and
the approach of the International Union of Credit and Investment
Insurers (Berne Union). It also helps in determining the types
and terms of cover and helps determine premium calculation.
Over the years, efforts have been made to have a liberal
underwriting policy based on the experience of the Corporation
and its Policyholders, without compromising on the independent,
objective risk assessment of various countries.

During the FY 2013-14, a review of all countries was carried out
and the revised classification was implemented w.e.f, December
1, 2013. A dynamic system of underwriting was introduced and
review of select countries was carried out on a quarterly basis,
based on their Claim - Risk Value ratio, Berne Union reference,
Exports from India and changes in political and economic situation.

The summary of the country classification as on 31.03.2014,
with A1 rating defined as ‘Insignificant Risk” and D defined as
‘Very High Risk’, was as follows:

Not

Al A2 B1 B2 c1 c2 D
Rated

39 38 44 45 33 10 07 21

Out of the 237 countries in the classification list, 200 countries
were placed in the ‘Open Cover' Category while 27 countries
were in the ‘Restricted Cover' Category - | (where revolving
limits are approved normally valid for one year) and 10 countries
in the ‘Restricted Cover” Category - Il (where specific approval
is given on a case to case basis).

Since 2006, when the previous model was reviewed, there
have been epoch making developments globally including the
Sub-prime and the Euro-zone crises. There was a dire need to
revisit the model in order to capture the additional risks currently
prevailing. The existing Country Risk Rating Model (CRRM) was
reviewed / updated with the assistance of an external agency.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
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Separate scorecards, to rate the risk profile of countries in a
seven fold classification, under Short-Term and Medium &
Long Term have since been introduced, to appreciate the
different risks associated with the two sectors. The concepts of
‘Benchmarking’ and “Policy parameters’, which have a decisive
effect on the ratings, have also been introduced.

The criteria for fixing Country Exposure Limits (CEL) for the
Short Term Policy business have also been modified by
mapping of Credit Rating of countries with exposure limit on
countries, based on loss, given default/probable maximum loss
situation/loss frequency.

The country risk ratings for the Short Term and the Medium &
Long Term as per the revised CRRM and the country exposure
limits for Short Term sector, will be made effective w.e.f. June
1, 2014,

REINSURANCE

For the FY 2013-14, the Company had a Proportional (quota
share - QS) Reinsurance Treaty to the extent of 15% from
Indian and Foreign reinsurers for the Short Term Policy and the
Short Term ECIB covers, along with obligatory 5% reinsurance
(QS) cover from GIC Re, for the entire business including
MLT covers and additionally, Excess of Loss arrangement for
certain losses under Short Term Policy and ECIB covers. The
Corporation was successful in gamering the support of two
foreign reinsurers in the reinsurance arrangement for the Short
Term business including ECIB, for the first time.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Corporation introduced prudential risk management norms
since 2011 and has fixed limits for exposure for a single exporter,
an exporter group, a buyer, an industry and a country. Managing
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The Corporation donated a Solar Power Panel under CSR initiative to a school in
Karur, Tamil Nadu
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the concentration risk of a portfolio is a continuous process.
Taking into account the recent developments in the ECIB sector,
further modifications in exposure norms were made during FY
2013-14. As per the revised exposure norms, the maximum
liability (exposure) upto which covers under Short Term ECIB
can be considered on an exporter, is fixed at 40% of the Net
Worth (NW) of the Corporation. In respect of exposure to an
exporter group, if the group Companies are engaged in different
industry sectors, the exposure limit has been fixed at 75% of
the NW of the Corporation and if engaged in the same industry
sector, the limit fixed is 50% of the NW. The limit for exposure
for a single industry sector has been fixed by the Board at 20%
of the aggregate exposure taken by the Corporation. Country
exposure limits fixed are linked to the Country Risk Rating under
the CRRM of the Corporation.

RECOVERIES

The Company has a dedicated Recovery Cell at Head office,
for co-ordinating the efforts of recovery in all segments of the
Corporation's business viz. Short Term Policies, Short Term
ECIB and MLT Policies, including blocked funds. An Overseas
Representative Office was set up in London in September,
2013, to strengthen recovery of claims settled against default
of buyers in Europe. The Corporation also has on its panel, 16
Debt Collection Agencies abroad, for assisting exporters in their

P, BAVernment of India

l . - .
:ptem R

HEHT STt 9UTe Gt R & HeTied gt 3 R & sreer vd yde fewrs @ fawiia o 2012-13 & fore e srafaes # gem w1 g R W i
14 RAciaR 2013 BT & HATTT BT ST e JISTHIST [RIBR F&H fobar
Hon'ble Shri Pranab Mukherjee, President of India handed over the Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Puraskar of Ministry of Home Affairs for securing 1st place in official language
implementation during FY 2012-13 to CMD on 14" September, 2013
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Major Country-wise Value of Gross Claims Paid under
Short Term Policies for FY 2013-14 (X crores)
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recovery efforts. The Corporation is making strong and sustained
efforts for recovery of blocked funds from various African countries,
in respect of which claims were settled to exporters, banks and
other financial institutions earlier. Total recoveries effected in the
FY 2013-14 were of the order of ¥158.08 crores, against ¥120.53
crores in the previous year depicting a growth of 35.15%.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

The Company had appointed a ‘System Integrator(Sl) to
provide an end-to-end IT solution, including customization and
integration of application software components, provisioning
of hardware, procuring of systems software licenses, setting
up Data Centres at the co-hosted Commercial Data Centres
as also management of the new IT infrastructure for the post-
implementation support. The SI had delivered a part of the
core insurance products for conducting ‘User Interface - User
Acceptance Testing’ (Ul - UAT) and functional UAT.

During the FY 2013-14, the Sl delivered the application software
for 23 core insurance products and other support functions
including Enterprise Accounts, Human Resources Development
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& Administration. It is expected that the entire software for core
insurance and other support functions will go live in the current
financial year.

The IT Program Implementation is being monitored by a
Steering Committee comprising of senior officials of the SI and
ECGC, with the assistance of an IT Advisor. The progress
is reviewed periodically by the Board of Directors. Once
implemented, the new IT system will further improve customer
interface, service delivery and operational efficiency.

MARKETING AND PUBLICITY

The National Marketing Division (NMD) manages the Marketing,
Advertising and Publicity activities of the Corporation. The
division is responsible for setting of business targets for the
branches through the Regional Offices and for monitoring the
overall performance vis-a-vis the targets set under various
parameters. The Division carried out the half-yearly review
of the business performance by organising the All India
Conference of the Branch Managers, Regional Heads, Heads
of Departments and Sectoral Heads at the Head Office,
presided over by the Chairman-cum-Managing Director. The
NMD carried out a Customer Satisfaction Survey in July, 2013
through a reputed Research Agency and used the results to
focus on improving customer service levels, product innovations
etc. During the year, the Division organised the 2nd Business
Commencement Commemorative Lecture on 30th September,
2013, when Shri Saumitra Chaudhuri, Member Planning
Commission and Member, Prime Minister's Economic Advisory
Council, delivered a speech on “Managing the External Sector:
Raising Exports towards More Balanced Trade”.

The Corporation works in close co-ordination with various export
promotion bodies like FIEOQ, FICCI, Chambers of Commerce,
etc, to create awareness of credit risks in international trade
and of the credit insurance products that the Corporation
offers to mitigate those risks. The Field force, which plays a
vital role in disseminating information by personal interaction
with existing/prospective customers, has been strengthened
in the branches. The Corporation organised a series of eight
Export Risk Management Conclaves in association with Dun
& Bradstreet, to educate the exporters/prospective exporters
on various risk mitigation techniques associated with exports,
including credit risk management, working capital management,
country risk management, marine insurance, etc. ECGC
opened its first overseas office in London, UK in September
2013, with the objective of increasing claim recoveries.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
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Trend in Gross Claims Paid - Export Credit Insurance for
Banks Short Term (% crores)
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CORPORATE PLAN

The Corporate Plan of the Company envisages increasing of
its coverage of national exports to 8.60% by FY 2017-18. The
Plan document discusses the performance of the Company, in
terms of SWOT analysis, business trends, global and national
environment, comparison with its overseas counterparts and
outlines the projections for the period ending 2013-14 - 2017-
18. The projections broadly encompass the Company’s growth
in Premium Income, Risk Value coverage, Claims pay out and
Recoveries anticipated under its different business segments
and the resultant projection of financial results. The Company
has drawn up its strategies to achieve the Plan projections by
focusing on its marketing channels, introducing new products,
addressing the needs of MSMEs by offering specialized
products including full-fledged Factoring covers, reinforcing the
Reinsurance arrangements, adopting prudent Risk Management
techniques, strengthening the Recovery efforts against Claims
paid and development of its human resources.

ALTERNATE MARKETING & DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS

ECGC has entered into Corporate Agency Agreements with 26
banks and has empanelled about 172 brokers, to penetrate the
untapped market, which have proved to be effective channels
for the business growth of the Corporation.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES AND
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT (SD):

In accordance with the DPE guidelines on CSR and SD, the
Corporation is required to spend at least 2% of its profit every
year, for various activities under CSR and SD. An aggregate
amount of ¥8.41 crores was spent during FY 2013-14 on the
Corporation’s CSR & SD activities. The following are the major
initiatives undertaken:
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Shri A. Sakthivel, President, Tirupur Exporters” Association and
Chairman Sector Skill Council for Apparels was the Guest of Honour
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Business Branch Hyderabad. Shri CVR Rajendan, CMD, Andhra Bank and
Shri M. Bhagavantha Rao, MD, State Bank of Hyderabad were also present

With the help of Tata Institute of Social Sciences (TISS), the
Corporation has released %22.64 lacs worth of scholarships
to 523 students in M-Ward, Vashi Naka, Mahul village, which
is one of the backward areas in Mumbai. During the winter of
2013, the Corporation undertook distribution of blankets to the
poor and destitute staying in the night shelters of Delhi, Simla,
Jaipur, Uttarakhand, Muzaffarnagar, Chandigarh and Amritsar.
The Corporation contributed %1 crore each, to the respective
Chief Minister's Relief Fund in the cyclone/flood affected States
of Andhra Pradesh, Odisha and Bihar. An amount of 5 crores
was released to the Chief Minister's Relief Fund of Uttarakhand
towards re-construction and rehabilitation of the Uttarakhand
region affected by unprecedented floods. These contributions
are towards projects undertaken in backward regions as per
DPE directions.

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY

The Corporation has achieved all the targets laid down in
the annual Rajbhasha programme for the FY 2013-14 by the
Department of Official Language, Ministry of Home Affairs,
Government of India. The Corporation has been honoured with
the first prize of the Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Puraskar, on 14th
September, 2013 for the FY 2011-12 in the “B” Region, by the
Hon'ble President of India. The Corporation has been receiving
this national award continuously for the past 17 years and has
secured first position continuously, in the previous two years.

The Corporation has been conferred the First Prize for excellent
implementation of Rajbhasha for the FY 2012 - 13 by the
Ministry of Commerce and Industry. This is the 14th award in
the series of awards conferred on ECGC by the Ministry so far.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
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The Corporation continued its progress in implementation of
the Official Language Policy of the Government of India. ECGC
offices enthusiastically celebrated the Hindi Fortnight from 13th to
27th September, 2013. During the Hindi Fortnight, various types
of Hindi competitions were conducted and the winners awarded
cash prizes. The prize distribution function was held on 14th
October, 2013.

An All India Hindi Officers Conference was organized in January,
2014 in which Hindi Officers of various branches and Head Office
Departments have participated.

The Head Office, five Regional Offices and 55 branches of the
Corporation have been notified under Rule 10 (4) of the Official
Language Rules 1976 in the Gazette of India, for acquiring
knowledge of Hindi by the staff thereof.

To accelerate the official use of Hindi, certain schemes
promoting use of Hindi, such as ‘Incentive scheme for working
in Hindi’, have also been initiated during the FY 2013-14. The
Corporation's correspondence in Hindi with its customers, is
showing steady progress. The Website of the Corporation is
available in bilingual form.
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During the FY 2013-14, 22 training programs, including a training
program for the sub-staff, were organized by the Corporation, in
which training was provided bilingually. A session related to the
national Official Language Policy was a part of all the training
programs conducted by the Corporation. Quarterly Review
meetings of the Official Language Implementation Committee
were held regularly in all the Branches, Regional Offices and at
the Head Office of the Corporation. Various incentives, including
cash prizes, are in vogue in the Corporation, to encourage and
motivate the employees, for furtherance of the use of Hindi, in
their daily office work. To encourage employees to use Hindi in
their day to day official work, employees at the Branch Offices,
Regional Offices and Head Office departments are encouraged to
compete every year for the “Chairman and Managing Director's
Official Language Award" for the excellent implementation of the
official language in their respective offices.

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

The Company has been a member of the Berne Union (International
Union of Credit and Investment Insurers), a leading International
Association for the Export Credit and Investment industry, since
inception. The aim of the Berne Union is to promote co-operation,
growth in global trade and investments. In 2013, Berne Union
members covered over USD 1.9 trillion worth of international
business, which was almost 10% of the worlds total cross-border
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Shri Saumitra Chaudhuri, the then Member, Planning Commission and the then Member, Economic Advisory Council to the
Prime Minister delivered the Second Business Commencement Day Commemorative Lecture of the Corporation on 30" September, 2013
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trade. The Company actively participated in the Berne Union
Meetings held at New York, USA, in April, 2013 and the Annual
General Meeting held at Vienna, Austria, in October, 2013. This
facilitated exchange of information and experience in the field of
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Credit Insurance which included country approach, underwriting
techniques and recovery measures. In March, 2014, the Chairman-
cum-Managing Director attended the G11 Heads of ECAs Annual
Meeting in Brazil. The Corporation’s officials participated in the
4th Meeting of the International Working Group (IWG) on Export
Credits held in Brazil, as also the Berne Union-World Bank Working
Group meeting held at Washington, USA in January, 2014. The
Company officials also participated in the International Institute of
Finance (IIF) meetings held during the year.

In FY 2013-14, the Company hosted delegations from other Export
Credit Agencies (ECAS). In June, 2013, delegates from the Export-
Import Bank, Kenya visited ECGC, to understand the business
offered by ECGC to exporters and banks in India. A workshop on
ECIB was conducted by the Corporation in Mumbai, in June, 2013,
for delegates from the Turk Exim Bank. A bilateral meeting with
SACE, Italy, was held at Mumbai in September, 2013, to discuss
joint support for Indo-Italian Companies doing business out of India.

During the FY 2013-14, ECGC signed one MoU and two Co-
operation Agreements with other International Export Credit



23 AT 2013 BI, T TARUIC- FHIC dab 31 RufeTd 316 T
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¥ fom, yaoE &1 A9 9 @ sEfr & foe TdReRer e
a7 & SN 5 BRaY 2016 d de &1 T & IS HHARY,
3T TMEDT BT AT B JaTl Fa B b SR 3775, 0.3,
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faectia o 2012-13 o fore rsrmer wrafaa= & foe yerm wre e axe W fiAis
12 3TN 2013 B AV HATCTT BT ISTHINT REBR A AT SR,
HI.Y. ¥, 3R 9fq vd fowiia demedR gRT sieaet ve gee Hewms = gra foar
CMD receiving the Rajbhasha Award of the Dept of Commerce for securing 1% place
for official language implementation during the FY 2012-13 from Ms. Anita Agnihotri,
IAS, the then Additional Secretary and Financial Advisor, Dept of Commerce and
Ministry of Textiles, Government of India on 12" October, 2013

Agencies (ECAs). A MoU was signed with The African Trade
Insurance Agency (ATI), Kenya, on April 24, 2013. Co-operation
Agreements were signed with The Export-Import Bank of the
Republic of China (TEBC), Taiwan on July 23, 2013 and with THE
EXIMBANKA SR, Slovakia on October 08, 2013. The purpose of
these agreements is to establish a framework of co-operation
between the organizations, in order to support and encourage
international trade between the respective countries.

QUALITY ASSURANCE

The Corporation recognizes the importance of quality in
providing its services and has therefore obtained an ISO
certification from the Bureau of Indian Standard (BIS) in the
year 2004. The Company continued to have the certification
renewed from time to time and is currently ISO 9001:2008
certified. In the FY 2013-14 the BIS carried out the Surveillance
Audit of 13 branches of the Corporation, including the Head
Office (HO). In respect of the HO, the certification has been
renewed for a period of three years and is valid up to February
2016. Each employee of the Corporation is committed to
upholding the standards adopted under the 1SO, in extending
the Corporations services to its customers.

HUMAN RESOURCES & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

HUMAN RESOURCES: As on 31.03.2014, the sanctioned
employee strength of the Corporation was 655 and the actual
strength was 600. Recruitment of Officers was conducted during
the year and 36 vacancies were filled up during January to
December 2013, complying with all statutory provisions.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
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Meeting co-sponsored by ECGC on ‘Focus Africa’ on 19" February, 2014 in Bangalore

Under the Employee Suggestion Scheme, out of 534 suggestions
reviewed, the best 12 suggestions have been culled by the
Selection Committee, which were offered by 9 employees, each
of whom was suitably awarded. Of the suggestions given, 4
have already been implemented. The New Pension Scheme has
been implemented for employees who joined the Corporation
after 1% April, 2010.

TRAINING: Inits constant endeavour to upgrade the knowledge and
skills of its employees, during the FY 2013-14, officers at various
levels were sponsored for wide range training programmes. An
Executive Development Programme and an Induction course
were organized for newly recruited probationary officers during
the year under review. Training was given to women employees
on International Women’s Day (8" March, 2013) under the aegis
of Women in Public Sector (WIPS). Refresher courses for junior
officers and intensive technical courses for senior officers were
also arranged. Comprehensive training was provided to Field
Officers all over India. RTI trainings were conducted at all the
Regional Offices. Senior level executives i.e. GMs, DGMs,
AGMs, and SMs were nominated for Management Development
Programmes and Skill Upgradation Programmes conducted by
reputed institutes like IIMs: XLRI; ASCI, Hyderabad & Foreschool,
New Delhi. With the active participation of employees at all
levels, in various in-house and external training programmes,
the Corporation achieved the target for employee training set
under the MoU signed with the Ministry of Commerce & Industry.

REPRESENTATION OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITY (PWD):

The Company endeavours to provide employment to Persons
with Disabilities (PWD). As of 31st March, 2014, the Company
has 12 employees on its rolls belonging to the category of
PWD. Details of Representation of SCs and STs in the total
manpower of the Company in various cadres as on 31st
March, 2014 and of Representation of PWD in the service of
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Company, in pursuance of the relevant provisions under PWD
(Equal Opportunities, Protection of Rights and Full Participation)
Act, 1995, are furnished in Annexure | and Annexure Il
respectively.

REPRESENTATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES, SCHEDULED
TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES:

The Company strictly adheres to relevant Rules relating
to Reservation of SCs/STs in recruitment and in internal
promotions. In terms of the relevant instructions from the
Government of India, the Company has adopted a ‘Post-based
Roster system’. Details of ‘Reserved vacancies filled in by
direct recruitment and by Promotions” under report are furnished
in Annexure Il & Annexure IV respectively.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Revenue and Capital expenditure of the Company were properly
controlled and incurred within the Annual Budget approved by
the Board of Directors.

Al the Branch Offices/Regional Offices have been advised
to take necessary steps to implement the Government of
India's policy regarding procurement through Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises (MSMES). The Government of
India's Public Procurement Policy framed in April, 2012,
for all MSMEs mandates that 20% of the procurement of the
annual requirement of goods and services by Public Sector
Undertakings, will be from Micro and Small Enterprises (MSES)
in a period of 3 years. Government has also prescribed a sub-
target of 4% procurement of goods and services out of the 20%
from MSEs owned by SC/ST Entrepreneurs. The Corporation

F |
e

. Tk SRR i o
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Has & IS ST oI U QT B BT i 16 § 2T off A1 b DIART
HHITSTh AT T Ueb feeedtt &
An artwork of a girl child in a backward area in Mumbai which is under ECGC's
CSR initiative

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
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has identified a list of items which may be procured from MSEs
as and when need arises. In FY 2013-14, the Corporation
procured 33.51% of the goods and services from MSEs
(including MSEs owned by SC/ST Entrepreneurs), out of which
47.90% were from MSEs owned by SC/ST Entrepreneurs.
There have been no reported cases of delayed payment to
MSMEs.

Maintenance and upkeep of the Company owned premises, all
over India, were undertaken on a regular basis. A part of the
renovation was done using LED energy saving lamps.

The Corporation has also complied with the e-publishing policy,
which is a part of the e-procurement policy of 2012, of the Gowt
of India.

a1 31.03.2014 T fome ) Jan3i F 31,571, / 31.37.57/ REPRESENTATION OF SCs / STs / OBCs IN THE SERVICES OF

31.79.39. & Iniieari & srdaa o1 gfafafta THE COMPANY*S WORKFORCE AS ON 31.03.2014

e HRISE T Fiererd Percentage of Total Workforce

e Group
3.3 31315, a.fa.a. SCs STs 0BCs

& 15 4 7 A 15 4 7
£cl 14 6 16 B 14 6 16
T 38 12 3 C 38 12 3
g 27 PO Tl BB el D 27 Nil Nil
o % 16 6 13 Total % 16 6 13

&Y. - SEuEH fadan

faper - fawer

HH - Hearing Handicapped

OH - Orthopaedically Handicapped

fe=rias 31.03.2014 dob o &) Qa3 # A REPRESENTAION OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES IN THE
feaal &1 gfafifta SERVICES OF THE CORPORATION AS ON 31.03.2014
faerin safdral a1 s ol No. of Disabled Persons Total
3A. + Group
e e | save . e VH HH OH | VH+HH+OH
- —— fapem | s.&. +
faeerin A 1 1
® 1 B 3 2 5 10
Gl 3 2 5 10 c 1 1
T 1 1
q 1 1 D ! J
Pl 5 2 6 13 Total 5 2 6 13
A8, - 97EH fawam VH - Visually Handicapped
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ay 01.01.2013 | 31.12.2013 B SRM
a2 3 fUeg anf & Tewl @ 9 1 amRfara Risaai
STATEMENT SHOWING THE NUMBER OF RESERVED VACANCIES FILLED BY MEMBERS OF SCHEDULED CASTES,
SCHEDULED TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES DURING THE YEAR 01.01.2013 TO 31.12.2013

3rgsier il / Annexure Il

(ap) el a1l & 9R @ U= / (A) Posts filled by Direct Recruitment

wal | Ris o pa den Rfara Rigeral ot e frgeasen | fedaddsm | sRasmare | dFsianis | 9al @ pa den
Sofr Soeit S e (4) § A e (5)§ 3r5TeT / AME $ | e e 315/ TWaf HaRA | fore M @ s | 57 st o &
Rfraai | Ry W= FSToN /A | B ARGV | SIACHRE | TR T AR
o Rt | F Frgaa somen | smkemr (@9 wma | Rfvat & wu
T (R e | b IEilear d | STET SURE 3T I 4T
STET SIUREUT | 31T & RET0T A &)
wpag) 4 forgaa s
& 3aflear] ot
T (O A
STET STURETT
wiga ?)
Class of | Total No of Vacancies No. of vacancies reserved No.of SC/ST/ No. of SC/ST/ No. of ST No. of No.of reserved
Post Backlog Current Out of Col. (4) | Out of Col. (5) OBC candidates | OBC vacancies candidates reservations | vacancies carried
Vacancies | Vacancies appointed carried forward appointed lapsed after forward as
from previous against SC carrying forward | backlog to next
years(in such reservation | for 3 recruitment year
cases where & No.of SC years (in such
dereservation is candidates cases where
permitted) appointed dereservation is
against ST permitted)
reservation in the
% said year of carry
forward (in such
‘E cases where
dereservation is
E permitted)
5 - | | afer
g ﬁhangWﬁ#mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmﬁa
Notified |Filled|Notified| Filled | SC | ST | OBC | SC | ST [OBC| SC | ST |OBC| SC | ST |OBC | SC | ST |OBC| SC | ST |OBC | SC | ST | OBC
1 | 2 [ 3| 4 [ 5|6 |7 |8 |9 [10|11|12[13 |14 |15 |16 |17 | 18 [ 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26
Son | 1 1
IE €
CLASS |
Group (A)
Aot 1 36 |3 | 4 | 2|9 | 4|2|9|4]|2]|e 1
g &
CLASS II
Group (B)
o7 11
ag 9
CLASS Il
Group (C)
Sof IV
g &
CLASS IV
Group (D)

* 5% 31faRad, 2 3797 & 3FTEAR ARe W AT &
* In addition, 2 SC candidates were approved on merit

# 30 1faRaa, 1 315Ten & 3RTIEaR ARk R srgAifed o

# In addition, 1 ST candidate was approved on merit

$ 39 JifRad, 4 3fd & IieaR ARe R AT

$ In addition, 4 OBC candidates were approved on merit
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Frfer, 3 51 S
a2 3 fUeg anf & Hewl @ ¥ 3 amRfara Rfdaai o faaxon
STATEMENT SHOWING THE NUMBER OF RESERVED VACANCIES FILLED BY MEMBERS OF SCHEDULED CASTES,
SCHEDULED TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES DURING THE YEAR 01.01.2013 TO 31.12.2013

argser IV / Annexure IV

(@) yaraf & SIRe R 31 arat ue / (B) Posts filled by promotion

= | Riaidiga | Raidisen | sgsnsgse | sganegs™ | fedadfdsm | smeaesm | d9asiassm | s adf & fore
Soft = e owaRfaa | s wEEa I 1 31 51/ AR afd | @ESH S gTEE | 3 e W g
e (2) 3 e (3) A Feiieari @t 3 5T ST Y g Sie | oo Riddl | Rfge @ e
Sicea)! Rfereradi Y v | arRféra Risrait Caksica)l
& RIM W YarEd
3151511 B H=A
q 39 fawdia
Class | Total Number of | No.of Vacancies Reserved for No.of SC/ST No.of SC/ST No.of ST No.of No.of vacancies
of Vacancies SC/ST Candidates vacancies carried | promoted against |  reservations carried forward
Posts out of Col. (2) out of Col. (3) promoted forward from the vacancies lapsed after to next year
previous years | reserved for SC | carrying forward
in the third year for 3 years
of carry forward
and vice versa
Notified | Filled SC ST SC ST SC ST SC ST SC ST SC ST SC ST
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
ot (1) 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
kS
o
CLASS
| Group
(A) ™
fom(ll) | 22 22 4 2 4 2 4 2 2 1 1
Nk
&
CLASS
Il
Group
(B)
Syont 3 3
i
g
CLASS
1l
Group
©
Syoft
(Iv)
g &
CLASS
1%
Group
D)

** g 1S THE ‘P’ P Pact g Ueshd, 1ufd yeedt F Hafera 2
** This data pertains only to the lowest rung of Group A i.e. Manager.
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ECGC’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company ensures transparency and integrity in
communication and makes complete, accurate and precise
information available to all its stakeholders. The Company is
committed to and is continuously striving to ensure compliance
with international standards and best practices of Corporate
Governance, as relevant to Government of India owned entities.

The Company considers itself as a Trustee of its stakeholders
and acknowledges its responsibility towards them, for creation
and safeguarding the stakeholders' wealth and interests. During
the year under review, the Company continued its pursuit of
achieving its objectives through formulation and execution of
corporate strategies, specific business plans, underwriting
policies/procedures, prudent risk management policies/practices
and accounting policies. All policies/procedures are framed
conforming to legal and to ethical responsibilities.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is
governed by Article 57 read with Article 63 of the Articles of
Association of the Company. Articles 57 and 63 provide that
the Board of Directors shall consist of a Chairman, a Managing
Director (or a Chairman-cum-Managing Director where the
office is held by one and the same person) and not less than
three and not more than thirteen other Directors representing
the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India, Export Import
Bank of India, General Insurance Corporation of India, Public
Sector Banks, Federation of Indian Export Organizations,
Export Promotion Councils and Individuals connected with
exports. As on date, three of the thirteen positions for part time
Directors on the Board remain vacant. The process of filling
up these vacancies has already been initiated. The names of
Directors on the Board as on 31st March, 2014 along with their
qualification, dates of appointment and the categories under
which they were appointed, are furished in Table 1 below:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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aroft 1/ Table 1
%.49. el & 7™ Sterfdre drerar Frgfea & ok Farf
Sr. No. Name of the Directors Qualification Date of Appointment Category
1. Y O 2R 1.0, .S aS. A, | 19.10.2011 31eTey vg gaer feeie
Shri N. Shankar .U Chairman-cum-Managing Director
B. Sc., CAlIB, CFA
2. Y 3Rfde Tear T\, (3refere) 05.05.2010 IR BT 3ieTcbifeid TRBRI Fegid
Shri Arvind Mehta M.A. (Economics) (anforsa faumT, aifvtsa vd e Jare,
YR TRBR)
Non-Executive Part-Time Government
Director (Department of Commerce, MOC
&1, GOl )
3. Sy o, fosm . ®. 14.05.2013 iR FHrRiuTTs SRTHiid WReR! Fees
Shri P.K.Mishra B. Tech. (foc HaTer, YRd TRBR)
Non-Executive Part-Time Government
Director (Ministry of Finance, GOI )
4, Y .. v.ERE TH.U. (3refere) 11.05.2010 (29.11.2013 & eI | &= IR TRBRY 3ieTpifctas ezl
ShriT. C. A. Ranganathan | M.A. Economics 9e 3 AIHF) Ex-Officio Non-Government Part-Time
11.05.2010 (ceased to be a Director | Director
w.e.f. 29.11.2013)
5. Y & 3R BT . P 20.10.2010 e IR TRBRT 3DHIeTds Hegd
Shri K. R. Kamath B.Com. Ex-Officio Non-Government Part -Time
Director
6. M &R v, wRfar . . 20.12.2010 R TRBRY 37eTBITcTd a2
Shri Hari S. Bhartia B. Tech. Non-Government Part-Time Director
7. Y I A & B, 07.01.2011 IR TSR 3eIieis FHegd
Shri Vasant Mehta B.Com. Non-Government Part-Time Director
8. A B 3TEHE FIH QERATIS 13.03.2012 R RER i e
Shri Rafeeque Ahmed Mecca | Undergraduate Non-Government Part-Time Director
9. N U.F. T a1 TP, (379) 30.04.2012 e TR TRBRI erbIieis He2Th
Shri A. K. Roy B. Tech. (Hons) Ex-Officio Non-Government Part-Time
Director
10. Y ST MTeTHT .0, UA. 0., WUAMS. | 04.10.2012 (21.04.2014 9§ Fews | IR SRIuAS 3w 1R TReR! s
Shri G. Gopalakrishna AT 9e & HamHF) Non-Executive Part-Time Non-Government
B.A., L.L.B., CAlIB 04.10.2012 (Ceased to be a Director
Director w.e.f. 21.04.2014)
1. AT 3157 {REAER digy a.3M., TALE, THLEE. | 01.10.2013 IR ISR 3iRTDIcD Hawd
Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe | B. Com., ACA, ACS Non-Government Part-Time Director
12, Y 3NBR TF. B .09, 9, JEed | Hds 01.10.2013 IR TRBRY 37eTbIicted a2
Shri Onkar S. Kanwar (Betmifan) Non-Government Part-Time Director
B.Sc., Bachelor of
Administration (California)
e Hed @ dod! & faazor g 3ufeifa DETAILS OF THE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

B ST 1956 B GRT 285 & JIGUHT & AR TAD
T 72T § B9 T BH TP IR FRB Hedl Bl dob IaTAD
21 oo af 2013-14 & SR & do@! &1 3w fbar T

ATTENDANCE FOR FY 2013-14

The Board of Directors is required to meet at least once every
three months, as per the provisions of Section 285 of the
Companies Act, 1956. There were 6 meetings held during the
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foira o 2013-14 & R 3MANfoTd 1 do@t & fgavor 9 398 FY 2013-14. Details of the meetings of the Board of Directors

et o 3uRerfa Fe=faRaa grol 2 § i = & - held during the FY 2013-14 and attendance of individual
Directors in those meetings are furnished below in Table 2:
HRoft 2 Table 2
5_- Yo TE& ool Bt T gel wﬁmaﬁéam Sr. Meeting Date of Board No. of Directors
S artE @t He No. Number Meetings Strength present
1. 385 10.05.2013 10 4 1 385 10.05.2013 10 4
2. 386 08.07.2013 10 8 5 386 08.07 2013 10 8
8. 387 12.08.2013 10 6 3. 387 12.08.2013 10 6
4. 388 11.11.2013 12 8 4. 388 11.11.2013 12 8
5. 389 05.02.2014 11 8 5. 389 05.02.2014 11 8
6. 390 14.03.2014 11 5 6. 390 14.03.2014 11 5

foxirr @ 2013-14 & eRM g e dsa & dod # . , . . .
& Srvorst 55 JqReI oy Sty e Attendance of Individual Directors in the meetings held during

T the FY 2013-14 are furnished below in Table 3:
TR 3 Table 3
. . Soo! | Fufkerf & wea / sr. . No. of meetings attended/ Total

: sl So®! B T o No. Name of Directors no. of mg.etings held

1. | M. 9w 6/6 1. Shri N. Shankar 6/6 EJ)
2. | % 3Rfde A 5/6 2. | Shri Arvind Mehta 5/6 <Z|:
3. | S o s 0/ 3. | ShriP.K. Mishra 0/5 E
4. | AN, vIERM 4/4 4. | ShriT. C. A. Ranganathan 4/4 '#
5. | S &P. 3IR. BMA 5/6 5. | ShriK. R. Kamath 5/6 8
6. | MR ua. s 0l6 6. | ShriHari S. Bhartia 0/6 e
7. | o 9% wear 2/6 7. | Shri Vasant Mehta 2/6 é
8. |l Xohleb 3TEHa bl 3/6 8. | Shri Rafeeque Ahmed Mecca 3/6 8
9. |HMedF 4/6 9. | shriA. K. Roy 4/6 S
10. | 5t 3. Marergr 6/6 10. | Shri G. Gopalakrishna 6/6 ©
1. | 5 31570 TReTeR wiey 2/3 11. | Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe 2/3

12. | 7 3R TF. BaxX 2/3 12. | Shri Onkar S. Kanwar 2/3

BT rfeIfam, 1956 B &RT 299 (3) & ded faxiar a¥ 2013-14  Details of holding other Directorships in  public limited
& foTe gTe I &, 24 TE & UHCIaR0T & IR Ufedd fafics  companies by Directors on the Board as per disclosure u/s
Hufrat & e 3= Heal & Fewd ue & R H gurad &, 299(3) of the Companies Act, 1956 in the Form 24AA received

&1 faaror fefeRaa wRon 4 & qeifar mar & - for the FY 2013-14 are furnished below in Table 4:
TRt 4 Table 4
. P S Sr. | Name of the .Directors.holding other bfo. of oth.er
9. No. directorships directorships
1. | S oA.9Ex 0 1. | Shri N. Shankar 0
2. | o 3Rfde Agar 0 2. | Shri Arvind Mehta 0
3. |sMesa 5 3. | Shri A. K. Roy 5
4. | M. IR, IHA 5 4. | shriK. R. Kamath 5
5. | 7 Xl 3TEHT HebT 4 5. | Shri Rafeeque Ahmed Mecca 4
6. | 2N 3NBR vH. HaR 8 6. | Shri Onkar S. Kanwar 8
7. | #i 35T HRMER diey 4 7. | Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe 4
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HY! I

o wRien Jfife - S 3k sufefa

11 TR 2013 BT BUAT & @ WRI&T AT BT G fopart
TT| I H BT B oraT TRieT |t # aR IR - SR
s enfie € e st sRfde fgar, st v&.3@, S awa
HET TFAT SN 31T HReleR o] fair ad 2013-14 & dRM
S ST MUTAGWT orar w_ien afufd & sreger 91 aar wier
JfAfT BT T U feTTIH 1956 & 3TTRE 202% & ST
foar mar @1 g Revan dfea, doe afaa, orar wien afafa
@ afua €1 g aftf soet srférftam 1956 & srde 292 & &
a3 3 3ToT YfireT e &

fodig af 2013-14 & RM oar wenm gfufa 3 9w
10.05.2013, 12.08.2013, 11.11.2013, 05.02.2014 qT 14.03.2014
BN Ui IR dob DI g e giufd @ ool § Gt Bl

AUDIT COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE

The Audit Committee of the Company has been re-constituted
on November 11, 2013. As on date, the Audit Committee of
the Company comprises four non-executive Directors viz. Shri
Arvind Mehta, Shri A. K. Roy, Shri Vasant Mehta and Shri Ajay
Murlidhar Ponkshe. Shri G. Gopalakrishna was the Chairman
of the Audit Committee during FY 2013-14. The constitution
of the Audit Committee meets with the requirements under
Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956. Ms. Smita V.
Pandit, Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary
of the Audit Committee. The Committee has discharged such
roles as envisaged under the provisions of Section 292A of the
Companies Act, 1956.

The Audit Committee met 5 times, on 10.05.2013, 12.08.2013,

Sufkerfer a1 faavor Ao 5 # foar € - 11.11.2013, 05.02.2014 and 14.03.2014, during the FY 2013-
groft5  14. The details of the attendance of the Members at the Audit
- o PR P — Committee meetings are furnished in Table 5:
& Frer® o1 ol & e Table 5
1. | 2 3Rfde vgar 4/5 Sr. Name of the Directors No. of meetings '.flttended/
o | S & <5 v e 33 No. Total no. of meetings held
- g 1. | Shri Arvind Mehta 4/5
3 i?gﬁz:;ema i ) e 2. | ShriT. C. A.Ranganathan (ceased to 3/3
' — be a Member w.e.f 29.11.2013)
4 | Aesa 35 3. | Shri Vasant Mehta 15
5. | #Y STt TMuTeigeT 5/5 4. | Shri A. K. Roy 3/5
(&7 21.04.2014 ¥ Jara) 5. | Shri G. Gopalakrishna (ceased to be a 5/5
6. | 7 31oTg TREMER Tier 1/2 member w.e.f 21.04.2014)
(f&17e 11.11.2013 q W= & 2 6. | Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe (appointed 12
# frger) as a Member since 11.11.2013)

oo afifey - = ik sufRerfa

11 T9eR 2013 B HUHT BT Faer Fffa &1 ge fosar |
foa af 2013-14 & RM f&Fid 10.05.2013, 12.08.2013,
11.11.2013 T 05.02.2014 & faer Al @ IR dob &5l
Yoot 8 e Gl & Fevrel/aet o suffd &1 fgaxor
RO 6 ¥ fear man & -

ot 6

. : Som! A sufRerfe B T/
4. el & o o1 B S
1. | o oA 9iex 4/4
2. | % 3Rfde A 404
3. | S & v.ERE 3/3

(fe17e 29.11.2013 ¥ Farga)
4, | Medp I 3/4
5. | ST ST MTeTgT 11

(fe17a 08.07.2013 ¥ Harga)
6. | 5 31T HREMER diey 2/2

(fe17e 11.11.2013 q W= & 2

# frgam)

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE

The Investment Committee of the Company has been re-
constituted on November 11, 2013. The Investment Committee
met 4 times, on 10.05.2013, 12.08.2013, 11.11.2013 and
05.02.2014, during the FY 2013-14. The details of the

attendance of the Directors/Members at the Investment
Committee Meetings are furnished in Table 6:
Table 6
St. . No. of meetings attended/
No. Narme of the Directors Total no. of meetings held
1. | Shri N.Shankar 4/4
2. | Shri Arvind Mehta 4/4
3. | ShriT. C. A. Ranganathan (ceased to 3/3
be a Member w.e.f. 29.11.2013)
4. | Shri A. K. Roy 3/4
5. | Shri G. Gopalakrishna (ceased to be 11
a Member w.e.f. 08.07.2013)
6. | Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe (appointed 2/2
as a Member since 11.11.2013)




ifersht eI & faal @ YR wffa ot w=am ik
Jufkerfa

11 FdeR 2013 P HU-I &b Ul ORDI & el DI GR&T
fifa &1 geTes fosan manl o af 2013-14 & @RM A
10.05.2013, 12.08.2013, 11.11.2013 AT 05.02.2014 I Uiferit
TR & fedl Bt JRem |fafa H IR doib g5| dow! H uiferen
TR & fedl & qRem Ffafa & Feerel/aewt o suRefa @
foa=or RO 7 7 fear M £ -
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POLICYHOLDERS® INTERESTS PROTECTION COMMITTEE -
COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE

The Policyholders’ Interests Protection Committee of the
Company has been re-constituted on November 11, 2013. The
Policyholders’ Interests Protection Committee met 4 times, on
10.05.2013, 12.08.2013, 11.11.2013 and 05.02.2014, during
the FY 2013-14. The details of the attendance of the Directors/
Members at the Policyholders’ Interests Protection Committee
Meetings are furmished in Table 7:

_ S Table 7
> el & éﬁﬁmaﬁm/ Sr. ¢ the Di No. of meetings attended/
AL - kil bkl No. Name of the Directors Total no. of meetings held
IR 4 1. | Shri N. Shankar 4/4
2. | &L ETERE 3/4 2. | Shri T. C. A.Ranganathan (ceased to 3/4

(f&Teb 29.11.2013 3 Jageri) be a Member w.e.f. 29.11.2013)
3. | MesIa 2/4 Shri A. K. Roy 2/4
4. | £ 0 TTerEwT 11 Shri G.Gopalakrishna (ceased to be a 11
(feTiep 08.07.2013 < JaTe) Member w.e.f. 08.07.2013)
5. | 4 37 FRefer Y ol 5. | Shri Ajay MurliQhar Ponkshe (appointed 2/2
(fecs 11.11.2013 ¥ awdr & & # g as a Member since 11.11.2013)
AR e GRI - 9 st SRR RISKS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - CQMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE
. . e _ The Risks Management Committee of the Company has
11 AR 2013 I BT & S JaerT fafes o e f61 peen re.consituted on November 11, 2013. The Risks
| o @ 2013-14 & AR fai 10.05.2013, 12.08.2013,  \anagement Committee met 4 ftimes, on 10.05.2013,
11.11.2013 AT 05.02.2014 Y ARG JaerT WH{T B AR &S 15 g 5013, 11.11.2013 and 05.02.2014, during the FY 2013-
ge | doot # m_ e it & freemt/asdl @ SURIT  14 The getails of the attendance of the Directors/Members at
1 feraor ot 8 3 e T the Risks Management Committee meetings are fumished in
uRoft8  Table 8:
. N S saRert o e Table 8
o T do@! B T Sr. . No. of meetings attended/
Name of the Directors .
) " No. . Total no. of meetings held
1. Shri N. Shankar 4/4
2. | A e 3/4 2. | ShriT. C. A.Ranganathan 3/4
(feTis 29.11.2013 F HaR) (ceased to be a member w.e.f.
3. | Mes 213 29.11.2013)
3. Shri A. K. Roy 2/3
% :—'r’rrhnmqm i 4. Shri G.Gopalakrishna (ceased to 1/1
(F&1e 08.07.2013 ¥ T be a Member w.e.f. 08.07.2013)
5. | 87t 3157 HReMER Tiey 2/2 5. | Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe (since 2/2
(&7 11.11.2013 &) 11.11.2013)
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
gRsifie wfaf :

11 FGeR 2013 @ HUA & UIRSIHG AT &1 Goe fosa
| S aRfde #ear, S a¥a NedT, s U634, 3R St s
TRelleR Uy Afafa & adwm T &1 S axid dgar afafa &
reger 21 foxira af 2013-14 & ERm uiRsife afufy & a5
dom TRl g5

The Remuneration Committee of the Company has been re-
constituted on 11th November, 2013. The present members of
the Committee are Shri Arvind Mehta, Shri Vasant Mehta, Shri
A. K. Roy and Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe. Shri Vasant Mehta is
the Chairman of the Committee. No meeting of the Remuneration
Committee was held during the FY 2013-14.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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E

e arnfoie afire (2o, 3R ) v Sefoiferes fasra
gRas3 (29.8).) R a1 & afafe

B & A.OE.IR. 3R w98 gRaeEn / nfafattat B
AieRT & fore e dsa & v afafa &1 7o fear
&1 11 FdeR 2013 DY 3BT Y=o febar | |fife # S awid
e, 4 sRfae wEdn, S B.&.1a 3R ST 3T HRefeR a
ot &

foxig o 2013-14 & SRM, f&qid 11.11.2013 FAT 05.02.2014
& it amfse e wd dddiieie [ge TR
Tl o & doib 53| domt § Fmfia wmisie afaa afify
& el aeat oI uRfd &1 faaxor arRot 9 # e o &:

HRON 9

®. : Som! # sufkerfer & e/
4. el & o1 o) A e

1. | S 9%ia Hg 12

2. | o 3Rfde Agar 2/2

3. | e ®. ™ 12

4. | 5 35T REMER TRY 2/2

(17 11.11.2013 |)

COMMITTEE OF BOARD ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(CSR) AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (SD):

A Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted for
monitoring the Company’s CSR & SD Projects/Activities. It was
re-constituted on November 11, 2013. The Committee consists
of Shri Vasant Mehta, Shri Arvind Mehta, Shri A. K. Roy and
Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe.

The Committee on CSR and SD met 2 times, on 11.11.2013
and 05.02.2014, during the FY 2013-14. The details of the
attendance of the Directors/Members at the Meetings of the
Committee on CSR and SD are furnished in Table 9.

Table 9
R R e
1. | Shri Vasant Mehta 1/2
2. | Shri Arvind Mehta 2/2
3. | Shri A. K. Roy 1/2
4. | Shri Ajay Murlidhar Ponkshe 2/2
(since 11.11.2013)

e e dob

fUeer 9 auf & SR Jug afe AR dodt & fgavor
FROT 10 & SR &:

JROM 10
- CIRGRAGEL
®.5 - ARG 9 99 L] Hheul DI &I,
ofe B &
1. | 2010-11 | 27 JeTms 2011 N Ha, FO Tl
1530 g1 3 fEeen
2. |2011-12 |6 FcUE 2012 FET e, TB el
1800 a1 =3 foeen
3. |201213 |8 JeuE 2013 FENT 9, TG Tl
1530 g1 3 e
PRITR 3RO Afedr g Fifad

e Hsa 3§18 & W ISl aAT HU & IS IS
BB & ot PRIGR ROT Higar g i §rar & 5= o
@I Jg4TZe (WWW. 8CC.in) TR STeT T B

ghe
fooar war €, 58 9= ImaiRe @921 & 31etaT duHl &
et o1 faq ffga &l

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

The details of the Annual General Meetings held during the last
three years are furnished below in Table 10:

Table 10
N No. of Special
St. | Financia Date & Time Venue Resolutr:ons
No. Year .
passed, if any
1. | 2010-11 July 27, 2011 | Udyog Bhawan, NIL
1530 Hours New Delhi
2. |2011-12 | July 06, 2012 | Udyog Bhawan, NIL
1800 Hours New Delhi
3. |2012-13 | July 08, 2013 | Udyog Bhawan, NIL
1530 Hours New Delhi

CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Business
Conduct and Ethics for all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of the Company, which has been
posted on the website of the Company (www.ecgc.in).

DISCLOSURE

There are no payments made to individual firms, companies
and organizations in which Directors of the Company are
interested, except transactions carried out in the ordinary
course of business.



HU 3 ST G Ud § HH B3 & aR H §18 & 9awd!
B giad &= o gipar ek & &, T smo-amg w®
qIS DI SREH gaer ARfT gRT FHIET B S ¢ I Faed
ERT yHIGT ShiRew Femer it fear s ao |

B ¥ e <R Ot & ang e g e ss
PRI fHe srdiert / 3Miferta ot 3R / a1 HeER & ds
B o fopelt ot TR WX 3 TR W 317 & ar 3 39 o o
gROT & 91 b ferd R b 3R JRTar e bR A

B W, fopeir ot wifafere srerar fFrome wfterY gt e
A aut & SR <o & fafe wifafer & wafea, foesh Amer &
30,500/~ (7, TH.TH.CL3. & 99a # 67 A1 &1 fovar woR
TRA FHA TH! LU TR Fel R IR A AT GRT
AT 74T 30,000~ T W, faveT 3nRew U8 @i hea &
A H A fSem 3udiaar bRy, SR gRT eI T
&g 3500/-) BT BISHR, PIs AUS &1 eI 7T &

e YRA & AEMieH Ul doT YR IRBR BI 3R F A1
31T bl & U 100% 3faact R € zafew 39 g9y o
Tifafere smagaemantt & e & Su B okar qRiferd orat
B I &b T Fedl F @M 7 T 2

NRURDI P STHBRY

(®) dIfte ATeRoT ok : aaae o & foe affe aremRoT
doo fiAid 27 S 2014 @ <% e # smAfsia &=
arel & 3R YR TRBR, HUH! B THATT Wi T 39D
THifSdT B 3TaTTD =T Aot & TS &

(@) 31 At 2014 T TR SIRUT HT WY : FHH HRT TRBR
& qof a1l arelt Huel &1 R & gt R qarT
SIRT g&d HYUT gdhdT 100/~ & 11,00,00,000 FaTCH
R & URS © RIaTI 37 3G WRI & 3 R TRBR
@I 3R ¥ Igufct & AT &b A R

(M) AR & fore uar : sy Reqar oY, dfsa, s gk,
Hfoter, =R\ dige, a5 - 400 021 §-9a-cs@ecgc.in

U & qA1ETH

e  JIHIEC : BUAI B JTATRC WWW.ECGC.in R &R aR #
W & 3idid facig aRom R v e gafia Jae
2| yof arffes R qasmse = Y 3ucrer & s goR et
2 3R ZEdE I 5 Fhdl 2l
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The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board
members about the risk assessment and its minimization, which
are periodically reviewed by the Risks Management Committee
of the Board, to ensure that effective risk control is exercised by
the Management.

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy enabling
each employee to feel safe in raising concems about any
unacceptable/unethical practice and/or any event of misconduct,
at any level, that comes to histher notice, without fear of
consequences thereof.

No penalty was imposed on the Company, by any statutory or
regulatory authority, on any matter related to various statutes
of the land, during the last three years, except for 30,500/
(%30,000/- for non-filing of all affidavits in the matter of M/s
MSTC was imposed by the Hon'ble Tribunal while granting the
extension of 67 days and Z500/- imposed by Hon'ble District
Consumer Forum, Coimbatore in the matter of M/s. Vista
Apparels and Swathika Fashions)

The audited accounts of the Company are being tabled before
both the Houses of Parliament, in compliance with the statutory
requirements in that regard, as 100% Equity Shares are held by
the President of India and seven other nominees, on behalf of
Government of India.

SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

(@) Annual General Meeting: The Annual General Meeting for
the current year is scheduled to be held at New Delhi on
June 27, 2014 and required notice has been sent to the
Government of India, the sole owner of the Company,
and its nominees.

(b) Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2014: The
Company is fully owned by the Government of India.
The President of India holds the entire lot of 11,00,00,000
Equity Shares of 100/~ each fully paid up, issued by the
Company including eight of those shares which are held
by the nominees of the President of India on behalf of the
Government of India.

(c) Address for Correspondence: Ms. Smita V Pandit,
Company Secretary, Export Credit Guarantee Corporation
of India Ltd., Express Towers, 10" Floor, Nariman Point,
Mumbai - 400 021. Email-cs@ecgc.in.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

e  Website: The Company's website viz., www.ecgc.in
contains a separate dedicated section on financial results
under Section “About Us”. The full Annual Report is also
available on the website in user friendly and downloadable
form.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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o T uRoma : &U-l RT 310 da=ge Www.ecgc.in
R Fafia v 9 aifte, BAEr td foagr aRom oRe
fobe 3 &1

o Tt R : orar wWiferd eral, et o Rure, oxar
RIerd dF RUIE q21 370 Ayl Yo Aied s
R & el qorm 37 ura iRt & uRanferd fasar
Srar €1 yeee foaR - famet vd fageivor (w8 Us v)

Rare affes Rurd & fea gt 2
& g e Heel & 3R |
W : 78 e TH.3ia%
femie : 27 31, 2014 37eeT B9 Jey fHeeid

e  Financial Results: The annual, half yearly and quarterly
results are regularly posted by the Company on its
website www.ecgc.in.

e  Annual Report: The Annual Report, containing inter alia
Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, Auditors’
Report and other important information, is circulated
to the Members and others entitled thereto. The
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Report
forms part of the Annual Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N. Shankar
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Place : New Delhi
Date : 27" June, 2014

B! T Haeh e &1 srguTe g o

#, ReAar ar.ufsd vageRT gl a=at € fb a1 &
Bl & ol @1 den TFa [T R AR Bue e
Hae feemcel &1 3gue oo © @ 599 36 W U 3raT
SERECCIRIDIE]

f&ran ot ufea
GREIRSICE]

WM : T3 feeen
f&ie: 27 5, 2014

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

|, Smita V. Pandit hereby certify that the Company has
generally complied with the Corporate Governance Guidelines
for Insurance Company as amended from time to time and
nothing has been concealed or suppressed.

Smita V. Pandit
Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi
Date : 27" June, 2014
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TISTENAeh STIRT
fralq il # e ecliaes SRAH lHed gid 8 | Welae & o # g,

TEIeE TUGE, (AElE, FEl FONAH, A G/l BT Gels e o I,
TED(E 3 BTN qleddsl, Jd Hlllad ST CEEell bl Tag Blol, Teet
&l QAT (b8 1T H &b ST TE Bl el FIrSE TRTet], ot T8 HeT

o Tt Yleddal S, ([eltdes @l W oI @t Sl ohe wWeba & |

Political Risks

Export transactions are exposed to various political risks. Occurrence of war,
civil disturbances, rebellion or insurrection in the buyer’s country, economic
problems faced by the destination country, sudden change in govermment,
cancellation of pre-approved import [licences, imposition of [aw preventing

import of goods already shipped, diversion of voyage, may frustrate payment
due to the exporter.



sefisiish E C G C

ot faa=on
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

>




56" Annual Report 2013-14 EGUGICIT ol ce

% ol - 31RE / FORM B - RA

31 77ef 2014 Y FHIG 98 & fTE IToT=a @
Revenue Account for the year ended 31 March, 2014

USTIHRoT | 124 UTIaHRoT @t AR : 27 sy 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27" September 2002
FaaE 9 foree ad
faa=or / Particulars el Current Year Previous Year
Schedule ) )
(% "000) (% "000)
1 sifota SR () 1 907,34,59.83 796,04,30.95
Premiums earned (Net)
2 w0 fowt / ohem W @ / g1 5,68,28.52 3,69,64.20
Profit / Loss on Sale / Redemption of Investment
3 3r=a/ Others
- g / Fee 1,25,73.42 1,12,80.10
- arat 3R Wit R & 2,61,37.43 2,58,59.78
- Interest on Claims & Premium
- fofma acag @ (%) 34,81.08 18,98.34
Exchange fluctuation profit (net) s
- fafaer ama / Miscellaneous Income 9,65.77 1,78,73.26 | o
4 SIS g ATHILT - Tt 257,11,06.97 215,19,16.79 o
Interest & Dividend - Gross E
el (&) / TOTAL (A) 1174,45,53.02 1020,62,23.42 ‘_’I’
1 3Wd 3 (IS 2 746,06,72.89 812,80,35.03 g
Claims Incurred (Net) =
2 ®HEE/ Commission 3 (57,92,41.35) (55,04,44.34) E
3 S HRITR I Haftra aRare = . 157,34,37.25 138,24,89.30

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business

4 3 - W o S
Other - Premium Deficiency

(46,86,08.56)

37 () / TOTAL (B)

845,48,68.79

849,14,71.43

fafaer PRITR F v am/(&1f) T = (6-3)
Operating Profit/(Loss) from Miscellaneous C = (A-B)

fafrae=
APPROPRIATIONS

IIRYRB & TN | 3aRka
Transfer to Shareholder's Account

3MHRTS URidra e & siavor
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

3= gRférd Ffera # siaRor
Transfer to Other Reserves

328,96,84.23

328,96,84.23

171,47,51.99

171,47,51.99

e () / TOTAL (C)

328,96,84.23

171,47,51.99
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TR T A a2 ol & AlC IAeIRd TN &b AT 37T &4 &
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts form integral part of the Revenue Account

T 3T 1938 B GRT 407 (2) & SMTTAGAT AR EH YAV IR & o gARI FalaH THGRI a2l &6 & T8 STF®RI a
TLIBROT TAT BT b oIl Al Dl SARI ST I T8 §11d 81T & (b MaTd 0T S SRIGR & HaE H J€H & T4 Il 37erar
RIeT 1 B 319 I G Tl W 3TeaH g3, 1 & DY | I151%d @ | STl 7T &,

As required by section 40c(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanations given to us, and as far as it appears from our examination of the Company’s books of accounts, all

expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of the Export Credit Insurance Business have
been fully debited to the Revenue Account as expenses,

3N 1 ¥ 17 & gxaneRasat / Signatories to Schedule 1 to 17

(T 37aR) (3rfdz Aganm) (Y. 5. frsm)
3reTe vd gee s freer® freer®
(N. Shankar) (Arvind Mehta) (P.K. Mishra)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
E (argd H12R) (375701 Feller vidd)
frewr® feer®
(Yaduvendra Mathur) (Ajay Muralidhar Ponkshe)
ﬁ Director Director
(Reer dfga)
@ Ffaa
(Smita Pandit)
Company Secretary
T IRRI B gAR! T RIS & AR
As per our report of even date attached
Hd 9t vH geal U S H ARTHAIE U B
FACT TRATBR Te! ARETBR
¥ USTIaROT AT 102065 &Y, ¥ USTIGROT TRAT 110504 B&Y,
For P. M. Dalvi & Co. For RSVA & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102065W Firm Registration No. 110504W
GISCEIE ] (eft. ©1. <9
AMMER iR
(Madhav Nandgaonkar) (B. N. Rao)
Partner Partner

WH  : 8 oo
Place : New Delhi
e 13 05 2014

Dated : 13" May, 2014
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31 ATel 2014 B! THIS 9N o foTe @1 9 g1 &1 T
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31 March 2014

GSTaROT W= 124
Registration No. 124

GfaxoT B AR : 27 fcsx 2002
Date of Registration : 27" September 2002

faa=zo1/ Particulars

Il

Schedule

ERLICEL]
Current Year
(% “000)

foee ad
Previous Year
(X “000)

1 uRene a4 / (@)
OPERATING PROFIT / (LOSS)
(@) 31f= S
(@) Fire Insurance
(@) == 9
(b) Marine Insurance
() fafaer
(c) Miscellaneous Insurance
2 foae 9w
INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
(B) =TT T ATHIY - Fbel
(@) Interest & Dividends - Gross
(@) oot o fomr o ey
(b) Profit on Sale of Investments
ge : gt @ fadt w &ty
Less: Loss on Sale of Investments
3 I3
OTHER INCOME
(@) thaearama
(a) Factoring Income
(@) TAE3ME U
(b) NEIA Income
(m  fosman g s mftaat
(c) Rent & other receipts
(a) fafgersma
(d) Miscellaneous Income

328,96,84.23

202,01,55.48

4,46,50.98

60,26.52

5,38.92

8,08,74.85

171,47,51.99

176,06,59.19

3,02,43.44

1,14,29.63

7,20.90

5,67,69.56

Pl (o) Total (A)

544,19,30.98

357,45,74.71

4 YIS (BRI & 3TeTd)
PROVISIONS (OTHER THAN TAXATION)
(@) fraeh & g g™ o fore
(@) For diminution in the value of investments
(@) thaeRa & fore uraem=
(b)  Provision for Factoring
A 3R
Standard Asset

3,81.00

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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foritar faa=or

farazo1 / Particulars

EEGEl

Schedule

goAE o
Current Year
(% 000)

fUee ad
Previous Year
(% “000)

1 ae i
Sub Standard Asset
wferer anfa
Doubtful Asset
() <ifeTer %o & fore raem
(c) Provision for Doubtful Debts
3 3
OTHER EXPENSES
(@) ST PRITR & AT 3T T
(@) Expenses other than those related to Insurance Business
ot & foe fooe e =g
Expenses towards Investments

e amfera el & foe o
Expenses towards Corporate Social Responsibility
fafae =
Miscellaneous Expense
(@) 3 - thaeRn g
(b) Others - Factoring expenses

1,18,88.46

3,91,61.40

7.56

85,51.12

5,00,00.00

1,45,99.08

%l (@) / Total (B)

5,14,38.42

7,31,50.20

@R qd @1 (& - @) Profit Before Tax (A-B)
TeTe / Less:
(@) BRI & fore graem=
(@) Provision for Taxation
- ameIfi @< / Deferred Tax
- g\ &</ Current Tax
- gaw fadhed F hisc uraar / MAT Credit Entitlement
@) gd 3afe FEEie
b) Prior Period Adjustments
) TR FEREISH - d a¥
¢) Tax Adjustments- Earlier Years
faftraie & fore 3uetey enw
Profit available for appropriation
faffris=
Appropriations
(@) a¥ & R 3rer fovan wan siaRe @i
(@) Interim Dividend paid during the year
(@) 3Ry @rrer w amerer fadavor ax
(
(
(

= =

(
(
(
(

b) Dividend distribution tax on Interim Dividend
M) Sariad i arrer
¢) Proposed final Dividend

539,04,92.56

(2,94,14.82)
177,00,00.00

13,58.76

4,15,88.02

360,69,60.60

88,00,00.00

350,14,24.51

13,63,75.94
96,00,00.00

14,31.08

(2,42,62.34)

2,42,78,79.83

60,00,00.00
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5 oA Ay foreel ad
faa=on / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Schedule ) )
(% ‘000) (% ‘000)
(T) SaTfad CeT R e faa=or e 14,95,56.00 10,19,70.00
(d) Dividend distribution tax on Proposed Dividend
(5.) fmfta amnfare e 3tk vae # 3idRor 1,08,38.60
(e) Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility & SD
(@) thaeRa aer & fore Rerd § siaror 60,00,00.00
(fy ~Transfer to Reserve for Factoring Scheme
(B) = ey & afa=or 196,65,66.00 172,60,10.49
(g) Transfer to General Reserve
fieel o & 3 @e e oy / ' A - 1,00.66
Balance of profit / loss brought forward from last year
e U | 3T ¢TE e 2 -
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet
3T 1 ¥ 17 & gxaneRaar / Signatories to Schedule 1to 17
(. 77aR) (3rfde dgm) (. 3. Fysm)
3rezIeT Ud gae fewrd s e o
(N. Shankar) (Arvind Mehta) (P.K. Mishra) =
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director '-éJ
(e e (317 e i) =
e s P
(Yaduvendra Mathur) (Ajay Muralidhar Ponkshe) —
Director Director =
o
(Rerem i) =
Y Al =
(Smita Pandit)
Company Secretary
T ARG B gAR! Fere RUlE & 3R
As per our report of even date attached
HA O TF eTdl U8 S Fd FRTHAIE U B!
IS TTETHR TG AGIBR
TH USTIhRUT AT 102065 & TH USTIRUT R 110504 &
For P. M. Dalvi & Co. For RSVA & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102065W Firm Registration No. 110504W
(ATerg A ®R) (&, 9. 19)
EIRICARE EIRIICARE
(Madhav Nandgaonkar) (B. N. Rao)
Partner Partner
EU1 BN 8 e oul
Place : New Delhi
e : 1340 2014

Dated : 13" May, 2014
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foritar faa=or

%1H &t - Stess / FORM B - BS
31 ATl 2014 TS BT el U=
Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2014

UTIepRoT | 124 GTIehRoT &) ARG : 27 RideR 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27" September 2002
Faa foree ad
faa=or / Particulars Sl Current Year Previous Year
Schedule ) )
(% ‘000) (% "000)
. fofer & =\e
SOURCES OF FUNDS
IR Yl 5 1100,00,00.00 1000,00,00.00
Share Capital
gRféra Ffert a sty 6 1674,40,63.63 1417,74,97.64
Reserves and Surplus
3FId gea aRacH @ 54,39,32.95 19,24,60.89
Fair Value Change Account
3UR 7 -
Borrowings
3MRITIT R <adm -
Deferred Tax Liability
o1/ TOTAL 2828,79,96.58 2436,99,58.53
Il fferal &t gam
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
fraer 8 & 8A 4614,37,01.80 3937,94,47.50
Investments
ROT 9 -
Loans
fer tRewfa 10 201,94,35.40 152,64,15.44
Fixed Assets
it o aRewfeat 9,66,82.78 6,72,67.96
Deferred Tax Assets
g uReafeaat
Current Assets
9%¢ 9 3 A9 11 1144,05,73.43 1122,77,98.26
Cash and Bank Balances
31 @ 3 aRawfeat 12 851,69,11.87 622,52,81.94
Advances and Other Assets
39 el (&) / SUB TOTAL (A) 1995,74,85.30 1745,30,80.20
CRUIE Rl 13 3337,91,72.57 2862,49,69.73
Current Liabilities
grae= 14 655,01,36.13 543,12,82.84
Provisions
39 el (@) / SUB TOTAL (B) 3992,93,08.70 3405,62,52.57
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gerAr ad free af
faa=or / Particulars gl Current Year Previous Year
Schedule ) )
% “000) (% “000)
Y& I IRFHfdt () = (& - 9@) (1997,18,23.40) (1660,31,72.37)
Net Current Assets (C) = (A - B)
3faa gea aRad= @ -
Fair Value Change Account
fafaer s (30 A s ot aee @ # 7 g1en w8 15 -
3rerar waTanfaTa =1 fosar wan )
Miscellaneous Expenditure
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
oy 3R g1 @ ®§ 9 9y -
Debit Balance in Profit & Loss Account
%el / TOTAL 2828,79,96.58 2436,99,58.53
Hecayof orar Sifeat 16
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ORAT & U &+ JTel! feworif 17
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
(e1.31a0R) (3rfdiw wrgam) (dY. 5. Frsm)
3reer Ud gaY Heers feer® freer®
(N. Shankar) (Arvind Mehta) (P.K. Mishra)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
(agas ARRR) (3157 FReAeR Hied)
s free®
(Yaduvendra Mathur) (Ajay Muralidhar Ponkshe)
Director Director
(Rean ufsa)
GREIAGIGE]
(Smita Pandit)
Company Secretary
T ARG B gARY Fere R & 3R
As per our report of even date attached
Ut g geTd! Us HuHt HA ARTHIIT U B
el AETBR Tl RETBR
¥ USTIRUT AT 102065 S TH USTIehRoT SR 110504 ]
For P. M. Dalvi & Co. For RSVA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102065W

(ATerE AEIaaR)
R IRIIARS
(Madhav Nandgaonkar)
Partner
®E ;3 e
Place : New Delhi
fais : 13 95 2014

Dated : 13" May, 2014

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110504W

(. v @)
R IRIARS
(B. N. Rao)
Partner

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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:
:

foiia faa=oli &1 | s+ arelt srggfert
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

319t / SCHEDULE - 1
affar o (27z) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET)

faa=o1 / Particulars

CRLICKCE]
Current Year
(% ‘000)

foee ad
Previous Year
(% “000)

I PRGN & NFow - wRa & / Premium from Direct Business Written
S : ¥igd AT R Mffom

Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted

get: i e gAatar iR fiftem

Less Premium on Reinsurance Ceded

T MfEraw / Net Premium

3R ShfEdt & fore gRféra ffert & oRad= & foe aamiss
Adjustment for change in Reserve for Unexpired Risks

a1 it diffrom (1) / Total Premium Earned (Net)

1303,72,59.69

319,56,02.99

1157,25,49.45

326,72,86.49

984,16,56.70

830,52,62.96

(76,81,96.87)

(34,48,32.01)

907,34,59.83

796,04,30.95

319t / SCHEDULE - 2

gewd T (35 CLAIMS INCURRED (NET)

Si1S: a9 & 37d A6 ST ad (ST BT IG)
Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year (net of reinsurance)
TTTe : IYEN & feTe Jaen (qHaTT &1 &)
Minus provision for recovery (net of reinsurance)
() / (B)
TTTY : TR H I/ a4 (T BT IS
Less: Claims Outstanding at the beginning(net of reinsurance)
gl o feTe fobe TTE graer= &1 gt (JaE T & S)
Minus Provision for recovery (net of reinsurance)
(m/(C)

I e foea o
faazor / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
 ‘000) (X "000)

yac ard / Claims Paid
e / Direct 897,49,08.73 548,50,41.55
S wdiged AT / Add: Reinsurance Accepted -
geTe: tar am gearT / Less Reinsurance Ceded 401,77,44.70 139,29,52.28
geTd: / Less
a¥ & dR™ a9 foe e / Recovered during the year 158,31,17.56
geTt : QAarHTadl I aT0s dfere e / Less: Share of reinsurer — 24,66,71.07 133,64,46.49 104,47,79.51
g[& Uad ard (&) / Net Claims paid (A) 362,07,17.54 304,73,09.76

2963,93,24.35

7,39,45.69

2588,17,02.65

15,62,79.34

2956,53,78.66

2572,54,23.31

2588,17,02.65

15,62,79.34

2082,33,96.36

17,86,98.32

2572,54,23.31

2064,46,98.04

T & ard (H+3+7) / Total Claims Incurred (A+B-C)

746,06,72.89

812,80,35.03
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faia faa=olt &1 | s+ arelt st
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

319t / SCHEDULE - 3

HHE / COMMISSION
e ad e ad
faa=or/ Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% ‘000) (% ‘000)

e dHEH / Commission paid
e / Direct 2,02,21.06 1,94,24.63
%1 () / TOTAL (A) 2,02,21.06 1,94,24.63
SIS : Wiga garaT / Add: Reinsurance Accepted -
geTt : | e garAT W BHre / Less: Commission on Re-insurance Ceded 59,94,62.41 56,98,68.97

Y[ HHeH / Net Commission

T fEe e fFaReT & AR BRIGR & 3UTsH & foTe 6T T @/ (Jae) &1 5 31
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business

(57,92,41.35)

(55,04,44.34)

to be furnished as per details indicated below:
Taic / Agents -
s / Brokers 1,75,43.19 1,59,13.06
HIURe Tatslr / Corporate Agency 26,77.87 35,11.57
31 (U waftea=or &) / Others (pl. specify) -
el (F) / TOTAL (B) 2,02,21.06 1,94,24.63
3r3<gei / SCHEDULE - 4
a1 HRIER | Haferd gRemer oz / OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS
IerAr ad e ad
faazor / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% "000)
1 HHIRI uRafert g deamr giaemd 93,22,50.87 76,32,78.74
Employees' remuneration and welfare benefits
2 Im, URag= e ares g 7,88,24.67 7,31,32.45
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses
3 yfdreror &g / Training expenses 1,56,33.89 95,57.79
4 foRmEn, RIFTR 10,89,87.18 8,95,21.85
Rent, Rates & Taxes
5 JuR/Repairs 11,59,14.46 9,76,23.40
6 fiféw @ wCerRy / Printing & Stationery 1,04,44.61 88,14.92
7 o= =g / Communication expenses 1,06,71.32 1,14,06.79
8 @I 3 AawTas dtet / Legal & professional charges 3,34,65.58 1,16,36.10

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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foiia faa=oli &1 | s+ arelt srggfert
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3rgeR / SCHEDULE - 4

SF HRIER | Hafera uRemes = / OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

CoLIEkE] e af
faazor / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% ‘000) (% "000)
9 CETRIED! B Yo, T 3G - BIEAT oI TIaT e 61,49.86 50,48.19
Auditors' fees, expenses etc- Statutory Audit Fee
- I oTET e geas / Tax Audit Fee 9,10.57 9,58.84
- 3= / Others 4,50.68 8,78.64
10 fasmu= @ yaR / Advertisement and publicity 5,09,44.92 5,68,45.13
11 @151 9 9 arst / Interest and Bank Charges 7,02.33 6,88.42
12 Fwadl oar u_iar ghed / Concurrent Audit Fee 27,07.03 28,14.47
13 TRl HrF Faeh gheas / Consultancy Charges 65,93.28 65,41.46
14 a1 &< / Service tax 60,02.51 1,05,72.31
15 fosTett g5ew / Electricity Charges 2,76,02.16 2,59,39.83
16 &rar Miftre / Insurace Premium 25,32.22 24,13.48
E 17 aRawfcad! o fas! R 81 (5) T Fe @I | STell T uRawferar 23,58.63 28,48.71
Loss on Sale of Asset (net) & Asset written off
ﬁ 18 &RFad Sita =@ / Status Enquiry Expenses 5,74,24.72 5,59,13.83
gett: 2RFaq sita g / Less: Status Enquiry Fees 1,44,73.04 1,42,90.65
4,29,51.68 4,16,23.18
19 fafsma gcag &1+ (<) / Exchange Fluctuation Loss (net)
20 & gf-oe =/ Berne Union Expenses 7,68.32 5,06.05
21 HEHIdT 9 3 Yeh 1,74,14.49 1,64,50.81
Membership and other fees
22 Tl & fore uRamea= 1,56,15.68 1,04,51.37
Operating Expenses towards Investments
23 e &< / Wealth Tax 76,32.91 81,91.79
24 BRER Ha8+ TI 1,33,28.35 1,08,63.84
Business promotion expenses
25 UTS3TRL MRET Yeb 16,43.80 1,03,68.55
NEIA Guarantee fee
26 fafaer @ / Miscellaneous Expenses 2,45,88.48 4,14,04.76
27 Heagr / Depreciation 3,63,46.77 6,21,07.43
28 R snfkal ot 3Fsie g1 -
Impairment Loss of Fixed Assets
et/ TOTAL 157,34,37.25 138,24,89.30
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faia faa=olt &1 | s+ arelt st
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

319l / SCHEDULE - 5

91oR it / SHARE CAPITAL
CRUIEEGL foee ad
faa=o1 / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% ‘000) (% ‘000)
grferga gait
Authorised Capital
100 T ISP P 50,00,00,000 SiFTET TR 5000,00,00.00 1000,00,00.00

50,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 100 each

(foreet o 100 T g% & 10,00,00,000 SfeFaet IR)
(Previous Year 10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Z100 each)
ot gt

Issued Capital

100 T IS F 11,00,00,000 SfFTET IR

11,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Z100 each

(et 9 100 T 9% & 10,00,00,000 SFFET BTR)
(Previous Year 10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 2100 each)
rfirae gait

Subscribed Capital

100 T YA o 11,00,00,000 SfeT IR

11,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Z100 each

(et @ 100 T 9 & 10,00,00,000 FfaET ITR)
(Previous Year 10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Z100 each)
A % @ g gott

Called up & Paid up Capital

100 T 9% P 11,00,00,000 SfFET IR

11,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Z100 each

(for@er af 100 T I F 10,00,00,000 SfFIET TR)
(Previous Year 10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Z100 each)
e St fobe e Sfaadt IR (Y U & Haw 1)
Add: Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)
geTe: O: WRIC T 3fdac! AR &l 99 Jed

Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back

TT: 3RS T

Less : Preliminary Expenses

9IORT & S 37raT 31TE TR B 37erdT Slasst

Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting or subscription
of shares

1100,00,00.00

1100,00,00.00

1100,00,00.00

1000,00,00.00

1000,00,00.00

1000,00,00.00

et/ TOTAL

1100,00,00.00

1000,00,00.00

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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foiia faa=oli &1 | s+ arelt srggfert
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31IRgeN 5 & / SCHEDULE - 5A
QTR &R 1 A1/ PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

(e gIRT IATIOTA 3I[ER) / (As Certified by the Management)

aaa= af / Current Year freet ad / Previous Year
RYRS / Shareholder AR P} =T/ TR &1 % / AR B} Hw=T Rt &1 % /
No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
Jadid
Promoters
wRara / Indian
R & UL T I A FaT 11,00,00,000 100.00 10,00,00,000 100.00
President of India & his nominees
fae=tt / Foreign
3= / Others
e/ Total 11,00,00,000 100.00 10,00,00,000 100.00
313&?'{1 | SCHEDULE - 6
E yRfera fRftrai @ s / RESERVES AND SURPLUS
oA e ad
faa=or / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
ﬁ (% ‘000) (% ‘000)

1 YainTa g e

Capital Reserve

2 UainTa e gRfera i
Capital Redemption Reserve

3 IR Nfm

Share Premium

4 I gRfga e - oRfYe s
General Reserve - Opening Balance

a¥ & 2RM gekdr / Deduction during the year
5 ameRA® gRidr i / Catastrophe Reserve

7 3= gRfaa [t (Rl e s o)
Other Reserves (to be specified)

a9 & 2R uRRae= / Additions during the year

6 thacRar dsmr uRférd ffér / Factoring Scheme Reserve

8 @Y g &= @rar # 919 / Balance in Profit & Loss Account

1417,74,97.63

196,65,66.00

1245,14,87.15

172,60,10.49

1614,40,63.63

1417,74,97.64

1614,40,63.63

60,00,00.00

1417,74,97.64

o1/ TOTAL

1674,40,63.63

1417,74,97.64
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faia faa=olt &1 | s+ arelt st
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

319t / SCHEDULE - 7

3R / BORROWINGS

fara=o1 / Particulars

A gy
Current Year
(% ‘000)

foea ad
Previous Year
(% “000)

IEEERACIES

Debentures / Bonds

d (3ERTE - 12 7T A B | 9109 dle™ awa)
Banks (unsecured - repayable in less than 12 months)
foirr ©wer / Financial Institutions

3= / Others

et/ TOTAL

31<gei / SCHEDULE - 8

%1 (9% &) / INVESTMENTS (SHAREHOLDER)

fda=o1 / Particulars

ERICKCL]
Current Year
(% “000)

fee ad
Previous Year
(% “000)

1

Qufaftr faer / LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

RGRY FTFYfrat qon IT fiet afed TReR gRT MREIGd a5
Government securities and Government guaranted bonds including Treasury Bills
g TRER B gfereyferat
Central Govt. Securities
5T TBR B Firegferat
State Govt. Securities
31 7 wfayfoat
Other approved Securities
A= fae
Approved Investments
®. IR
a. Shares
FF. giqae
aa. Equity
T@. siftmed IR
bb. Preference Shares
. T3] BS
Mututal Funds
sRafea guz

Derivative Instruments

e 4q3 @ ¢

522,17,03.08

356,34,46.15

28,66,67.56

224,64,89.33

474,34,45.73

309,58,76.30

29,32,71.47

217,45,26.79
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3r3<gei / SCHEDULE - 8

forder (R eTRe) / INVESTMENTS (SHAREHOLDER)

FaqE a9 e ad
faa=on / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% "000)
T, fdoet/ S
d. Debentures/Bonds
i. 3maw e gist § faer / Investments in housing sector bonds 209,84,83.10 181,25,38.94
i. aTeTR & ast ® f3er / Market sector bonds 199,34,89.98 185,83,84.18
g. 3 yfayfoat (Fide foe s ama) -
e. Other Securities (to be specified)
T. Turag -
f.  Subsidiaries
B. [ Fae - g wae -
g. Investment Properties-Real Estate
4 TEHd AT qUT AP & H faer 321,41,15.72 280,71,93.14
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
9,73,73.57 1,07,63.54

1872,17,68.49

1679,60,00.09

3reqrafer faer / SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1 IRGRI yfTferat qen I faet afed TReR gRT MRIGd ais
Government securities and Government guaranted bonds including Treasury Bills
g WHR B Fiferat
Central Govt.Securities
5T WRER B Jfaryferdt
State Govt. Securities
2 3 9= gyt
Other approved Securities
3wy fae
Approved Investments
®. WK
a. Shares
®®. sfaact
aa. Equity
T@. sifema
bb.  Preference
. Tgg3Te B
Mututal Funds
sRafca yuz
Derivative Instruments

E 5 31 f=q9r/ Other investments
Pl () / Total (A)

© 4o g

28,59,50.02

15,75,00.00
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3r<gei / SCHEDULE - 8

e (9% &) INVESTMENTS (SHAREHOLDER)

IerA ad et ad
faa=or/ Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% ‘000) (% ‘000)
U AR
d. Debentures/Bonds
i. 3maw & aist & a9 / Investments in housing sector bonds 54,94,33.57 24,75,00.56
i. aTTR &= afet § faer / Market sector bonds 44,22 56.03 9,00,00.24
g. 3= gfayfadt (Fide foe s ara) 6,44,66.52
e. Other Securities (to be specified)
T, TMorAg -
f.  Subsidiaries
B. T Hae - g wae -
g. Investment Properties-Real Estate
4 TAYG TRA qAT AHITIS & H aer 23,93,54.18 42,97,50.50
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5 3= f=aer/ Other investments
el () / Total (B) 158,14,60.32 92,47,51.30
Pl (B+) / Total (A+B) 2030,32,28.81 1772,07,51.39
3T - 831/ SCHEDULE - 8A
forae (difersft emap) / INVESTMENTS (Policy Holder)
CoInkci] foreet o
faa=on / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% ‘000)
drafafér fa=r/ LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1 IRSRI Fiayferdt aem Isrdr foet A TRBR gRT MREIGd §18
Government securities and Government guaranted bonds including Treasury Bills
g TER B giayfear / Central Govt. Securities 664,58,03.93 579,75,44.78
59 WER B grayfeal / State Govt. Securities 453,52,95.10 378,38,48.80
2 3 A gl 36,48,49.63 35,84,42.91
Other approved Securities
3 | f=aer/ Approved Investments
®. IW
a. Shares
®®. Slaact 285,91,68.23 265,77,54.96
aa.  Equity
@@, sfetmfa -

bb.  Preference

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3Tt - 831/ SCHEDULE - 8A
forare (difer=it &) / INVESTMENTS (Policy Holder)

faa=o1/ Particulars

CRLIEKCE]
Current Year
(% ‘000)

fiee ad
Previous Year
(% “000)

. R3] B
Mututal Funds
SRafea yuz
Derivative Instruments
IEEESRACIES]
Debentures/Bonds
i 3mag & giet | Faw
Investments in housing sector bonds
i.  SSIR & aist | fae
Market sector bonds
s gfagferat (Rfde fse s o)
Other Securities (to be specified)
Tior He
Subsidiaries
Fegfed faer - gff wae
. Investment Properties-Real Estate
4 TFAYG TR qAT AHIIS & § faer
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5 3= fawr/ Other investments

e d e Hdodg

foritar faa=or

@g ~d e

267,07,96.67

253,71,69.06

409,06,92.73

12,39,29.99

221,53,25.37

227,13,58.45

343,10,13.84

1,31,565.43

Pl () / Total (A)

2382,77,05.34

2052,84,44.54

3reqrafer faer / SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1 IRGRI yfferat qen i faet afed TReR gRT MREIGd ais
Government securities and Government guaranted bonds including Treasury Bills
g WRBR o gferyferdt / Central Govt. Securities
5T IR B gfayferdt / State Govt. Securities
2 3= A gfygferat
Other approved Securities
3 | f=aer/ Approved Investments
®. IWR
a. Shares
&b,  sfaael
aa.  Equity
Tg. sifemta
bb.  Preference
T, g3l B
Mututal Funds

o

36,39,36.38

19,25,00.00
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3T - 837/ SCHEDULE - 8A
foraren (uifersft en=as) / INVESTMENTS (Policy Holder)

Faq Ty e ad
faa=o1 / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% “000) (% “000)
7. 3RafEa yum -
c. Derivative Instruments
L e ACIER
d. Debentures / Bonds
. 3maw &= aiel § f4aer / Investments in housing sector bonds 69,92,79.08 30,25,00.68
i. &R e §ist # f<ra9r / Market sector bonds 56,28,71.30 11,00,00.29
g. 3= giyfedt (Fide fou s am) 8,20,48.30
e. Other Securities (to be specified)
T, Tor g -
f. Subsidiaries
B, gwfc e - gfft was -
g. Investment Properties-Real Estate
4 T AT qAT AHEISID & § e 30,46,32.59 52,52,50.60
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5 3= 3@/ Other investments -
a1 () / Total (B) 201,27,67.65 113,02,51.57
Pl (H+9) / Total (A+B) 2584,04,72.99 2165,86,96.11

317N / SCHEDULE - 9

201 / LOANS

faa=o1 / Particulars

A Ty
Current Year
(% ‘000)

foee ad
Previous Year
(% “000)

1 Qﬁgﬁraﬂaﬁaﬂw / SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
ST / Secured
(@) T & F8H I/ TR
(@)  On mortagage of property
WRa # / In India
YRd & §1e< / Outside India
TeTo : 31eNed %ol & foe graem=
Less : Provision for doubtful debts
(@) R, &, AR Fiayferdi R
(b)  On Shares, Bonds, Govt Securities
(M) 34 - (IR S
(c)  Others (Unsecured)

=]

et/ TOTAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3r<gei / SCHEDULE - 9

foritar faa=or

BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(@) &% T TSI TWBR

(@) Central and State Governments
(@) d& g o g

(b)  Banks and Financial Institutions
(m)  args

(c)  Subsidiaries

(@) 3itenfire 3umw

(d)  Industrial Undertakings

@ 3=

(e) Others

%01 / LOANS
ERLICKE] foee ad
faa=o1/ Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% “000) (% “000)
TERAR TTHROT

o1/ TOTAL

freeaR afteRon
PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(®) AFED S B9 A qigd o7
(@) Loans classified as standard

YRd #/ In India
YRd & 18 / Outside India

(@) YTaEI B USIHR 3o KT
(b)  Non-performing loans less provisions

YRd #/ In India
YRd & a1ex / Outside India

o1/ TOTAL

gRaaraar amenfRa autiexor / MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(@) 3rcamafer
(@) Short Term

(@) daiafer
(b) Long Term

et/ TOTAL
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31t / SCHEDULE - 11

Aadl g S 29 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

fara=o1 / Particulars

gHHE gy
Current Year
(% ‘000)

foea af
Previous Year
(¥ “000)

1 S%a (I, T T WH dfea)
Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps)

2 dp99
Bank Balances
(@) @
(@)  Deposit Accounts
TCATaTe (12 HEH! & HIeR <3):
Short Term (due within 12 months):

3G ddi & 1A

With Schedule Banks

facia I & 9T
With Financial Institutions

foritar faa=or

3T
Others

3G ddi & AT

With Schedule Banks

o gt & 9
With Financial Institutions
&) el QT
b)  Current Accounts

M 3T - YR Retd § & a9
(c)  Others - Balance with Reserve Bank of India

3 A S g 39 e W qa
Money at Call and Short Notice

dot & Ut / with Banks
3= AT & gr=g / With other Institutions

-

(
(
(

et

4 3
Others

2,36,00.28

957,37,18.47

169,73,00.00

1,03,00.00

13,55,54.68

1,00.00

3,55,77.32

859,87,93.29

124,86,00.00

120,51,18.47

13,96,09.18

1,00.00

o1/ TOTAL

1144,05,73.43

1122,77,98.26
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31l / SCHEDULE - 12

31fm g 31 uR<wafeet / ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

faa=or / Particulars

IAAE ad
Current Year
(% “000)

foea ad
Previous Year
(% “000)

1

31 / ADVANCES

ST Hufai & or=T st yRféra et
Reserve deposits with ceding companies

faett & fore smaes afdr
Application money for investments

FHIYd Y / Prepayments
Ut =i & fore s
Advance for Capital Expenses

g 1M o (@R1Em & e g graerm)
Advance Tax paid (Net of provision for taxation)

e fadbeg a3 diee g
MAT Credit Entitlement

JPI PY CRANTT aTaT TaTaRT

On account claim payment to Banks
geTe: Sfdre axen & fore grae™
Less: Provision for Doubtful Recovery

AT 1 31w
Advances to Employees
4t & fore 31 / Advance for Expenses

6,00.00

6,00.00

5,06,25.68

246,50,05.44

12,89,45.78

36,90.77

5,14,02.35

324,63,07.52

6,00.00

6,00.00

10,69,17.98

44,66.33

Pa () / TOTAL (A)

264,82,67.67

340,90,94.18

3= uRgwafeadi / OTHER ASSETS
f7aelt &R dred 3ma

Income accrued on Investments
DT NI

Outstanding Premiums

Ualel & A9

Agents' Balances

foeel woifvmal & oW
Foreign Agencies Balances

S BRITR B ATl (g W) o sl ¥ &

Due from other entitities carrying on insurance business (including reinsurers)

145,70,88.95

262,08,48.35

122,91,58.81

34,03,15.78

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31t / SCHEDULE - 12

3ifi @ 3 uR=wafait / ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

gerA ad e ad
fqazor / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% ‘000) (% ‘000)
6 TiiUT/ &R SHIsAl & 3T .
Due from subsidiaries/holding
7 AR RaTd 3 b UTT ST (ST ST 1938 &I &RT 7 & 31300) 9,95,25.00 9,95,25.00
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India (Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938)
8  37aTS OT W Uhad &1 / Interest accrued on Housing Loan 3,57,34.20 3,37,42.46
9 fafder &R / Sundry Debtors -
A uRamfadr / Standard Asset
T AFG URTHadl & foe Jraem
Less: Provision for Standard Asset
(1)
=1 o uRerfeat / Sub Standard Assets
E "eTs: e ame kel & fore graem=
Less: Provision for Sub Standard Assets
ﬁ (1
wferer gRamafeeat / Doubtful Assets 7,04,26.80 7,04,26.80
geTe: wifrer uRewfcaat & fow graem= 7,04,26.80
Less: Provision for doubtfull Assets 7,04,26.80
(111 -
(I + 11+ 111) -
10 3HerTa / 31T fohe TTE E1aT & agell & oTe JTae 7,39,45.69 15,62,79.34
Provision for recovery of claims preferred / paid
11 3T & It ara arer / Amount Recoverable from others — 150,25,54.03
geTe: dferer a¥en & fore yraem
Less: Provision for Doubtful Recovery 95,11.50
149,30,42.53 87,17,10.92
12 fafaer s/ Sundry Deposits 8,84,59.48
TeTv: wiferer o & fore wraem=
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts
8,84,59.48 8,84,59.48 8,54,55.45
el (@) / TOTAL (B) 586,86,44.20 281,61,87.76
el (& + G) / TOTAL (A+B) 851,69,11.87 622,52,81.94
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31l / SCHEDULE - 13

AT 2gams / CURRENT LIABILITIES
A gy fee ad
faa=or / Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% ‘000) (% "000)
1 Uil &1 9y -
Agents’ Balances
2 310 S Hufal & 2T I 110,87,19.26 59,55,06.83
Balances due to other insurance companies
3 i TTE gaETET o) S -
Deposits held on re-insurance ceded
4 3w H ga Nftm 50,02,80.99 43,68,50.58
Premiums received in advance
5 3MEed Nios 178,66,79.12 150,04,47.11
Unallocated Premium
6 SMIGd - 31ETdA! B o 1,83,36.82 6,42,35.57
Due to Insured - Unclaimed
7 fafqer aqem 16,64,70.95 8,46,28.75
Sundry Creditors
8 3N/ UR® HuH Bl -
Due to subsidiaries/holding company
9 BT 2963,93,24.35 2588,17,02.65
Claims outstanding
10 HHIAIRAT P T 10,72,16.79 1,68,48.36
Due to Employees
11 TP Y -
Due to Others - w3 3ms ©/ NEIA 2,33,61.26 2,77,42.75
- thaeRar / Factoring .
- fafaer / Miscellaneous 2,74,32.54 1,70,07.13
- Ja1 &< agar / Service Tax Liability 13,50.49
12 & g8 NaRGITT - SR -

Bank Book Overdraft - Temporary

et/ TOTAL

3337,91,72.57

2862,49,69.73

56" Annual Report 2013-14 EGUGICIT ol ce
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319t / SCHEDULE - 14

graer= / PROVISIONS
oA ad foreet ad
faa=or/ Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(% "000) (% "000)
1 3w SRaw & foe gRféra / Reserve for Unexpired Risk 492,08,28.35 415,26,31.48
2 Wifhom § &1 & fore uRférd / Reserve for Premium Deficiency -
3 it amfses afaa & foe grfea 5,05,30.71 8,77,94.50
Reserve for Corporate Social Responsibility
4 e & foe / For taxation
3T &R (31T IR P TeT 7N) -
Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax)
T &% 76,32.91 81,91.69
Wealth Tax
Juid gfaen #x (30H IR BT ¥l IR) -
Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of Advance Tax)
E 5 gxaifda enaren & foe / For Proposed Dividends 88,00,00.00 60,00,00.00
6 i fgaor @ & fee / For Dividend Distribution Tax 14,95,56.00 10,19,70.00
ﬁ 7 Jarfgfca o gfaemd - / For Retirement Benefits -
3ifsta gect / Eamed Leave 29,01,85.10 25,49,34.23
39 /Gratuity 1,38,53.70 1,89,76.72
e / Pension 23,66,83.45 20,67,84.22
8 @®H BRIGR & ARI & fore / For Thinly Traded Shares 8,65.91
el / TOTAL 655,01,36.13 543,12,82.84

319l / SCHEDULE - 15

fafaer = / MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

fara=o1 / Particulars

g gy
Current Year
(% ‘000)

foea af
Previous Year
(% “000)

1 IR/ BdRi @1 IR = & fore weR Ramad
Discount Allowed in issue of shares/debentures

2 3=/ Others

a1/ TOTAL
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e - 16
Aeeayuf aran At

1.
1.1

1.2

2.2

o uRure:

foca favor, dmr arféfoom, 1938 & a1 11(1) &
graer=t, v fafrome g faer aftrasor siferfsem, 1999
& 3icg e e fafeemt 5 s srfereo, 1956 @t
€RT 211 Y IULRT (1), (2) T (5) T ERT 227 BN JUEMRT
(5) & ST UG ST &, F AR §AE M &l A o
fgaxor Ofreiae @ aRuret & 3idiid @ 3uTa 3neR
R JuR e e & S 9 faftam 9 faer onftre}or
(ST Ut B aEr Wierdt o Rufe g i faazon
@ FIR o) fafroms 2002 qem S rfefom 1956
& UTaEHT T U 1o 2006 (eRaT AT gRT HeiRa
TET AT & SRHR ] T a6 3RUTET B & a2
Jq 96 I8 T T T &, O am 3Aw § yafed
o3t & 319 £

3 BT JTTN:

facia fowmolt &1 darR &= & fore amawos € 6
faramrel= Ranfé srafér & v Rard o 7 aRemfeat
@ T den ot 9 facla faael & dkk @&
IMBRAD T3 | T el aen IJTeRal d 2
& Ruré & 7 Aferit  genfad o= & forw geem gr
AT AT 44 GRS B TR foran Sl arRdtdd
oRom § 3AFT 3 31 & wad 8l o saftrdt &
foe aRom 31 e / 3@ gL & & SRM aRafad uRommHr
TAT I B I 3R B el 2

3rae uRfcTdl @ qragTd

3ract aR=Hfcd! STRIIETT & ANt H & JeagT™ ® °el
@R &3t Dl TS &

TOEE Bl UEUE GHE-HT R HENUd bRl
3w 1956 B RN XIV & AR el & )
Ml a1 yegfa F fbar mr § dad ared 3R 3T
BTEIR BN Blgdx TS feio 1 38 2011 | g6 fow
TN & 20% fosan mar 21 a9 & SR aftfa / foer
g / aRewfeTat &1 adH / FoeH o arie & dey |

AU 3TIR R HeagT™ fobar 2|

SCHEDULE - 16
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

1.2

2.2

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

The financial statements are drawn up in accordance
with the Regulatory provisions of section 11(1) of the
Insurance Act, 1938; regulations framed under Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999,
read with the provisions of sub-sections (1), (2) and
(5) of section 211 and sub-section (5) of section 227 of
the Companies Act, 1956. These financial statements
prepared under the historical cost convention and on
accrual basis, comply with the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority (Preparation of financial
statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulation 2002 and are in conformity with
the requirements of Accounting Standards prescribed
by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent
applicable, and conform to practices prevailing in the
credit insurance industry unless otherwise stated.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date
of financial statements and reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. Difference between the
actual result and estimates are recognized in periods in
which the results are known / materialised.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less
depreciation.

Depreciation is provided on straight-ine method at the
relevant rates as per Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,
1956, except for Vehicles and IT hardware for which the
depreciation rate has been changed to 20% with effect
from 1st April, 2011. Assets added/disposed off during the
year are depreciated on a pro-rata basis with reference to
the date of addition/disposal.
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2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

4.2

4.3

4.4

35000~ & BH Yed B! TRl I AIGRA 68 AT B
TRIE & 99 H 8 Quidar JeagT & Tl

gee areht uRewfeat o1 aRenem gee @ srafér & dkm
f5ar man 2|

TRAIR B TGO HMT & ¥Y H DL ATCAIR,
forei gd & ars fobe e wAivedsR qen v wRie T 'R
BR T T & ford BIQ T AR, TEAIR & A
Yot feparm T 2|

Aeder faerr dor 3/ @ B dEd o 6
HUfEl & el 7S AET 2006 BRI AR RO
uRewfcal - T TH- 26 & AFCEl & 3FDU @ B
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foar | afe 3udnTqUt 3afé &1 SIgH @ gAfe
T8 A WY I IFH TRIE D ARG F 5 9 & fore
uRenfera fasar e 21

BRI & et uRavsrsh @ g uftsare= gatrd
o & w9 | AN W 3N fosar S @ 3R g i
vd e srigegeaet emT Afed Sbar] B e T am
&1 yfaffer axar 21

3 TS1:

IS o U7 B ARIG B IREwfcaal b 3ae et
o THET B TS dIfh fhel BR & 3 P TgaT
ST Ah| AE 39 PR B Pl Tobd I g3 & al,
gR=fc @ agel A AT HT AT eI 71| 579
of et aRawafea oF amadt e 3wt awgent awa wfd
J 31ferep TS TS 98T 3o P & Uga TS|

e

3TCATaTY a1 STSTR JYARN SR aIvTfodds UuR T ST
g U @ 36 Ramd gea W i@ S & den
TG I 3 e Jed & §1d B 3R B T9I & 3MUR
R gIfora fopam ST @ @ 39 3uafad 3ma AT ST &

TRRI P Wlal B dRE B ‘3w & 3 7 = 5w 1

a9 gea & @RI W 3rr foear o nftem, T, SN
ST, SIARUT R, 3iaROT Yedb 3MfE 72T 39 W JIad X
a1 e / 9o, afe DI &1 Y, 3 g ey onfirer 2

TTHTST P BYUT & a¥ & SR 3T & B § T ST
213geT @ aRIE B 3t / dfad gt & sref= 2R
W oTTeT / fSetRT R <1sT & 0T Y TS| STeT del o
IRIG 31 AT 31dT 390 Ugat df oY agf afalRw amwier
GIRIVEIIRIEE

2.3

2.4
2.5

2.6

2.7

4.2

4.3

4.4

Assets costing less than %5,000 and mobile hand sets are
fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

Leased Assets are amortised over the period of lease.

The computer software forming integral part of hardware
which comprises pre-loaded software and the software
procured for loading in the newly bought-out hardware is
capitalized along with the hardware.

The Software development and acquisition costs which
meet the recognition criteria of AS - 26 - Intangible Assets
issued by Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2006
are capitalised under the head ‘Intangibles’ and amortised
on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the Asset
subject to a maximum period of 5 years.

Projects under commissioning are carried forward at
cost as Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) and represents
payments made to contractors including advances and
directly attributable cost.

IMPAIRMENTS:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any indications exist, the
assets recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

INVESTMENTS:

Short Term Money Market Instruments such as
Commercial Papers and Certificate of Deposit, are shown
at their discounted value and the difference between the
acquisition cost and the redemption value is apportioned
on time basis and recognised as accrued income.

Contracts for purchase and sale of shares, bonds,
debentures, etc., are accounted for as ‘Investments’ as
on date of Transaction.

The cost of investments include premium on acquisition,
expenses like brokerage, transfer stamps, transfer
charges, etc., and is net of incentive/fee if any, received
thereon.

Dividend is accounted for as income in the year of
declaration. Dividend on shares/interest on debentures
under objection/pending delivery is accounted for, on
realisation. Interim dividend is accounted where the
warrants are dated 31st March or earlier.



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.9

fraett & Imer wR @ / 71 @ o ol & gea &
o0 ¥ 3ia okaT gea @ &g § 3@ g B TS &
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U 3501 359 FeTH (T 3118 U 371) 3R W &l TS|

ORI yfcrgfcai, ot gfagferdr qen gfica sifermfa
IRT B TRYGIAT dF T B qAT IHD! DA B MR
W AT & TS| genfa S o g faer aiftreRor
& fafromi & saR gfayfadl & SRie & J9a 31aT fhe
e Wit @ aRugadr @ oRfere safyr w aRenféa
fopar |
() =gg3teT bel H el &1 Yeaidd a¥ & sid # Faer
3R e (o4 T aY) W oo man e g / sifea
T TUT T T Al & ard & 3iaR &Y 0T 3fad e
URadd @ § & TS| qfy afc geg | gt uran
T AT 3D URUTS MoTd H | B S g 1991 &
3ifeha eT  TEIAR Fell B e | gd § gEae
e B ot mre @ =1 @1 afe 3eer fepar STE A
39 39 9T dd Mo ¥ wfae far sem o
T T 1S I U™ PR Beldl o T 2N

AT U7 B IRRE B U T A B IIIAE R
f5aer & 390 gea & SRR & faman sme|

(@) a1 ot g o wftesor & fafseat &
3F9R 3faact / sfaact daeh yuat & Ao o |
R Jo 3717 samuiRa # aifigea fobar T 21
T T § 9 & UH § a1 H A A8 & R g
T B <Ed g IR B 3T IR Son #
i w21

Aftparad Tawe giaac! / gfaact dee fafaat
@ 38 3R & ¢ & feeantidel & 3F¥R qeaieA
foa smem | 3fdact e & geaiee I BRR
IR (T3.89,3), 51 6 wmaftres vavdst 8, «®
3ifcm §a Wa & geaieA fear smeml af B
feRad T1.09.3 W @Ic ! ¢ a1 4as IR TER
(@r.59.3.) (e vt &Y aRg) & sifow a9 wa
B eI & e forar sem| aiRa siaa dna
T Bic T T Jeg & 3R B 3fud gea aRaa=
T # ST T 2

3169 MR TR qAT IR IR & Faeii & gea
® 3FER qwr a1l qnfy gea qen foweva g &
3R BT Iod H YeIEN & U § Q@I T 7| 3 afd
31T TR / 3rIfaTTa IeRi & fofe graen=it &t Mo
T DI ARG DI 3T ITB qcblel Tedid bl dRIE

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Profit/Loss on realisation of investments is computed
by taking Weighted Average Book Value as cost of
investments except Government Securities which are held
to maturity and profit/loss on such investments are worked
out on First In First Out (FIFO) Basis.

Investment in Government Securities, debt securities and
redeemable preference shares are considered as held fill
maturity and valued at cost. However, in terms of Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Regulations the
premium paid at the time of acquisition of securities is
amortised over the residual period of maturity.

a) Investments in Mutual Fund/s are valued at
Net Asset Value (NAV) at the year-end and the
difference between cost/book value and NAV
is accounted in Fair Value Change Account.
However, if there is impairment in value, the same
is charged to Revenue and the book value of
investment is reduced accordingly. Any reversal of
impairment loss earlier recognised, shall be taken
to revenue to the extent of reduction in impairment
recognised earlier.

b) In case of non-availability of NAV as at the Balance
Sheet date, investment is shown at cost.

a) Investment Portfolio in respect of Equity/Equity
related instruments are segregated into Actively
Traded and Thinly Traded as prescribed by
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Regulations. The shares are treated as thinly
traded by taking into consideration transactions in
the month of March on both NSE and BSE.

b)  Actively Traded Equity/Equity related instruments
will be valued as per IRDA guidelines. The equity
investments will be valued at the last quoted
closing prices on the National Stock Exchange
(NSE) which will be the primary exchange. If any
of the instruments is not quoted on NSE, then the
last quoted closing price on the Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE) (as secondary exchange) will
be taken for valuation. The difference between
weighted average cost and quoted value is
accounted in Fair Value Change Account.

4.9 Investment in thinly traded Equity shares and
unlisted equity shares are shown at cost. However,
difference between cost and break-up value is
provided for as diminution in value. Further, if the
published accounts of an unlisted Company are not
available for last three accounting years ending on
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Se|

(@) T ARG IR & 3MeTar 37 P Taif
H:- AT Hed e fawefva gea & =gHad
et b faeaifta gea SeRIE® 81 Juy
e foeofva gea FeRIES g3 ar 31/~ gf
HU & AT | W A ged & 0T B
S

() et doRt & W & af e @ ast
< TR T T g3 &l Al : - S QR
@I UM I G H B S S e 3ifsa
1w A1 3faact IRt & RN s @ fore e
Hea / 3ifesd gear ol aeg @M # o) STaret
sfract 9t & g # enfae T
Jy afe sfeact e o %1/ ufd o
& e ¥ aeg @ # s wn, it
ORI @ Y X1/~ FfeT B B A A Jed R
TOTT & SE |

@) I I & IER U6 IR Iic AN Siaacl/
sfeach & wdfera guzr / sifemmfea eRt # fraw &
Ted &1 91T T [T ST 1 59 YHR & &l °1e
®I I(eT"T / TN g 81 @A F Bad a9 & qeR

4.11 A)

or immediately preceding the date of working out
provision for thinly/unlisted shares or if the break-up
value is negative then the provision is made for the
entire cost.

4.10 Investment in Listed Equity/Equity related instruments/

Preference shares made in those Companies, which are
making losses continuously for last three years and where
capital is eroded, are considered to have Impairment in
value. Further, if the published accounts of a Company
are not available for last three accounting years ending
on or immediately preceding the date of working out
Impairment in value, it is presumed that the value of
investments is fully impaired and is written off to a
nominal value of Z1/- per Company.

Valuation of investments considered to have
impairment in value is done as under:

a) In respect of Actively Traded Equity shares:-
Least of Cost Price, Market Price or Break-
up Value provided Break-up Value is positive.
However, if the Break-up Value is negative
the nominal value is taken at 1/- per
Company.

b) In respect of Other Than Actively Traded
Equity Shares: - Lower of Cost Price or
Break-up Value provided Break-up Value
is positive. However, if Break-up Value is
negative the nominal value is taken at 1/-
per Company.

¢) In respect of preference shares, if the
dividend is not received for the last three
years: - The preference shares are written
down to a value which will bear to its face
value, the same proportion as value taken/
which would have been taken for writing
down equity shares bears to the face value
of the equity shares. However, if the equity
shares are written off to %1/- per Company,
preference shares also will be written off to a
nominal value of Z1/- per Company.

B)  Once the value of investment in listed equity/equity
related instruments/preference shares is impaired in
accordance with the above mentioned policy, the
reversal of such impairment losses are recognised
in revenue/profit & loss account only when the
accumulated losses of such investee companies are



4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

AT 37T HabdT & 518 39 3eict ! dRIG &l 37erdT
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UTEdTchipd 3R T IR 3 BT &M’ (I & Tt 37),
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AR Raia 86 BF 3ERET & 3gIR a1 aeiR Jua
AT 77| AIe! U 311 & SIRE 3UR ol T 3Afotd §e B
0T 37T | & T T T9T & 3aR W gHifed fean
=T

(®) T gfaact ¥Rt & 3fd gea  ge uRad= &
IR @I’ § I@T ST & 3D It R 3=
T o g1 & T | Ravd fepar sman &1

(@) ‘3 ge @ § dfed I, #oT 9 faaRer %
fore 3ucrer &1 21

fraeit &1 3iPURSl vd difereigRel B Mty #@
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3F9R 3TIR®! 09 UiferiteRa®! o it #, ey
o uiferit (R1¥.) 10.2 & IR fowiia a¥ & gRY #
3RS Y vd diferiieR® M & 3Mua & 3FER
fafranfara fosam |

fm g1 YRt afieRor, 3ma & #FIar v ®on /
3t / FomE & yraee a=e &g amn fafoms sik
gy mfereRor (3m8.31R.81.0.) / YRaa Raid d6 (31R.
ar.3m8) gr1 FeiRa faasyef ame feenfaden Ragerdt
T UTe fobart STl 2

Hiftreom 3

ITHEM 310 BT SIREH & YaA™ & 9 § foran ST &
3T SiEHl & fere gRféra Ffer

T SiigAl & fore gRféra Fierlt, af & fore gee
N 3 & 50% T6 I@! TS &

Wiftrom et

Rftre grer 3 a9 g ST & 516 SRATT ardT Joa
T FETI T ST SRaA & fore uRfera Mt &
31T 2
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4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

completely wiped out and capital is fully restored as
per the latest available published accounts on or
immediately preceding the date of working out the
reversal.

REVERSE REPO Transactions are treated as secured
lending transactions and accordingly disclosed in the
financial statements. The difference between total
consideration at the 1st and 2nd leg of the transaction is
treated as income.

‘Collateralised Borrowing and Lending Obligation” (CBLO),
which is issued at Discount to the Face Value, is treated
as Money Market Instrument as per Reserve Bank of
India Notification. Discount earned at the time of lending
through CBLO is shown as income, which is apportioned
on time basis.

(@) Unrealised gain, losses arising due to changes
in the fair value of listed equity shares are taken
under the head ‘Fair Value Change Account’ and
on realisation reported in profit and loss account.

(b) Pending realisation, the credit balance in the
‘Fair Value Change Account’ is not available for
distribution.

‘Allocation  of Investments into  Shareholders” &
Policyholders’ Funds’: Investments of the Corporation
are allocated to Shareholders’ and Policyholders’
funds as presented in schedule 8 and 8a in the ratio
of Shareholders’ Funds and Policyholders’ Funds
respectively as at the beginning of the financial year as
stated in Significant Accounting Policy (para) No.10.2

The Corporation follows the prudential norms prescribed
by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(IRDA)/related Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines as
regards asset classification, recognition of income and
provisioning pertaining to loans/ advances/debentures.

PREMIUM INCOME
Premium Income is recognised on assumption of risk.

RESERVE FOR UNEXPIRED RISKS

Reserve for unexpired risks is created at 50% of net
premium income for the year.

PREMIUM DEFICIENCY

Premium deficiency is recognised when the sum of
expected claim costs and related expenses exceed the
reserve for un-expired risks.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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IR 3feafaa (i) 7 (i) & dau ¥ afe @rs1 & fore &g arar
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SREm & 3R 8 & a¥ & <RM & Raw woBR (i)
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@I U 39 eg fobe STHaTe 9 | of 7 &

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

RESERVE FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS AND ACCOUNTING
OF ESTIMATED RECOVERIES:

Reserve for outstanding claims on the reporting date is
recognised at the amount determined as payable in all
claim cases under Medium & Long Term (MLT) covers/
policies and in case of processed claims under Short
Term(ST) policies / covers. In case of claims yet to be
processed under ST covers/policies, a provision will be
made on the basis of estimates.

Further, the provision for Claims Incurred But Not
Reported (IBNR), Provision for Claims Incurred But Not
Enough Reported (IBNER) are accounted for as per
actuarial valuation as at end of the year.

The estimated recoveries (other than transfer delay
recoveries) in respect of claims paid are accounted for
on the basis of assessment of each case. However, the
recoveries in respect of claims paid and outstanding for
recovery for more than three years as on the Balance
Sheet date are estimated at ¥100/- (Rupees One Hundred
only) even if higher recovery provision is estimated on such
assessments. The estimated recoveries on account of
transfer delay claims paid, is accounted on the basis of the
Corporation's current perceptions based on the available
information and past experience.

No provision is made for following claims which are
treated as Contingent Liability:

() Claims rejected by the Corporation and not
acknowledged as debts in respect of which legal
action and/or arbitration has been initiated except
cases where there have been adverse ruling. Such
cases have been provided under claims in the
financial statements.

(i) Claims preferred by Banks where, as confirmed by
them, compromise proposals for recovery of dues
are under negotiation.

Interest claimed, if any, in respect of cases referred to (i)
& (i) is not considered either for the purpose of contingent
liability or for provision.

REINSURANCE:

Insurance premium on ceding of the risk is recognised in
the year in which the risk commences. Any subsequent
revision to premium ceded is recognised in the year of
such revision. Adjustment to reinsurance premium arising
on cancellation of policies is recognised in the year in
which it is cancelled.
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9.2

9.3

9.4

10.
10.1

10.2

10.3

1.
11.1

11.3

Commission received on reinsurance ceded is recognized
as income in the period in which reinsurance premium is
ceded.

Profit commission under re-insurance treaties, wherever
applicable, is recognized in the year of final determination
of the profits and as intimated by re-insurer.

Amounts received/receivable from the re-insurers, under
the terms of the reinsurance arrangement, are recognized
together with the recognition of the claim.

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

Management expenses, other than those directly related
to other businesses of the Corporation, incurred by the
Corporation are considered as expenses relating to the
insurance business and are therefore charged to revenue
account. Expenses relating to investment are apportioned
between Revenue and Profit & Loss Account in the same
proportion as stated in Significant Accounting Policy
No.10.2.

Investment Income is apportioned between Profit &
Loss Account and Revenue Accounts in the ratio
of Shareholders’ Funds and Policyholders’ Funds
respectively at the beginning of the financial year.
Shareholders’ Funds consists of Share Capital, General
Reserves and Capital Reserves. Policyholders’ Funds
consists of Reserve for Un-expired Risk, Reserve for
Outstanding Claims, etc.

Printing and Stationery items are treated as consumed in
the year of purchase.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

The Corporation provides for gratuity, a defined benefit
plan covering all eligible employees. The plan provides a
lump sum payment to eligible employees on retirement or
on termination of employment based on the salary of the
respective employee and the years of employment with
the Corporation. The Corporation contributes to a gratuity
fund maintained by Insurance Company. The amount of
contribution is determined based upon actuarial valuations
as at the year end. Such contributions are charged off to
the Revenue Account.

Provision is made for the shortfall between the actuarial
valuation as per Projected Unit Credit Method and the
funded balance with the Insurance Company as at the
Balance Sheet date.

As per Corporation’s policy, employees are eligible
to encash leave standing to the credit of employees at
the time of resignation / retirement subject to terms

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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11.6

NN 310 IS / Jarghcd & T9d 36 @I | 99
gieed! & ABAIBRUT BRaM & fore ur &1 ge uF @l
TRRE B HHATRAT & @I H 2 Geel Bl AN A

& 3HH & YR W 3caraiyr gfagRa sruiafa &
fore graem= fosar man @1 gee o @ IR @ dHifhs

qeaied & 3MUR W drefafer gfogfd smufefy & foe
graen fosar ma 2|

afgsa it oRewfya gfeen o &1 & & fsan
STMATET T T 37eTE Mo @i B g9TRa fear simar
2 afg ufgsr Y o @ sneRyg Ffér & s fafyr
Fd FeiRd gFaw F &4 & al M & 39 SHl D
RIS BT &N |

TaR! wias MY gfaenst & o v FeiRa giaen
AT & FRE 30T Fbd & o HHaRT dre |
HHARI & Herdas & 10% & & F 3701 3iR1EH IR
gl Fm o sHaRal e dem @ faded T8 g
2 3 3 fa=Te 31.03.2010 PV 3r2raT 3 UL T B
Jare 7evr & 81w A wfew i o & e &
2 fort g wR i ffér o fore sierem fose oo €
i 37afers 3MUR W fhe T aTet 39 ISR & SR
R 36 B R P MRS a1 &1 7 35 |7 8 arett
U, af DI a1 ar, B RS BT

FHaR! HafRa gfaen de & IR dem gfaat o= &
fore ur & foremt o ) & HeraaH & 10% @ fema
J 3T 3R M| HHARI SR f&Aie 31/03/2010
DT 37T 3Gh UL T § Jar TgoT @ & 3R U
gfaen &1 fadwer g1 €, 3 Fo A & siafa e 21
fm 3 dem e gRe @ R & @ forew dee ffr
¥ fr STMam 3iPEM @ 3UERId 3MUR R J5Rd @
¥ guiRa fear smar &1 rm st eFaren e
M PR B FA Il B B a1, B WU B ST
JTEE el U &Y ARG bl SiHiicbeh Heddich b SATENR
W P TS B

f&H1e 01.04.2010 @ a1 396 a1& e § Fgad BHaRy
RIS 37ee™ e 1 78 U9 15T & e 89 &
U Bl §9 Ao § SHHATRA! RT 310 @ dad iR
HEMS AT & @10% ) & I A1iGep 3iwre feam e
U HHATRAT & dR H 9 & ax16x - 3iere &
T &7 37 aRdidd MR W A5Rd W § JHTRA
fopar smem|

11.6

and conditions. Provision for short-term compensated
absences is made on the basis of an estimate of
availment of the leave balance to the credit of the
employees as at the Balance Sheet date. Long-term
compensated absences are provided for based on
actuarial valuation as at Balance Sheet date.

. Provident Fund is a Defined Benefit Plan. Corporation’s

contribution towards the fund is charged to the Revenue
Account. In case the return of the Provident Fund Trust's
corpus is below the Statutory Prescribed Minimum, the
Corporation will have to fund the shortfall.

. Employees are eligible to receive Provident Fund benefits

through a defined benefit plan in which employees make
monthly contributions to the plan, @ 10%, of the covered
employees’ basic salary. The Corporation contributes
an equal amount in case of the eligible employees who
have joined the Corporation on or before 31/03/2010 and
have not opted for pension benefit. The Corporation has
established a Provident Fund Trust to which contributions
towards Provident Fund are made and contributions
towards Provident Fund are charged to the Revenue
Account on an accrual basis. The Corporation guarantees
the specified rate of return on such contributions on a
periodical basis. The Corporation will meet the shortfall in
the retum, if any.

Employees are eligible to receive Pension benefits
through a defined benefit plan to which the Corporation
contributes to the plan, @ 10%, of the covered
employee’s basic salary. Employees who have joined the
Corporation on or before 31/03/2010, and have opted to
receive Pension benefit are covered under the Pension
Plan. The Corporation has established a Pension Fund
Trust to which contributions towards Pension are made
each month. Contributions towards Pension Fund are
charged to the Revenue Account on an accrual basis.
The Corporation will evaluate the net liability based on an
actuarial valuation of the Obligation and the Fair Value
of the Assets to meet the obligation and provides for the
same as on the date of Balance Sheet.

Those employees who have joined the Corporation on
or after 01.04.2010 are eligible to be the members of a
Defined Contribution Plan (New Pension Scheme) in
which employees make monthly contributions to the plan
@ 10% of the their basic salary and Dearness Allowance
(DA). The Corporation contributes an equal amount
in case of the eligible employees. The Corporation's
contribution’s are charged to the Revenue Account on an
accrual basis



11.8

11.9

12.
12.1

12.2

13.
13.1

13.2

13.3

Tt Srufaferes oy STafd smR w foe me €

BT B Giaen R 3uafyd @/ g1 debiet Jevg @i
# fore e &
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TTAT R TR hiec & T § WAl 3D TH BT g1 ol &,
@ g oA § oR¥ufcd & w9 § ugdET S & afe 8t
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forres uRvmRawY Hufe @ faear & AT 3w &,
@I I T 391 & ol Mo fhe e aR A @ &
MR W aR B fore grae faar ma 2|

IagE gaa-03 B dRRI B JUHAHd dR R adn
BT & MR TR RAMTT TR DY 0T B T 2 3R v
3rafer  3cE T 3R B UETHT TT & qAT JIgdTd
Uh 31T 3P saftrdl & forw 39 uder S Hoben 2l
e Pel W M d@E T IHNNG PRER g
31raT YedE &, 3Rl o uR<uferat & daat aa
& fFeiRa foear mor & 19 o=t ol o agen @
Tf¥aadr &1 qatam 811 3 3mIfig % uReufeqar &t
freiRor oo a¥ft fosan star @ Ste ufosr ® 3@ IR
o I f¥aaar &l

YA, 3HRAG SN g HHRAG IRHUfeeTar:
grae= &1 FeRor 99 fear s & 59 e ger &
gRUTH & ¥ # {641 3o8 I a9 # afdeal &l FueH
AT Bl & 3R I8 a2 fob arfedt o fFrafe & &l
@1 afgrae g, e ey # fovawa sgAe foa
ST F&aT &l JIaUH 395 FHM Jed R 8l YA J
AT FH HERT goF 03 B IR R Al & Fafg
& foIe 3Maea® Jeee & 3AM & 3MUR W fbar
2| IS GeH-UF B ARG BT D! FEIE B Sl
2 3R yded & i H IgEMT B aRefed aRe oG
FETafSI foan mar &1

MBRAG T3 BT d9 Ydbe fbar ST & 319 Frm ot
T Guifad a1 adAe SadT & 3R 39 919 B THIaT
21 o @il & FueH &g @ sfefes & snawadd
& gt

fia fa=ol @ sreiere aRewfaal o 7 ar FHefRor
T T =1 € 39! B & T ’1
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11.8

11.9

12.
12.1

12.2

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

All other Long Term Benefits are provided for on actuarial
basis.

The actuarial gains / losses on the employee benefits are
immediately recognized in the Revenue Account.

INCOME TAX:

Provision for Tax is made on the basis of taxable profits
computed for the current accounting period in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961. MAT paid in accordance
with the Tax Laws, which gives rise to future economic
benefits in form of tax credit against future Income Tax
liability, is recognised as an asset in the balance sheet if
there is convincing evidence that the Corporation will pay
normal tax in future years and the resulting asset can be
measured reliably.

Deferred Tax is calculated at the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as of the
Balance Sheet date and is recognized on timing difference
that originate in one period and are capable of reversal
in one or more subsequent periods. Where there is
unabsorbed carry forward business losses or depreciation,
deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual
certainty of realisation of such assets. Other deferred tax
assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a
reasonable certainty of realisation in future.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT
ASSETS:

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has
a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted
to its present value and are determined based on
management estimate required to settle the obligation
at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when the Corporation
has a possible obligation or a present obligation and it is
probable that a cash outflow will not be required to settle
the obligation.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in
the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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e
thae R Jar yuRT # 151 #1319 o 98 Iuaid adr @
TS 2 3B MU &F ST 2

thaex fbr U 3URT @1 fafdy ¢ERT & TU A G
aRamferal & o & enfier fbar mar &1 39 96R &
SFTERT BT 37 3R 8F T gRT SR fegnf=den & s w
Tispa den ks aRawical & vu & fawa foar
21 31 3R 81 v gR1 FefRa anifexor & amdst & 3R
W b TERT B A uRawic g ks Sert
@ 37 AFG, wfeTer qen & ot aRewfa & v A
it foparm T 21

thaex U e 3URT & G & JAT I W et B
3T 31acd ISt B T, It | enfhe fosar war & 9 3%
there R mifo w1 & va & i wm

e uRefcal qen dganst & fHues / oM
fadelt g1 =i A 3R & HROT 39T Y qAT g B
G TTED & Y TE B

3URI &1 BaeRa & fore grae wHa a0 R sifeRgfod
3M$ 3R & T & AMESl & AR & fbar mar g1 &9
JBR & JIgeHl § AHe gREWicadl R 0.40% @ &
 foor e graa= wfie €1 o9 @ v & o fafame
mftreRat gr1 FefRa fenfrden & sraR & graems
fee Mo & 3 i f=rgaR 3 3R & v gR feiRa
A JTaeT & STEN & -

30 AP UREMied | 1. 10% T T JTaerm

2. 3RY I & 3RfT 3R
¥ fae 10% @& sifaRea
gEgH (@ agen A
gfgfa sRfies  10% 9
31fere 7 &)

wferer gt -
f&ra wmr 1. U a¥ adb - 20%

2. UH A ATy dd - 30%

3. M ¥ 31fers ant aa - 100%
100%

100%

3RI&TT |
1 gaa uRzmafe

T § 37T U g¥T @l
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14.
14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

14.5

15.

16.
16.1

FACTORING:

Factoring Service Charges
accounted as and when accrued.

including interest are

Debts Factored are included under the head Current
Assets as Sundry Debtors. Such debtors are classified
as performing and non-performing assets, based on the
guidelines issued by the IRDA. Performing debtors are
classified as Standard assets, non-performing debtors
are classified into sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets,
based on the classification criteria stipulated by IRDA

The unpaid balances of the price of debts factored and
due to the clients on collection are included under Current
Liabilities and are reflected in the form of Factoring
Margin Account.

Gain and loss arising on account of differences in foreign
exchange rates on settlement/ranslation of monetary
assets and liabilities are charged to clients

Provision for factoring debts is made as per IRDA norms
notified from time to time. Such provision includes
provision at the rate of 0.40% on standard assets.
Provisions are made for NPAs as per the guidelines
prescribed by the regulatory authorities, subject to
minimum provisions as prescribed below by the IRDA :

Sub-standard
Assets: i

A general provision of 10%
Additional provision of 10%
for exposures which are
unsecured ab-initio  (where
realisable value of security is
not more than 10% ab-initio)

Doubtful Assets:
- Secured portion:

Upto one year - 20%

i. One to three years - 30%

ii. More than three years - 100%
100%

100%

- Unsecured portion:
Loss Assets:

NEIA TRUST ACCOUNT

The administrative charges received from NEIA Trust is
being allocated equally throughout the cover period.

FOREX TRANSACTIONS:

Initial Recognition - Foreign currency transactions are
recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the
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ge facen g oeAl & Rufdn ga & Rer oo foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the

T 8l reporting currency and the foreign currency approximately
at the date of the transaction.

16.2 Conversion - Foreign currency monetary items are
reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items,
which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated
in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction.

16.2 gRacH : 3ift & &I AN R ge faaeh JaT Jarrd
7at B Rt fovar aar 1 R genrd awqP 9 awqe € o
fadelt ga1 gegatt § WRW @nd & o9 A @t & @
e @ dariE W fafma R & 3ua aRa ge R
foman mar &1

6.3 RFME 3R : GENTA aRqa  URad FraT FiveH 16.3 Exchange Differences - Exchange differences arising
g s R sk @) 39 a3 2 s g B on the settlement or conversion of monetary items, are

o 3 T 7 & e arafer 35 2R 3 30 g S e recognized as income or as expenses in the period in
e T which they arise and are charged to revenue account.
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3.2

4.

forciiar faa=or doR &=

g faframe g fasrT mfeasor (dh dufar o ot
wem Rod 9 fdaia Joxor & dor)) fafmm, 2002
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"Waq" P 3ierid 3ret uReufeqar & 26,50.76 TR (fUwer
a¥ 6,50.76 §9TR) Tod @ $O Ul WA & STal
ToTeBRoT @t SitoaTRapans dfed &1 3mT 35,76,51.06 E3TR
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B ¢/ adae # e =R W & U 3ucrer T8l
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TR & U IR JHT07-U5 3UcTe & |

R wmfcal & sreie st uRemfcal § @l e 9
e SiedoR & 39T & fore asey nfie &1 av &
3R 39 IHR & cMe<idl df I & [oe ot 31,62.20
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& T fhe e FEEd B Tl & IR 39 UGR
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35T
i. & 31/03/2014 T 9 3FTSID B T2.22 ER &
(foreer e 22.22 &5IR) |

SCHEDULE - 17
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:

1.

3.2

PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared as per the provisions of the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority (IRDA) (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulation, 2002; Companies Act, 1956 and
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable) and the Insurance Act, 1938.

REALISABILITY OF STATED AMOUNTS

In the opinion of the Management, the items under the
Current Assets, Loans and Advances have value on
realization in the ordinary course of business, at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance
sheet and provision for all known liabilities and doubtful
assets have been made.

FIXED ASSETS:

“Buildings” under Fixed Assets include certain properties
costing 6,50.76 thousands (previous year 6,50.76
thousands) where stamp duty has been paid but registration
formalities are pending. Further, it includes, properties
costing %5,76,51.06 thousands (previous year %5,76,51.06
thousands) where stamped agreements are lost /
presently not available with the Corporation. However, the
Corporation is in the possession of the share certificates of
the co-operative institution in respect of these properties.

“Intangibles” under Fixed Assets include perpetual
licences purchased for use of software. Amount capitalised
during the year in relation to acquisition of such licenses
is %1,62.20 thousands (previous year ¥ NIL). As per the
terms of agreement with the supplier, the ownership of
such licences would pass to the Corporation on payment
for such licences. Since the Corporation has “put to use”
such licenses, the total value of such licenses has been
capitalised under the head “Intangibles” and the same
would be amortised over a period of five (5) years from the
date the asset is first put to use.

IMPAIRMENT

i) The balance of impairment loss as on 31/03/2014 is
%2.22 thousands (previous year Z2.22 thousands)

i) On sale of the impaired assets, the Corporation has

reversed Impairment loss of ¥ NIL (previous year
%36.95 thousands).
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6.3
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In the opinion of the management, no further provision
for impairment loss is considered necessary.

ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS:

Advances and other assets include:

a. ¥7,39,45.69 thousands (previous year %15,62,79.34
thousands) (net of re-insurance) being the estimated
amount of recovery expected out of the claims
paid / payable by the Corporation, which has been
recognized on individual assessment/estimate basis
as per the accounting practice followed by the
Corporation.

b.  Anamount of %1,16,04.73 thousands (previous year
%1,16,04.73 thousands) is deposited with the Courts
in pursuance of Court Orders for claim suits filed
against the Corporation and in respect of which final
decisions are awaited. The same is disclosed under
Sundry Deposits.

Interest on housing loans to employees is accounted for on
accrual basis. Adjustments required, if any, are carried out
at the time of final settlement.

Deposit in terms of the provisions of Section 7 of the
Insurance Act, 1938 invested in the Government Securities
of face value %10,00,00 thousands, [Cost & Book value
%9,95,25 thousands (previous year %9,95,25 thousands)]
are kept in Constituent Subsidiary General Ledger (CSGL)
Account with Canara Bank. These deposits are intended
to be held till maturity and therefore no provision for
diminution in the market value, if any, is considered.

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Current Liabilities include %1,74,80 thousands (previous
year %78,30 thousands) towards Productivity Linked
Lumpsum Incentive (PLLI) payable to the employees which
has been accounted for based on the provisional rating of
the Corporation as on 31st March, 2014 under the annual
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed with the
Administrative Ministry, pending final rating to be conveyed
by the Administrative Ministry.

The Corporation has made a provision of <8,13,70
thousands towards wage revision due to its employees on
the basis of industry wide practice, which will be payable to
the employees upon approval from Ministry of Commerce,
Government of India.

As per the Accounting practice followed by the

Corporation, liability towards claims preferred and
outstanding is provided for based on the assessment of
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TEUIRaT @aRn & ¢l foa af 201314 & o

individual claims, liabilities towards such claims has been
recognized based on information available up to the year
end. In the opinion of management the impact if any,
of the above has been considered during the year while
assessing the overall provision of unreported and not
enough reported (IBNR & IBNER) claims and additional
provision for outstanding claims which is arrived at based
on actuarial valuation by Appointed Actuary. Accordingly,
an amount of ¥2150,00,00 thousands (previous Yyear
%1700,00,00 thousands) has been recognized as
estimated liability towards unreported and not enough
reported claims (IBNR & IBNER).

REINSURANCE

The Corporation has ceded obligatory cession of 5%
(previous year 10%) of the entire business of the
Corporation (Short Term as well as Medium and Long
Term business) as required under the IRDA guidelines
to General Insurance Corporation of India. Quota
share cession is 15% (previous year 12%) with General
Insurance Corporation of India (GIC), Swiss Re (SR),
Zurich and Asia Capital Reinsurance Group (ACR),
Singapore. The Corporation has Excess of Loss (XOL)
Treaty cession for Short Terms (ST) covers with GIC, SR
and ACR.

The re-insurance programme for the earlier years was as
under:

Financial Quota Share XOL (ST)
Year | Obligatory | Treaty (ST)

2007-08 15% 20% No XOL

(only ST) available

2008-09 10% 10% XOL available

2009-10 10% 15% XOL available

2010-11 10% Nil No XOL
available

2011-12 10% 13% XOL available

2012-13 10% 12% XOL available

ALTERNATE RISK TRANSFER AGREEMENTS (ART)

The Corporation has risk sharing arrangement for some
high value exposures under Medium and Long Term
(MLT) covers with NEIA Trust set up by Government of
India on quota share basis. The total premium amortised
for FY 2013-14 is %11,00.50 thousands (previous year
%1,20,66.17 thousands). The Corporation has obtained
guarantee from NEIA Trust for 2 MLT covers on payment



10.

11.

12

gRenfera Miftrm 211,00.50 &R (fUeer a 21,20,66.17
goR) &1 foxia ad 2013-14 & fore o 1 2 o9 wet &
ReT3i 2] Yo BT YA TR UF § 37T U gie I TR
o @ &1 acdee o af & dkm, e 9 e € o
T 3T PI 316,43.80 FTR (feet o %1,03,68.55 §R) &
TRE Y BT Y fovar 21

Shaefa

T =1 318 3TR &) T & WHdST & UIeH dRd g 3UHH®
Tl & fore o =&l (TUed 9 $o =e) den |icy
el snfaal & foe 27,04,26.80 R (fUser ad
37,04,26.80 STR) T Jraen= foarm &1

TIg AW UgRE

T § 375 U GRe 3 T 1 I IR Qe 360,26.52
&R (fUreer ay 31,14,29.63 ESTR) &Y 3101 37 N e
fovar mar 1 3im W o wRNSG e 32,33,61.26
&R (e af 2,77,42.75 &TR) & TG ITI3N-3F-
T § 3118 U gwe | entha fopar &

hifrw 3ma

AW 3T & AT SIREH & gargEE ¥ @ T 2
7 gRT fhe T8 diderei / HeR S1MT 3 Hafta 3uee
o3l & MR W A1 A1 2014 H I58,44,42.37 &R
@I UIFHTH 37T BT 3 Tl AT Bd dag=d A1 2013
H Ig 37dbs 358,54,74.62 EIR | 3 3R & T GRI
f&Hie 30 STaRY 2014 BT FRI UF . UP. U, U/atisH/oa.
3TR/001/2013-14/12 & d&a Mz Mo & ufer &t o
GRT 3R ¥ & FRax urer fo5an 5 =1 21

(@) w3 39 difoRi gRG! & aral & FRea @ fear
2 oo fooes difeRl eRept (df.em.) 3 dfder &
frurem & foe frm & fowe aonfuer aaR @ &
3R 31/03/2014 Tb AWHEm TN 21 SFHI-
13 & SicAfd 3 # g Mfem- adae eaansit
H enfe R2,32,44.55 TR H WRHAH ART BT
RS e far mar & wifes diferil oRal &
gy T T8l g &l R gRT SRy diferit &
37afér 31 3G 2009 BT FAE @ bl &1 Tiferd
@ el & AR urer. I @ %2,40,00 &R
IAaH Wi o & foe gfdaez or aem 2w @
39N 7 U S B aen & 39 dlern @l gfs,
UifeRll & axardsl Rbs a1 NaH & FErRiie
@1 fawea yam axa & iR wmen == @ a1
ot IRT %2,32,44.55 TR (RIAGH WHH &

10.

1.

12

of a fee for FY 2013-14. During the current FY, the
Corporation paid guarantee fees of ¥16,43.80 thousands
(previous year %1,03,68.55 thousands) to NEIA Trust.

FACTORING

The Corporation has made a provision of ¥ NIL (previous
year ¥ NIL) on account of sub-standard assets and
%7,04,26.80 thousands (previous year <7,04,26.80
thousands) on account of doubtful assets factoring dues
in line with the IRDA norms.

NEIA TRUST

The administrative charges received by the Corporation
from NEIA Trust of 60,26.52 thousands (previous
year 1,14,29.63 thousands) are included in Other
Income. Administrative charges received in advance
of 2,33,61.26 thousands (previous year 2,77,42.75
thousands), are included in Current Liabilities - Others -
NEIA Trust.

PREMIUM INCOME

Premium income is recognised on assumption of risk.
The Corporation has estimated the premium income,
based on available information relating to shipments
made / advances granted in the month of March, 2014
at ¥58,44,42.37 thousands and the corresponding figure
for March, 2013 at %58,54,74.62 thousands. IRDA
vide its letter no. FNA/GEC/LR/001/2013-14/12 dated
3oth January, 2014, has concurred with the method
of Premium accounting consistently followed by the
Corporation since inception.

(@) The Corporation has rejected the claim of a Policy
holder against which the Policy holder (PH) has
filed a suit against the Corporation for performance
of the contract and as on 31/03/2014 the matter is
sub-judice. Premium received in advance under
Schedule 13 - Current Liabilities includes an amount
of %2,32,44.55 thousands of premium not adjusted
due to non-receipt of declaration from the PH. The
Policy issued by the Corporation has expired on
August 31, 2009. As per the terms of the policy,
the PH had committed %2,40,00 thousands as
the minimum premium to the Corporation and the
balance is to be refunded to the PH in case the
same is not utilized. As the policy documentation
gives the option of refund or adjusting the premium
and the issue being sub-judice, the entire amount of
%2,32,44.55 thousands (including amount of 30,00
thousands being over and above the minimum
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foritar faa=or

100

13.
13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

14.

15.

16.

rférs a1 FHR P 330,00 TR wfed) @ fafaer
THER- 3R 13 & 3idvid uRaferd fosar mar &1

3, dt gRT Fafds - 3uRear &1 & TS TRfEAT
& A & frm g faftm d@t &1 @ ST aren
fovaR Rem vg fofim dof ¥ g Sfem
%3,42,64.07 IR &I 0fe1 1 ‘fafaer oFeR” s
13 - TTe] Sga3it’ ® enfiret fosar wan &1 3 3o
AR B WHR & a1 © T JR&m & fawR #
31O SFEeIAT % aR | dt @ gfod ax fEar wl
frm gRT 39a Miftem M B dAHRT B arad fosar
T, 3B 39 O IR B WIeR @l o gl
TEgIR i Ig g M fafde eMeRl & we §
aRefard & 7S 2

e, grTees fhweH (g.%.) 3 ufafafer sratea -

T 3 3 IR S U F T . NS R S ued va/
$ASIRN-vet 3M-g & / 12-13 faiss 4 At 2013 & &
HWipd Tt & SRR [daR 2013 § HUS B &g Fa,
7. & # gfaffer srafera @rer 21

Ffera & o vd aReuRial o gem s (1.3 &
FErETal | &t fobar mar

T gRT i 3 &’ &1 Haifera facei a1 oi-a wd
IRATGD T TF- 3 & eI @ uRafda yaferd fafma
R R B &1 uRommRawy faeeh gar am/a & gds
T8 & 3id | Yol & T&! TNal H &t [haT T & |

gfaffer srafea & Rerd aReufmal R geoss & uwT &
T @t # & fopar o 2

9, fafay aer, fafder amer o 5w, 3= dgard,
o1, 30M 3 3 uRwfcat T sidqfa avgeirama
Siferae @ran, st Mfeaw @, gAarET @ ated fafe
ST enfhet €, gieaor, e g aRom wmrieH, afe
DIS 21 Y &b 37eNT &

BT 3T 1956 DY €RT 4418 & AT & SIIRROT
A, Fmr 3 36,51.86 &R (U af 35,78.62 &5IR)
o T Bg TRBR B & I S WY § 37@T D ITB
IRATAD YA O Y & fore Hegy et of gryon
& a1e fosar e |

T @R 3R TE AMG JOT & SNER W &
faftm sftreRal qarT o Fewrs #ea off enfae g,
st ara # fafte g@i o T & faaaIeR &

13.
13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

14.

15.

16.

premium) is shown under the head Sundry
Creditors - Schedule 13.

Further, ‘Sundry Creditors” under ‘Schedule 13 -
Current Liabilities” includes an amount of ¥3,42,64.07
thousands on account of premium received from
various banks, towards extension of cover to be
given by the Corporation to various banks on account
of guarantees provided by the banks to an exporter -
borrower. The Corporation has not accepted the said
amount and has communicated to the banks about
its inability to extend the cover. The Corporation has
refunded the said premium amount to the bankers
who have not accepted the refund. Accordingly, the
Corporation has reflected the said amount under the
head *Sundry Creditors'.

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE AT LONDON, UNITED KINGDOM (UK):

The Corporation has opened a Representative Office at
London, UK in September, 2013 for liasoning work as per
permission granted vide IRDA Letter No. IRDA/NL/ECGC-
LO-UK/12-13 dated 4th March, 2013.

The expenses and assets of the office are recorded in
Head Office (HO) books.

Foreign exchange transactions relating to remittances of
funds from HO and actual expenses are converted at the
exchange rates prevailing as on the date of transaction.
The resultant foreign exchange gain/loss is booked at the
end of each month in HO books.

Depreciation has been provided in HO books on the
assets located at Representative Office.

Balances under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and
Deposits, Other Liabilities, Loans, Advances and Other
Assets including Amount Recoverable, Sundry Deposits
including personal ledger balances of insured, minimum
premium account, deposit premium accounts, reinsurance
accounts are subject to confirmation and consequential
adjustments, if any.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 441A of the
Companies Act, 1956, the Corporation has provided an
amount of ¥6,51.86 thousands (previous year 5,78.62
thousands) towards cess payable to the Central
Government. The actual payment thereof shall be made
once the relevant rules for such payment are announced.

As per Standard practice followed by the Corporation,
claims are settled by the various officials of the Corporation
including the Board of Directors by using the discretionary
powers to condone various lapses in the claims preferred.



39T IR a4 Fuen Fd €1 3 99 FHuee e e due
P PRITR & I R ¥ fuere 7 9= e|
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All these claims settled are considered to have been settled

in the normal course of business of the Corporation.

17. T 21 & yarE & Gae # 3 go gienfiet gomer 17, The Corporation is in the process of streamlining the
P! TG P Pl PRAE PR T ¥ afp BRIIR Information Technology System regarding the flow of data
AT 3 forw arciares 3iids 3ucTed & Wb | so that precise data is available for business applications.

18. oreziel B4 HaYl Freerd & ac vd W 99 Re e egER 18- The salary and allowance of Chairman-cum-Managing
3. Director is as under:

sft g, 3R Shri N. Shankar

3T vd gee Fewd Chairman-cum-Managing Director

(% '000) (% "000)
fa=or ATy | fose ad Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Id- g o 26,92.67 21,48.55 Salary and allowances 26,92.67 21,48.55

19. yafaftr & wHrieH # enfie - 19.  Prior Period Adjustments include:

SICE (% 000) Debits: (% "000)
fra=or gAFad | fied ad Particulars Current Year | Previous Year |
it 4,94.90 12,11.85 Premium 4,94.90 12,11.85 %
A T - 8.61 Travel exp - 8.61| 0
3= 9,89.02 1,18.37 Others 9,89.02 1,18.37 E
OT IR &TST 8.38 Interest on Loan 8.38 ‘j
eI - 70.92 Depreciation - 70.92 :—t,
T - 51.10 Rent - 51.10 E
- WY 5.58 Salary Allowances 5.58 o
galfag et 16.99 4.14 Electricity 16.99 4.14
Pel 15,14.87 14,64.99 Total 15,14.87 14,64.99

ST : (Z 000) Credits: (% "000)
faa=or A | fose ad Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
3= 1,56.11 Others 1,56.11
gt Rac - 33.91 Electricity - 33.91
ol 1,56.11 33.91 Total 1,56.11 33.91
g% A / (ST) g4 3rater 13,58.76 14,31.08 Net Debit / (Credit) in 13,58.76 14,31.08
TETASE prior Period Adjustments

2. fRegmdscHaza 20. Earnings and Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:

(X "000) (% 000)
st gAFad | fee adf Earnings Current Year | Previous Year
Y fooe e @ 11,19,78.80 |  9,61,70.45 Claims Recovered 11,19,78.80 9,61,70.45
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(% *000)
= gHad | fUed ad
Ha=T e 3R 3= 74,78.16 19,63.12
c2p2)

T T 30,46.01 26,10.26
&fgad sita e 1,63,41.73|  1,90,65.02
RESEACRYELAY 3,43.45 3,91.87
thae R Ja1 yuR -

qASTAT 44,40,03.72 18,43.24
e, g | gfaffer 78,38.80

Frafea

e 47,90,51.87 |  2,58,73.51

21, @ Rue, Herd argee - 1 4 3feafaa & - 590 |

e |

22. Haftr urdl gseH, S AFe e 18 & ER &

®. T Y B :

) SR
3rezIeT vd ey fHeerd

o & waféra wifdat -

) T
®) TISIARULK

i) st fo W Fa0T Tetdr &
®) 9o O HHIRI YT B

T U@ TS99 BHI DI 76T DY Te TRETET :

oY T 3iR,
31eeT vd yeer et
(% '000)
fra=or * CoLIEEL] foee ad
o= vg W 26,92.67 21,48.55
Y. Gfd uiieal & 1Y a9y & SRE oHeT
(Z '000)
G| gESHHR
P aAvgh | Pefdm | odm o
9. . R
T rIgE | UM s
1 | a9 & forw urea 60,26.52 - 60,26.52
TR e (1,14,29.63) ()| (1.14,29.63)
2 | 31w oo ¥ g 2,33,61.26 - 2,33,61.26
PRIGIEGR) G (2,77 ,42.75) ()| (2.77,42.75)
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21.

22.

(% "000)
Expenditure Current Year | Previous Year
Membership Fees and 74,78.16 19,63.12
other expenses
Travelling expenses 30,46.01 26,10.26
Status Enquiry Fees 1,63,41.73 1,90,65.02
Books and periodicals 3,43.45 3,91.87
Factoring Service Charges -
Re-insurance 44,40,03.72 18,43.24
Representative Office at 78,38.80
London, UK
Total 47,90,51.87 2,58,73.51

Segmental Reporting is given in Annexure - 1 attached.

Related Party Disclosures pursuant to Accounting

Standard no. 18:

a. Key Management Personnel:

i) Shri N. Shankar

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

b. Corporation’s related parties:

) Associates
a) NEIA Trust

i) Entities over which control exists

a) The ECGC Employees Pension Fund
C.  Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel:

Shri N. Shankar
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

(Z '000)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Salary and allowances 26,92.67 21,48.55

d. Transactions during the year with related parties:

(% '000)
The ECGC
ST Nature.of NEIA Trust | Employees Total
No. Transactions .
Pension Fund
1| Administrative 60,26.52 - 60,26.52
Charges Received (1,14,29.63) ()| (1,14,29.63)
for the Year
2 | Administrative 2,33,61.26 - | 2,33,61.26
Charges received in | (2,77,42.75) ()| (2,77,42.75)
advance
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(Z '000) (Z '000)
2l @ frafa @ g:ﬁ:ﬁ;ﬁﬁ S Nature of NEIA Trust ETnTeﬁcfei' Total
9. vl C & No. Transactions pioy
gAIgE | REwS Pension Fund
5 | g s ) i i 3 | Recovery made on a/c - - -
sierta sy w1 0 () 0 of claims paid under () () ()
@ & BRI T stimulus package
4 | Reinsurance 11,00.50 - 11,00.50
4 | TR G A 11,00.50 | 1000 premium cededto | (1,20,66.17) ()| (1,2066.17)
gateT e dfar | (1,20,66.17) ()] (1.20,66.17) NEIA Trust
5 | a¥ & 3id B gl 42,88.07 - 42,88.07 5 | Outstanding Dues as 42,88.07 - 42,88.07
7 et (2,59,35.73) ()| (2,59,35.73) at year end - Debit (2,59,35.73) ()| (2,59,35.73)
Balance
6 | THIR & ey @ -| 2574,86.72 | 2574,86.72 —
fr— () | (22.64.35.26) | (22.,64.35.26) 6 | Contribution of - | 2574,86.72 | 25,74,86.72
~ - Employer's share () | (22,64,35.26) | (22.64,35.26)
7 | TRE BT T 4 IR : TeiAshed 7 | Guarantee Fees paid 16,43.80 - 16,43.80
(1.03,68.55) ()| (1.03,68.55) (1,03,68.55) ()| (1,03,68.55)
Al : DI A e 0 37 e ad ot M @ @@ 2 Note: Figures in bracket represents previous year's amount.
I B AT 23. DEFERRED TAX ACCOUNTING
a¥ @ SR fFom orRar 99 22 B IEROT # Srifi During the year the Corporation has accounted for the
TR & for SeRerd 2| s werawy ad & SR IRy Deferred Tax in accordance with the Accounting Standard o
TR R 22,94.17.82 TR (Riwer ad 213,63,75.94 22. This has resulted in a Net Deferred Tax credit during =
e e %QT.TR]T 21 7§ % 37 B TR the year amounting to %2,94,14.82 thousands (previous E
' P ) year debit ¥13,63,75.94 thousands). The Net Deferred =
smRIfig = uRwuferat 9,66,82.78 &R (fUwel af <t
N Tax Asset at the end of the year amounts to %9,66,82.78 P
3 521. E W S ?6'72'67'96_ &5R) 1 SRR thousands (previous year Deferred Tax Asset 6,72,67.96 i
afRwafcerdt 3 SRIT R st ot faravor T SrgaR thousands). The breakup of Deferred Tax Assets and :—t,
g Deferred Tax Liabilities is as under: =
Z '000) (% '000) %
S 1.4.2013 P! | af HARE | 31.3.2014 Particulars Opening at | Charge/Credit | Closing at
RS A9 | guRa/smn | ® 3 9 01/04/2013 | during the year | 31/03/2014
agel Liability
TeagT 4,28,41.83 7,44.22 | 4,35,86.05 Depreciation 4,28,41.83 7,44.22 | 4,35,86.05
el _ 4,28,41.83 7,44.22 | 4,35,86.05 Total 4,28,41.83 7,40.22 | 4,35,86.05
gRufeTat Assets
od! BT ABABRUT B | 7,31,78.99 | 2,56,12.87 | 9,87,91.86 Provision for leave 7,31,78.99 |  2,56,12.87 | 9,87,91.86
%UWW encashment
wferer %01 & fere 261,34.18 | 1240.79 | 2,73,74.97 Provision for doubtful | 2,61,34.18 12,40.79 | 2,73,74.97
ke debts
I % fere ey 6157.00| (1.448.13)| 4.708.67 Provision for gratuity |  61,57.00|  (1,448.13)|  4,708.87
Y UA U 3 25,40.44 34,01.01 59,41.45 BLLI 25.40.44 34.01.01 50.41.45
drefafere 3 1385.13] (1543.07)| (1.57.94) Long Sevice liability 13,85.13 |  (15.43.07) | (1,57.94)
et st :T B follaltd) | et e Cess u/s. 441A of 7,14.05 4,03.76|  11,17.81
Ui mﬁ iz Companies Act
T e ProviZion for
Premium Defici
Ja Fener (4. u. - 24,91.81 24,91.81 remium Deticiency
e gedt 3 aadt e Wage Revision (PF & - 24,91.81 24,91.81
) leave encashment)
el 11,01,09.79 | 3,01,59.04 | 14,02,68.83 Total 1.,01,09.79 |  3.,01,59.04 | 14,02,68.83
3T B 6,72,67.96 2.94,14.82 9,66,82.78 Deferred Tax Asset/ 6,72,67.96 2,94,14.82 9,66,82.78
uReiufeerdi | (@a) (Liability)
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24. g1 IR 3151 @t oM R & 3R @ 24.  Earnings Per Share is calculated as under:
fa=or gaa ay forea o Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
®) | i 360,69,60.63 | 24,27,879.83 a) | Numerator : 360,69,60.63 |  24,27,879.83
T 3 81 @1 & 3R Net Profit as per Profit &
T | R 103,86,30.13 | 93,89,04.11 g \S’Vi?;m'erzjaf\::erage \unber B 93000411
T B e . SiINC of Shares Outstanding during
O ORI B T the year
) | e 2R 3 < 7e ) 34.73 25.86 ¢) | Earnings per share: Basic (2) 34.73 25.86
|) | 2RI T il ged () 100 100 d) | Nominal Value of Shares () 100 100
o B IR B B B B PR ) durEr T R The Corporation does not have any outstanding dilutive
aRoT T T B sTeReE 9o 9RT P BH B B potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted
RO BE 315 U TN & earnings per share of the Corporation remain the same.
25. 3NBRAD STdTE 25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
( "000) (Z '000)
%.9 | faaxor A foreet ad sr. : ,
_ _ : Particulars Current year | Previous Year
1. | 31T 0 3 37T fovam 6 T o No.
o e 1. | Partly paid up Nil Nil
2. | diferey I aifer arat 4,73.32 6,71.73 investments
B BIsHx 3 oy 2. | Claims, other than 4,73.32 6,71.73
o gRT T & wU against policies,
SR ISR not acknowledged
3. | frm & foog difeRi @ | 1129,42.78 | 1054,35,01.47 as debts by the
£ 3 3 & & et Corporation
T forg o gRr 3. | Policies and ECIB 1129,42.78 | 1054,35,01.47
FOT & T H WHR claims against the
T fpar g @ Corporation not
o1 fore graer= =&t acknowledged as debt
fopan mar & and not provided for
4. | o grRY & 7 3rerar Cocl ] PO & 4. | Guarantees given by Nil Nil
I IR AT or on behalf of the
TRfCAT Corporation
5. | UaiTal Hfcragan 201,75.55 206,91.32 5. | Capital Commitments 201,75.55 206,91.32
6. |3muax 383,75,94.39 | 212,65,87.70 6. | Income Tax 383,75,94.39 | 212,65,87.70
26. 38 3R & v gRT fFefRa smawomant & swRor & 26 Premium  Deficiency has been identified as on

feeias 31.03.2013 O H© &I (et o $o =781 Mfram 31/03/2014 of T NIL (previous year ¥ NIL) as per IRDA

A Bl 37! TS| requirements.
(% "000) ( '000)

— | adarr ad | fore a Particulars | current Year | previous Year
s ey Segment Miscellaneous
ddfra ditan 1 492 08 28.35 | 415 26 31 48 Relevant Premium 1 492,08,28.35 | 415,26,31.48

Expected Claim Cost 2 427,13,00.00 | 345,92,13.89
3mfére arar @ 3k 2 427,13,00.00 | 345,92,13.89 and related expenses

Expected Maintenance 3 55,07,03.04 |  49,12,57.28
TR SrgRaTOT eI 3 55,07,03.04 |  49,12,57.28 cost
vt & &t TB T TE Ta Premium Deficiency NIL NIL
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27.

28.

29.

30.

frrfia armfsie el & fore arfaa fAfer

Trdsi+e 3T| faum (S1.01.3) gRT SR Senferg &y es.
R feen et @ frm 3 e @1 oRRe aRfad
f4Ter, fobe e T vd 2w yRfEE e & foazor e

& 3R &

(% 000)
oo e
3 v 3R Tffafirt & fore oRRe 8,77,94.50
gRfare ffer (@)
SIS : T U9 37R 8 99 & AR JMafca §sic () | 5,00,00.00
Fe TS R (M=% + ) | 13,77,94.50
a9 & aRM $aT T (@) | 8,72,63.79
T v 3R & 3T T el bl 5,05,30.71
TS / 9 el e (3)

gE af & @ § ¥ AT T1,08,38.60 BRI
fafranfoa fear sem vd 9w grféa it (Teer asf
Tfgd) 25,05,30.71 BT &1

a1 fafrm= vd faera mftresor (§r Hufat & ot

fqaRoT 7 o Wierdt o Rad o o) fafam, 2002 &

37T 3TTeT 3ER g, $HG 1Y 3EY - 26 @ 2@

& 3R Her &

P & U At SEIs (SrREr 1) #

290,00 B5TR (fUmer ¥ 40,18.47 &51R) omiviar & oy

ARAG I TG TaTdsl dol URdD d ©id

TaIRioT & UTNT Fahe HTTSTT &b 0 B g€ X1 T4 &

3GId I & U ScdEied SIS (3 1) #

240,18.47 &R (et o 268,93.29 &IR) T® &

IR ST eihe & o 9IRea I i vaRdia e

YR S WP Taddisl & UK dbe Aol & o9 §

FEIH IET TN & |

3o dl & U JTCUTates SHELH (3EEE 1) |

45,00,00 89T (et o 340,00,00 B3TR) et € fo=y

PR S P U derh T T &

Bz R gfayferdl & for e Fawt (3gar 8) #

frefeRaa enfire &-

.  fm gRr yawr fee e dter aER adeE & fow
s & ou ¥ ¥R waenes i fofies ©
UHR P G B &b folw T4,99,25 &R (fUse
Iy 35,00,00 E3TR, 8.24% aTet 2018 I WRT IRPR
& T78) & 3ifcea Feg aTel 7.16% aTel 2023 B WRA
WBR & g guRa fbe me|

i, frm % Sufdde 3UR o9 9 3UR &9 & fae wise
F o0 ¥ YRara gaEneH m fafits & g @
A B P e 393,17 TR (et af 93,17
&R 8.24% dTel 2027, P HRA WRPR & §i8) &
3ifchd Hea aTel 8.24% TeT 2027 & WRA WPR &
a7 gaRa fooe me|

27.

28.

29.

30.

RESERVE FOR CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Corporation has adopted revised CSR guidelines
issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE). The
details of opening reserve, payments made and closing
reserve is as follows:
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(% *000)

Particulars Amount
Opening Reserve for CSR activities (A) 8,77,94.50
Add: Budget allocated for CSR 5,00,00.00
activities during the year (B)

Total available amount (C=A+B) 13,77,94.50
Total Expenditure during the year D) 8,72,63.79
Total unspent amount / balance 5,05,30.71
under CSR activities (E)

An amount of ¥1,08,38.60 thousands will be appropriated
from profits of the current year and the closing reserves
(including for earlier year) will be ¥5,05,30.71 thousands.

Disclosures as required under the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial
Statements and  Auditors’ Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulation, 2002 are enclosed herewith as
per Annexure-2A & 28.

Long Term Deposits with Scheduled banks (Schedule
11) includes deposits of 90,00 thousands (previous
year deposits of ¥40,18.47 thousands) which have been
pledged with National Stock Exchange of India and
Bombay Stock Exchange of India as a cash margin.

Short Term Deposits with Scheduled banks (Schedule
11) includes deposits of 40,18.47 thousands (previous
year ¥68,93.29 thousands) which have been pledged
with National Stock Exchange of India and Bombay Stock
Exchange of India as a cash margin.

Short Term Deposits with Scheduled banks (Schedule 11)
includes ¥45,00,00 thousands (previous year 40,00,00
thousands) pledged with Corporation Bank.

Investment in Central Government Securities (Schedule 8)

includes:

. 7.16% 2023 Government of India bonds having book
value of 4,99,25 thousands (previous year %5,00,00
thousands 8.24% 2018 Government of India bonds)
charged to Clearing Corporation of India Limited
towards margin for secondary market transactions
entered into by the Corporation.

ii. 8.24% 2027 Government of India bonds having book
value of 93,17 thousands (previous year 93,17
thousands 8.24% 2027 Government of India bonds)
charged to Clearing Corporation of India Limited
towards margin for collateral borrowing and lending
obligations by the Corporation.
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31.
31.1

31.2

31.3

31.4

31.5

HHORY gfent:

forma & femies 31/03/2010 B 372raT IR TR el gU A
R B aRwd @ 9o Aismr § enfie &= &
fore s @1 favarRa fosar mar @1 femiss 01/04/2010 Y
37rAT 39 §1E ¥l U HHANRAT Bl i gRT TaR fohe
T RN 321e U2 ST & ST el STe|

T 70 ARt & fore tem i gerie @ 9 dad
T TEE 9T B 10% BT YT el &

IS PIE HHART GRHIMT 1Y T Ao &g U &, ar
fonr siera dem b gRe @ 3PV aRar 81 3 BHART,
S 6 aRwifvg ey dom I a1 aRwfva sierem
IS & 3iid =181 3 &, & fore fomm s s wifesy
1 g¥e @1 3T a=a 2

S A U S gRT IR T U 15 (FNfera 2005) @B
Brifad &1 & fou e # 3o fear mr &
POl gRT wiftd wiew Ffr R @mer &
NGeTHar &, H BN dlell B Pl ¥RUTS FaeT gRT o
S @1 fHeiRa giaen dremn wws sl

wfasa ffer & smeRya e gen 39 W g 9 e
315 Ao M R ST <151 & SMaeAdHamsi df gid &
fore ot @, 39 fore s 9 fsh off geR wrae g
QT & Hey 7 Ry gdbe w7 foar mam &1

3afr F aRM v iftafdaar, oae foe FeiRa
HHAR! Jfaem de g1 M 5 &t S © & fore

S e fyawor freER &
R  '000)
= Soft oo o et o
1 | o9 et § oRadH
v & 3Ry # uRAfSTa 186,81,72.49 |  160,81,96.93
gfaen afaa
TST T 14,94,53.80 13,66,96.74
T AT AN 6,50,94.66 5,33,45.67
qd a1 @ - Tifea ey
yec gfaemd (15,88,44.78) |  (10,09,40.23)
dHifepes (e / g 21,69,58.07 17,08,73.88
¥ & 37 a uRafSTa 214,08,34.24 |  186,81,72.49
gfaen afaa

31.
31.1

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

The Defined Benefit Pension Scheme has been extended
to include all employees who have joined the Corporation
on or before 31/03/2010. The employees who have joined
the Corporation on or after 01/04/2010 are covered by New
Pension Scheme (NPS) under Defined Contribution Scheme.

31.2 The Corporation pays 10% of basic salary & dearmess allowance

31.3

to a Pension Fund administrator for each employee.

In case of employees who are eligible for Defined Benefit
Pension Scheme, the Corporation remits the contribution
to the Pension Fund Trust. For those employees, who
are not covered under Defined Benefit Pension Scheme
or Defined Contribution Pension Scheme, the Corporation
remits the Corporation’s share to the Provident Fund Trust.

31.4 The Guidance note on implementing As 15 (Revised 2005),

31.5

31.6

issued by ICAI, states that provident funds set-up by
employers, which require interest shortfall to be met by the
employer, need to be treated as a defined benefit plan.

As the corpus of the Provident Fund and earnings thereon
are sufficient to meet the requirement of the Interest
payable on the Provident Fund, no provision for the same
and no specific disclosure on account of provision is
made in the account.

The details of employee benefits for the period on account
of gratuity superannuation which are funded defined
employee benefit plans are as under.

Pension
(% "000)
St. Previous
No. Category Current Year Year
1 | Change in Benefit Obligations

Projected benefit obligations | 186,81,72.49 | 160,81,96.93

at the beginning of the year

Interest Cost 14,94,53.80 | 13,66,96.74

Current Service Cost 6,50,94.66 5,33,45.67

Liability Transferred in

Benefits paid (15,88,44.78) | (10,09,40.23)
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 21,69,58.07 | 17,08,73.88
Projected Benefit Obligations | 214,08,34.24 | 186,81,72.49

at the end of the year




(T 000)
= Syoft adtar o e af
2 | oo aRrmfeaal & Henes
¥ & 3R¥ # 3fud g 166,13,88.27 |  138,38,29.00
o st uRefeaa
st uRemfeaat ™ 14,45,40.78 11,90,09.29
P
GEICE] 22,75,87.49 24,40,28.35
yac gfaemd (15,88,44.78) | (10,09,40.23)
ST (amH) / g1 2,94,79.03 1,54,61.86
a¥ & 37a ¥ 3faa gea § 190,41,50.79 |  166,13,88.27
o1 URTwfeTat
3 | Fraa gfaen el @&t 214,08,34.24 | 186,81,72.49
CREIRE:G2]
a¥ & 37a ¥ 3fa gea § 190,41,50.79 166,13,88.27
5T URTAfeTat
o U § eIty S (23,66,83.45) |  (20,67,84.22)
-
4 | o & fore @mEa
A JT AT 6,50,94.66 5,33,45.67
STST AN 14,94 ,53.80 13,66,96.74
T uRawfeqal (14,45,40.78) |  (11,90,09.29)
anférd sftat
SHifee () / g1 18,74,79.04 15,54,11.52
IT5"d W | agife T 25,74,86.72 22,64,44.64
g
JUcH
(T '000)
2’ o e s freet ad
1. | gfaen el # uRad=
Iy & IRV § uRaANfeTa 30,09,66.51 26,88,72.09
gfaen afaa
ST AN 2,40,77.32 2,28,54.13
I JaT AN 81,44.30 1,14,49.96
e gfaemd -
va @y (1,96,73.90) (1,40,70.16)
SHiTepep () / BT (1,32,87.07) 1,18,60.49
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(Z '000)
Sr. Previous
No. Category Current Year Year

2 | Change in Plan Assets
Plan Assets at the beginning | 166,13,88.27 | 138,38,29.00
of the year at fair value
Expected return on Plan 14,45,40.78 |  11,90,09.29
Assets
Contributions 22,75,87.49 | 24,40,28.35
Assets Transferred in -
Benefits paid (15,88,44.78) | (10,09,40.23)
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) 2,94,79.03 1,54,61.86
Plan Assets at the end of the | 190,41,50.79 | 166,13,88.27
year at fair value
3 | Present Value of the Defined | 214,08,34.24 | 186,81,72.49
Benefit Obligation
Plan Assets at the end of the | 190,41,50.79 | 166,13,88.27
year at fair value
Liability recognised in the (23,66,83.45) | (20,67,84.22)
Balance Sheet
4 | Cost for the year
Current Service Cost 6,50,94.66 5,33,45.67
Interest Cost 14,94,53.80 |  13,66,96.74
Expected return on Plan (14,45,40.78) | (11,90,09.29)
Assets
Acturial (Gain) / Loss 18,74,79.04 | 15,54,11.52
Expense recognised in the 25,74,86.72 |  22,64,44.64
Revenue account
Gratuity @ 000)
Sr. Previous
No. Category Current Year Year
1 | Change in Benefit Obligations
Projected Benefit 30,09,66.51 | 26,88,72.09
Obligations at the
beginning of the year
Interest Cost 2,40,77.32 2,28,54.13
Current Service Cost 81,44.30 1,14,49.96
Past Service Cost - Vested -
Benefit
Benefits paid (1,96,73.90) | (1,40,70.16)
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss (1,32,87.07) 1,18,60.49
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(% "000)

- ot et s e
Ty & 37 b U 30,02,27.16 30,09,66.51
gfaen afaa

2 | disrn aRrfeal § geies
a¥ & 3RY ¥ 3fud qea 28,19,89.79 25,78,54.47
M -
T aRFAEfeat ) 2,45,33.11 2,21,75.48
g ot
3ferer - 1,34,03.65
e gfaemd (1,96,73.90) (1,40,70.16)
SHifepep (emeT) / g1 (4,75.54) 26,26.35
3 o 37d # 3faa gea A 28,63,73.46 28,19,89.79
o1 uRgwfeaaf

3 | Fraa gfaen e & 30,02,27.16 30,09,66.51
CREIEE(G2)
¥ & 37 ¥ 3 gea @ 28,63,73.46 28,19,89.79
s aREfeTat
e U # qeity T (1,38,53.70) (1,89,76.22)
S

4 | af & fore ammEa
I JaT AT 81,44.30 1,14,49.96
STST AN 2,40,77.32 2,28,54.13
5T UREAfeTar IR (2,45,33.11) (2,21,75.48)
3fére et
dHifepep (ameT) / g1 (1,28,11.53) 92,34.14
et Jar o - -
Teferd @y
IS @Td A @i 1 (51,23.02) 2,13,62.75
ag

Sofy ugH 3EH

5 31§'HT={

TS B T R 9.27% 9.36%
(8.00%) (8.00%)
T aREEfaat ) 8.70% 8.70%
3rgATTa it (8.60%) (8.70%)
0 gfs 5.00% 5.00%
(5.00%) (5.00%)

Z '000)
Sr. Previous
No. Category Current Year Year
Projected Benefit 30,02,27.16 |  30,09,66.51
Obligations at the end of
the year
2 | Change in Plan Assets
Plan Assets at the 28,19,89.79 | 25,78,54.47
beginning of the year at
fair value
Expected return on Plan 2,45,33.11 2,21,75.48
Assets
Contributions - 1,34,03.65
Benefits paid (1,96,73.90) | (1,40,70.16)
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) (4,75.54) 26,26.35
Plan Assets at the end of 28,63,73.46 | 28,19,89.79
the year, at fair value
3 | Present Value of the 30,02,27.16 |  30,09,66.51
Defined Benefit Obligation
Plan Assets at the end of 28,63,73.46 | 28,19,89.79
the year at fair value
Liability recognised in the | (1,38,53.70) | (1,89,76.22)
Balance Sheet
4 | Cost for the year
Current Service Cost 81,44.30 1,14,49.96
Interest Cost 2,40,77.32 2,28,54.13
Expected return on Plan (2,45,33.11) | (2,21,75.48)
Assets
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss (1,28,11.53) 92,34.14
Past Service Cost - Vested -
Benefit
Expense Recognised in (51,23.02) 2,13,62.75
the Revenue account
Category Pension Gratuity
5 | Assumptions
Interest rate for 9.27% 9.36%
Discounting (8.00%) (8.00%)
Estimated rate of return on 8.70% 8.70%
Plan Assets (8.60%) (8.70%)
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%
(5.00%) (5.00%)




32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

6 | Feddic B ugfel gatgAITa gftie sfse faftr
Frafsa aRewfaal wR | Fafsa oRemufaatl = seH
35 & FHIHA R & | S AT R, IReHaal &
fefRor & fore Suam # | adae adwiferar fraer A qen
T T[T 3TTEMR Arhe aRged W MR g &

aifes ot @ wRféd fear am

| IUT Wipd SNGH TFEET b

AR 311 &1 aei fesan 51 Fb:;

Franfsa uRemufeat @ sfad ou

¥ fafaeiiaa fasar man 21
gfame uee

T & o fafte wE & srfaa Rt g s
Teiel & fere aRared gee & fore smaféie MR W Aaigpd
fo5an 51 Tdar & 3rrar 1 9EM & 6 He! ad df rafer df
e ad gL &g fodar o | 21 foxmar sem & wafed
91 3TCTT 3761 PRR P {oT8 37617 31e1T &Y el 2

fo=ran it 1 aRare geg # Iretea @ | @ W @
30 1% 29,52,79.27 &R (et o 7,92,23.54 &3TR) &
31 difires faersit srerar arer dfderst § fee
YBR BT 3R T8t &1 o o faeel ger # sroravor &
(ST aaTa & are)|
(®) 3T Pt Feios thacRAT AT & 118 31T Sf &f 315
d & foran a1 o1 $ & (Ued av 38 716) 7
(@) fafder omert & %01 o6 76 (fear af $& &)
2l
T ggweHl 3 aRad
o a¥ # f 3 Sl & e o grame
gae faftr & oRafda fear &1 denféa oifemd
B I 16 HE@YUl ol uifeRir RT & 8.1 #
gorfar mar 81 59 uRads & J9Id I Jidhed BH Bl
425,26 ,44.60 TR &I &

. U9, U5 51 Siftiftram 2006 & Sraemi & SR

. S%m R BB T (Ueet av 3B )

i. af & RM R fobe e Yam $o A (fUee af
3o )

iil. SHRT YA AR F <T eFiE B T@ TR BRA
R g 151 P8 el (e ad $ )

3ME 3R &1 U F URUF T=AT 067/378 3R &1 U/ UF U
T / U/ 9 -08 f&ic 28/03/2008 & RE few me e
& MR R faame smavasdsi & AR SifiRad

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

6 | Method of Valuation Projected Unit Credit Method

Basis used to determine
the expected rate of return
on Plan Assets.

The expected rate of return on
plan assets is based on the
current portfolio of the assets,
investment strategy and the
market scenario, in order to
protect capital and optimize
returns within acceptable risk
parameters: the Plan Assets
are well diversified.

OPERATING LEASES

The Corporation has operating leases for office premises
and residential flats at various locations that are renewable
on a periodic basis and are cancellable by giving a notice
period ranging from one month to six months. Rent
escalation clauses vary from contract to contract.

Rent expenses included in Revenue Account towards
operating leases are 9,52,79.27 thousands (previous
year %7,92,23.54 thousands)

The Corporation does not have any exposure in derivative
contracts and forward contracts. The Corporation has no
exposure in foreign currency (un-hedged).

(@) In the form of loan from IDBI Bank for its full-
fledged Factoring Scheme ¥ NIL (previous year
T NIL).

(b) In the form of Sundry Creditors ¥ NIL (previous
year T NIL).

Changes in Accounting Estimates

The Corporation has changed its method of estimating
provision for outstanding claims in the current year. The
revised policy is mentioned at para no 8.1 in Schedule
16 ‘Significant Accounting Policies’. The impact of such
change in estimates is lower by 425,26,44.60 thousands.

As per the provisions of the MSMED Act, 2006:
i.  Amount Outstanding ¥ NIL (previous year % NIL)

i. Delayed Payments made through-out the year
T NIL (previous year ¥ NIL)

ii. Interest payable where principal dues are settled
after due date ¥ NIL (previous year ¥ NIL)

Pursuant to the regulatory requirement vide IRDA
circular no. 067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAR-08 dt. 28/03/2008 the
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37.

38.

foritar faa=or

40.

41,

110

39.

g FETrgER & -
L P FHF TS | e ad o
kil = (T “000) (% ‘000)
i | 3m3e | 1,40,99.80 1,66,49.03
i | PRIER fdBrT 1,33,28.35 1,08,63.84
i | SR TwsT 7.11,65.97 7,62,69.76

gd & guf & R Y& arai (3G 2) B e gR
o ou & e @ SFMaTe g7 & 3ER 39 UBR
@ FYferdl W gE T BN I BHIH, 6 UHR, T
TR 3 B Y& T3 & B0 A g fohar ma 2.

3¢ & ERM B T3 IYfordl 9 39S e fhe T TT @

faaxor TR # -

(%:000)
fera=on ToAM af fiee af
el aget 168,56,86.33 |  129,47,07.08
TN HHITH, HaT ax 31Te fed 10,25,68.77 8,93,27.88
gt o fore fasan o @

o afedt 7 Rl T g 158,31,17.56 |  120,53,79.20
et
iR i i Fuftat & fere srquma

3UTE & Y H TEGRI BT 3EY - 3 B DU H Herd
fopam T 2.
gfcrenRa shiaw qen gaatar & FreraR aefar mar &
(g &I Y 3ifRrebe T WU i Feeh g
onfe T8l 8)
Z *000)
a1der 2013 R Aref 2014 B 37afr & e e wiRePa siies
Hiftrm
gferensor %

fa. af Rt

ﬂqﬁ‘:ﬂ FUEE| %

2013-14 | 1303,72,59.69 | 984,16,56.70 | 75.49 | 319,56,02.99 | 24.51
2012-13 | 1157,25,49.45 | 830,52,62.96 | 71.77 | 326,72,86.49 | 28.23

3MEY 4 # fev U SMEIREL URuA AT SMEIIRET/UG
U 3MMs/aR/RATeaY/174/11/2010 & 04/11/2010 & SRR
UfeRT &R & T&Tar MM & 3MY-IR fageivor o geifar
B3 faaRwT|

3 3R &1 T P URUF =T 005/375 3R &1 U/ UF U
v/ g/ \1g - 09 f&=Ti 07/05/2009 & FRE few M Fden
& MR R A ame smagasdsi & IR sifiRad

g MR & -

(% *000)
T
Z. LA ﬂTm/ ﬁnz el "T;/;"”
a3 T Es
1. | & fafams @ B TE
foraprar grférasor
2 | a1 R IR@RI BT

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

additional disclosure is given as under:

e [ s
i | Outsourcing Expenses 1,40,99.80 1,66,49.03
i | Business Development 1,33,28.35 1,08,63.84
i | Marketing Support 7,11,65.97 7,62,69.76

The recoveries of claims paid in earlier years (Schedule
2) are accounted net of expenses such as recovery
commission, bank charges, service tax, etc. incurred on
such recoveries as per the practice consistently followed
by the Corporation.

The details of recoveries made during the year and the
expenses incurred are as under:

(X "000)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Total recovery 168,56,86.33 129,47,07.08
Expenses incurred on such 10,25,68.77 8,93,27.88
recovery including Recovery
Commission, service tax, efc.
Net recovery shown in the 158,31,17.56 120,53,79.20
books of accounts

RATIOS FOR NON - LIFE COMPANIES
Information in respect of ratios is as per Annexure - 3
attached.
Extent of risk retained and reinsured is set out below
(excluding excess of loss and catastrophe reinsurance)

% 000)

Premium Statistics for the Period April 2013 to March 2014
Premium
Retention %
984,16,56.70 | 75.49
830,52,62.96 | 71.77

FY Premium
2013-14 | 1303,72,59.69
2012-13 | 1157,25,49.45

Rl Ceding %
319,56,02.99 | 24.51
326,72,86.49 | 28.23

Statement showing Age-wise Analysis of un-claimed
amount of the policy-holders as per IRDA Circular no.
IRDA/F&I/CIR/CMP/174/11/2010 dated 04/11/2010 is given
in Annexure 4.

Pursuant to the regulatory requirement vide IRDA
circular no. 005/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAY-09 dt. 7/05/2009 the
additional disclosure is given as under:

(% “000)
Amount
S Non- n
Nol Authority Compliance! | penalty | Penalty \:/er']ag/
' Violation | Awarded | paid | o
Reduced
1. | Insurance Regulatory NIL
and Development
Authority




42,

43.

Z "000)

R srgaer / B! A

gifereRoT EH

3 | 3 AR AR
4 | 39 R TIEPRY

5 | yadH frieemera /
forferes mfersry /
AT & 31 fogee
31IAT IS 37T
feIBRY

6 | dutat @ AForgR/
T T e/
ot aF / O AT
faamT 3rera U
ittt 1956 &
31N P 3
@R

7 | ufergfet & 3rear arar
e wfea fost
o 7 o fore B

e | feegee

8 | HRea RRIRE

&l

qlg | @7

T8

B Tl

30.50
(STTT T /EATAST IR B H G b BRVI)

T e it s o et ser$ e 21

9 | PIETH HiHgH
3T g

10 | P B /T /
I GRART /
Tifaftrs gfteRy

B Tl

B Tl

sifermr o # 3wie vl Al # <8 3B T o
* e gIRT S|

Pl Jarsil & fore urfama Fif

I a9 I o H ¥ T60,00,00 TR I AT T Shere Ram
Janit &q grfaa e § v mr 1 5w i @ gam
fae T I thaeRw Jar & uRaraHt & daer § oH-a¥en
8 W foar smem|

3T vd g 1 fafais=

o9 =g & diftigRe S vd SeRgRe i &
IRAD 99 & YR R (e WId T ¥ J e @i
& dra wAruis e fear w2, 7 g e @
UM SRY @ & I8 378 3R 81 T gRI SR 390

42,

43.

Z '000)

Amount
Non-

Sr. . : Penalty
Authorit Compliance/
No. y p Penalty | Penalty Waived!

Violation i
Awarded | Paid Reduced

2 | Service Tax NIL
Authorities

3 | Income Tax NIL
Authorities

4 | Any other Tax NIL
Authorities

5 | Enforcement NIL
Directorate/
Adjudicating
Authority/ Tribunal or
any Authority under
FEMA

6 | Registrar of NIL
Companies/ NCLT/
CLB/ Department of
Corporate Affairs or
any Authority under
Companies Act, 1956

7 | Penalty awarded
by any Court/
Tribunal for any
matter including
claim settlement
but excluding
compensation

30.50
(Delay in filing affidavits/documents)

8 | Securities and
Exchange Board of
India*

Not Applicable as the Corporation is not
a Listed Entity

9 | Competition NIL
Commission of India

10 | Any other Central/ NIL
State/Local
Government /

Statutory Authority

Last Year penalty in all above cases was Nil
* As certified by the management

FACTORING SERVICES RESERVE

An amount of Z60,00,00 thousands has been earmarked
towards Factoring Services Reserve from the current
year's profits. This reserve will be exclusively utilised for
the purposes of meeting any under-recovery in respect of
Factoring service operations.

ALLOCATION OF INCOME AND EXPENSES

Investment expenses are allocated pro-rata between
the Revenue Account and Profit & Loss Account on
the basis of opening balances of Policyholders’ Funds
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44.

ARex URuT . 31 3R Y /% Us ©/231/10/2012 famid

5 31acaR 2012 U4 faeid 3 Jes 2013 T SR gfeaus 3,

3MS 3R ST U/U% US ©/126/07/2013 511 {5 o= af 2013-
14 I gwifaa € & aga Fi¥ma fe T geea Famt &

3IATEH BT &
frafeRaa et & fiee auf & ddftra et @ o

and Shareholders’ Fund which practice has been
followed consistently. This is in line with the disclosure
norm set by IRDA by its master circular No IRDA/F&I/
CIR/F&A/231/10/2012 dated 5th October, 2012 and
corrigendum IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 issued dated
ard July, 2013 effective from FY 2013-14.

~R _ _ 44.  Figures relating to previous year have been re-grouped /
5 % ST - Wffect / it fepert T & re-classified in the cases as mentioned in Annexure 5.
3T 1 9 17 & gxmardi / Signatories to Schedule 1 to 17
(v1.%iaR) (3Rfd= wgam) (. 3. Frsm)
3Teel ve gae Heeid s s
(N. Shankar) (Arvind Mehta) (P.K. Mishra)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
(argds wpR) (aroTar FRefeR did)
s s
(Yaduvendra Mathur) (Ajay Muralidhar Ponkshe)
Director Director
(Rea dfeq)
@t afaa
(Smita Pandit)
Company Secretary
T ARG B gAR! T RUle & 3gaR
As per our report of even date attached
Ha O vH el U S FA ARTAIE U B
TEl ETBR Tal AEHR
¥ USTIaROT HEAT 102065 S TH USTIehROT R 110504 &
For P. M. Dalvi & Co. For RSVA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102065W

(ATerE AEIaDR)
R IRIICARS
(Madhav Nandgaonkar)
Partner
WE T8 e
Place : New Delhi
feqie - 13 98 2014
Dated : 13" May, 2014

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110504W

(& v @)
R IRIIARS
(B. N. Rao)
Partner
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fahia faaxon & w1 s 916 gded
DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3IIRIE 17 &1 3eIa (2) & / Annexure - 2 (a) of Schedule 17

(% '000)
faa=or/ Particulars T “E.“aﬁ'/
Current year Previous year

o 1 oRerafeat o uRaferat & faaxor fFrergaR €.
The details of encumbrances to the assets of the corporation are as under :
F) YR A 9,95,25.00 9,95,25.00
a) InIndia
@) YRd & TR o6 Tl 6 Tl
b) Outside India Nil Nil
THRT TR (JSE GRT Y& TehC T 37idhaT & 3HHR)
Commitments Outstanding (as per the data provided by the management)
®) ol @ Freit & fre & 7 3 g sREga 36 T 3o T
a) Commitments made and outstanding for loans and investments Nil Nil
@) R uRawfaat & fore & afaeear (3fmt afza) 201,75,55.00 206,91,32.00
b) Commitments made for Fixed Assets (Net of advances)
TIAERT P 37aT foe T aTd, g=aHT P geTax
Claims, less reinsurance, paid to claimants
®) ARAH 495,71,64.03 409,20,89.27
a) In India

ﬁ @) YRd ® el o6 T B el
b) Outside India Nil Nil
STET 471 aTd @I 31aTY IR aut ¥ e &, {7 UBR Bt aral Bl < T © B T 6 Tl
There are no claim liabilities where claim payment period exceeds four years Nil Nil
®: FeH 3 31fee & fore s &g (g - aRar)
Claims outstanding for more than six months (Gross - Indian)
aral B =T 21 17
Number of Claims
3 82,77,33.97 184,04,95.03
Amount
©: HEIH! | BH & fofu gebrat ard (et - HR«id)
Claims outstanding for less than six months (Gross - Indian)
&t o = 362 313
Number of Claims
T 938,25,04.53 1049,99,75.51
Amount
TP aTAT DY PeT T (e - HRCA) 383 330
Total Number of Claims outstanding (Gross - Indian)
e 1021,02,38.50 1234,04,70.54
Amount
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faiia faaxon & w1 s 916 gded
DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3FIRIE 17 &1 3erTa (2) & / Annexure - 2 () of Schedule 17

(% '000)
faa=or/ Particulars il ﬁgﬁ /
Current year Previous year
6. PRIGR I U NFHTH , GASHT BT gTTadx
Premiums, less reinsurance, written from business
HRA H 984,16,56.70 830,52,62.96
In India
IRA & qTEX o6 Tl 36 Tl
Outside India Nil Nil
7. O oREmTd AT & AR NHTH & 310 & 30 § WeR fear @ 2. 492,08,28.35 415,26,31.48
I Nfaw & 50% R SR Siew & fore yRfér ffér S o 7€ 2.
Premium is recognised as Income as per the declared accounting policy. A
reserve for un-expired risks is created at 50% of net premium.
8. el & deer # wfaer & faavor
Details of contracts in relation to investments for, N
[
®) WS e gua afad & B T TR | m
a) Purchase where deliveries are pending Nil NIl | =
o : : .| =
@) foo! &l g < & @Eﬂé’t goE | =
b) Sales where payments are due Nil Nil :’
9. OIS BRIGR FETId FHYUT URATeH T g
The entire operating expenses pertain to credit insurance business. <Zt
10. S e Ny & SR FrE B e fear ST & =
Investments are valued in accordance with the declared accounting policy.
1. dmia aRsfie & ToE: B & ReR SO BN F BROT BT
iferfom g/ va 620 & i T 3TR 235,10 31 SiaRT 1978 & SiRE
B I B YaH B TR 7.
Computation of Managerial Remuneration: The Corporation is exempted vide
notification: GSR 235, dated 31st January 1978 u/s 620 of the Companies
Act, being a Government Company.
12. 9@l & Tea # 2197 & fore %01 wfayfa uReies & SMaR W grae 8,65.91 O Tl
Basis of amortisation of debt securities Provision for diminution in the value Nil
of the investments
13. @) Jdlag sfaact IR H gL URad & BRUT W @1 g & P 3fad 54,39,32.95 19,24,60.89
e URae @ # gre ma &,
a) Unrealised gains and losses due to changes in fair value of listed equity
shares under Fair value change a/c
@) 3fd e uRad @ H dfad Jiadr, o7 9y faaRor & fore 3uere 54,39,32.95 19,24,60.89
el 2.
b) Pending realisation,credit balance in Fair value change a/c not available
for distribution.
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fahia faaxon & w1 s 916 gded
DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3IIRIE 17 &1 3eIa (2) & / Annexure - 2 (a) of Schedule 17

(% "000)
faa=or/ Particulars et o | ﬁgﬁ Sl
Current year Previous year
14, o 2 Raa e Faw wwfa # fodt off ueR &1 fFawr 78 foan 2.
The Corporation does not have investment in ‘Real Estate Investment
Property.’
15. ®) Jed U9 ¥ qUIT IIIR 37T fbe e T © HeM & e & fore dfoa
A
A) Claims settled and remaining unpaid for a period more than six months
as on balance sheet date are as under
Tl @ et e 3o T 76
Number of claims Nil Nil
NiE 35 T 3o Tl
Amount Nil Nil
@) fowia faaRol &1 9T a=aTell T "ecaqul okt it 31 & Udbe
B) All Significant accounting policies forming part of the financial
statements are disclosed separately.
M 1. denfres smavaddIstt & W fopr e ST FrEER @ -
C) 1. Deposits made in accordance with statutory requirements are as under:
ﬁ ®) WRA H - 7 ST 1938 @ ORT 7 & 319N (3ifda g 9,95,25.00 9,95,25.00
1000 TE)
a) In India - under Section 7 of the Insurance Act 1938 (Face
Value 1000 lacs)
W) YRd P aEx B Tl TG Tal
b) Outside India Nil Nil
2. Tqael & 3t Fawr @ ssie fael & afiexor R @
Segregation of Investments into performing and non-performing
investments is as under
3151 (A1) faer 4614,37,01.80 3937,94,47.51
Performing (Standard) Investments
3SIe faer o6 & 6 Tl
Non Performing Investments Nil Nil
o 3ifcsa gear (sifem o) 4614,37,01.80 3937,94,47.51
Total Book Value (Closing Value)
3. AR HRIER &I Ffrerd - st e Fm saat fFafae! & dar
TeT AT & e I &3 o U8 el Bl TS 7.
Percentage of business sectorwise- As the corporation caters to
exporters only, no such sectors are specifically identifiable
4. 538t & faciiar fgaxor o wer o 8. (3FISET 2 W) & STHR | (3FY 2 W) & AR
A summary of financial statements for 5 years is enclosed. (As per Annexure 2 b) | (As per Annexure 2 b)

118




faiia faazolt & w4 a9 aret ude

DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3FIRIE 17 &1 3eIa (2) & / Annexure - 2 (a) of Schedule 17

(% '000)
o : A T / foea o / gleg %/
IR Current year Previous year Growth %
5. foftm focia srud (Yeem gRT 3Hwfad 3MHR)
(et gRT fefRa faftre srumat & srufefa &,
TG HEaqUT 3T &1 3 foparm T /) (ay & 3id
dob, Td b 3T 3e0T T8l b T &)
Various Financial Ratios (as compiled by the
management)(in  the absence of specific ratios
prescribed by the authority, some of the important
ratios are given) (year end unless otherwise stated)
e Mitrom 1303,72,59.69 1157,25,49.45 12.66
Gross Premium
g At 984,16,56.70 830,52,62.96 18.50
Net Premium
9T TCTerRoT SIUT (%) (2 M/ Faber Mfirom) 75.49% 71.77% 5.19
Net Retention Ratio (%) (Net Premium/ Gross Premium)
IR YT TR &R gd e (%) 49.00 35.01 39.96
Profit before Tax to Share Capital (%)
Y& I TR @ qd a1 (%) 19.43 14.48 34.19
Profit before Tax to Networth (%)
IS I R IR ggard ard (%) 13.00 10.04 29.48
Profit after Tax to Networth (%)
Foet NiHaw o JaT & J&eH T3 (%) 12.62 12.75 -1.02
Expenses of Management to Gross Premium (%)
T ISATR R °Y §F &1 3175 & 90,45.90 60,82.29 48.73
PBDIT to Total Employment
I MM W T-a) JRemor
Technical Reserves to Net Premium
3ITAT SREH JRET 492,08,28.35 415,26,31.48 18.50
Unexpired Risks Reserve
FHIAT ad 2963,93,24.35 2588,17,02.65 14.52
Outstanding Claims
el AP TRETOT 3456,01,52.70 3003,43,34.13 15.07
Total Technical Reserves
9% Miraw 984,16,56.70 830,52,62.96 18.50
Net Premium
31T 3.51 3.62 -2.89

Ratio
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fattar faa=on & v & gsdiaxor
DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3IIRIE 17 1 1S - 2() / Annexure - 2(b) of Schedule 17

(% ‘000)
:: ':L' faa=on / Particulars 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10
gReme aRoma
Operating Results
1. | Gba yeaer MiErom 1303,72,59.69 | 1157,25,49.45 | 1004,83,31.67 | 885,46,69.25 | 812,99,64.48
Gross Direct Premium
2. | g ot miftem 984,16,56.70 | 830,52,62.96 | 761,55,98.94 | 770,94,50.96 | 578,77,98.05
Net Earned Premium
3. |l (g) & ama 262,79,35.49 | 218,88,80.99 | 190,94,19.43 | 140,08,72.83 | 119,28,67.22
Income from Investments (Net)
4. | 37T 3T (e 3R 3= Fftera) 4,31,57.70 5,69,11.48 5,00,01.83 6,00,90.77 | 14,63,82.17
Other Income (Fee & Other Receipts)
5. | et 3ma 1251,27,49.89 | 1055,10,55.43 | 957,50,20.20 | 917,04,14.56 | 712,70,47.44
Total Income
6. |THRH () FdHRet Afga) (57,92,41.35) | (55,04,44.34) | (57,92,01.69) | (9,53,21.04) | (31,56,94.54)
Commission (Net) (Including Brokerage)
7. | oRarem @ 157,34,37.25 | 138,24,89.30 | 126,69,46.07 | 151,47,54.19 | 103,59,87.56
Operating Expenses
8. | ¥l 3UTd arar 746,06,72.89 | 812,80,35.03 | 679,61,20.57 | 757,43,86.81| 675,17,59.95
Net Incurred Claim
9. |3 Shfem gRferd ffer & oRad= (76,81,96.87) | 12,37,76.55 | (42,16,82.55) | (47,88,45.51) | (50,98,29.92)
Change in Unexpired Risk Reserve
10. | uRamer @ / g1 328,96,84.23 | 171,47,51.99| 166,94,72.70 | (30,22,50.91) | (85,48,35.46)
Operating Profit / (LosS)
iR R aRom
Non Operating Results
1. | SRRYURS & @I & d8d Hel 31 210,08,08.33 | 178,66,72.52 | 160,77,66.18 | 147,85,14.34 | 150,96,27.45
Total Income under Shareholders’
account
12. | @R yd e/ (81) 539,04,92.56 | 350,14,24.51| 327,72,38.88 | 117,62,63.43| 65,47,91.99
Profit / (Loss) before tax
13. | @< & fore yraem 178,35,31.96 | 107,35,44.68 | 102,51,40.04 | 31,96,17.73| 11,74,44.89
Provision for tax
14, | & A @y / (81F9) 360,69,60.60 | 242,78,79.83 | 225,20,98.84 | 85,66,45.70 | 53,73,47.10

Profit / (Loss) after tax
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fawita faaxol & w9 # yaHdiaRor
Disclosures forming part of financial statements
3FIRIE 17 &1 1S - 2() / Annexure - 2(b) of Schedule 17

(% "000)
Sa: ';Z' faa=on / Particulars 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10
fafaer
MISCELLANEOQUS
15. | OifcTRNeIRe T T
Policyholders’ Account *
e et 3724,49 47.17 | 3148,97,12.60 | 2642,76,82.58 | 2254,17,83.40 | 1701,68,36.65
Total Funds
e foraer 3215,80,11.35 | 2773,75,77.59 | 2311,81,71.87 | 2013,20,15.25 | 1458,28,70.79
Total Investments #
fraer = gfawe 8.92 8.85 8.69 7.78 8.62
Yield on Investments
16. | ITRURD BT @I
Shareholders Account’ *
CRRILI 2926,38,87.07 | 2576,43,10.31 | 2251,24,70.34 | 2254,17,83.40 | 2255,72,02.08 | £
Total Funds E
o faer 2526,70,08.92 | 2269,43,81.67 | 1969,32,57.51 | 2013,20,15.25 | 1933,07,82.21 o
Total Investments * |<_:
T o gfcroset 8.92 8.85 8.69 7.78 8.62| <
Yield on Investments <
: o
17. | yaca gfaaet gat 1100,00,00.00 | 1000,00,00.00 | 900,00,00.00 | 900,00,00.00 | 900,00,00.00 =
Paid up Equity Capital =
L
18. | Frae miferaa 2774,40,63.63 | 2417,74,97.64 | 2167,74,62.74 | 2062,22,27.75 | 1958,94,26.87
Net Worth
19. | o uRewfcaat 6821,73,05.28 | 5842,62,11.10 | 4965,14,32.60 | 4631,49,54.11 | 3948,50,54.27
Total Assets
20. | Pt FaRl WR 315 (%) 8.92 8.85 8.69 7.78 8.62
Yield on total Investments (%)
21. | 3fd ¥R 3161 ) 34,73 25.86 25.02 9.52 5.97
Eamings Per Share ()
22. | ufer 2R 3ifchd 7o ) 257.16 243.70 240.86 229.14 217.66
Book Value per share ()
23. | el AT 88,00,00.00 | 60,00,00.00 | 54,00,00.00 | 26,10,00.00| 10,74,69.42
Total Dividend
24, | gfcT IR aTHiET (]) 8.00 6.00 6.00 2.90 1.19
Dividend per share ()

IR TS T3 PeT T g ot Faer a & 3id dd & &1 T 1 2 &7 i b 37 aY & 3RH § 9y Pel et & 3rura 4, Fierdi  Faet &

IfcTRNER® § SIRURDI & @l # fawad foan mar &1

Total funds & total investments shown above are as of year end. Funds & investments has been divided into Policyholders (PH) & Shareholders (SH)
accounts in the ratio of total funds available at the start of year under PH & SH account.
faett # T 7 §% A & 31 Frafer s enfhe € srEE-111

Investments includes Fixed Deposits under Sch 11 - Cash & Bank Balances.
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31 ATl 2014 B AT 31afes & fere foeerones sru@
Analytical Ratios for the period ended on 31% March, 2014

SIIRIEN 17 &1 31a - 3/ Annexure - 3 of Schedule 17

(X "000)

.9,
Sr.No.

faa=o1 / Particulars

31 |7l 2014
315t March, 2014

31 9=k 2013
31t March, 2013

Fobet Fearet Mftrom gfg &=
Gross Direct Premium growth Rate

Tbel geaer Mfraw

Gross Direct Premium

EIE

Growth

1303,72,59.69

12.66%

1157,25,49.45

15.17%

foraer mferar & 3rguTa § e yeaer Mfom
Gross Direct Premium to Net Worth ratio (Times)
T Fbel Tt HitHae

Total Gross Direct Premium

Hraer mferad (samee)

Net Worth (Closing)

3rgard
Ratio (times)

1303,72,59.69

2774,40,63.63

0.47

1157,25,49.45

2417,74,97.64

0.48

aa arferaa &1 gfa =
Growth rate of Net Worth
rae mierad (IRf)
Net Worth (Opening)
Hraer mferad (samoe)
Net Worth (Closing)
o micrad & gfg =
Growth rate of Net Worth

2774,40,63.63

2774,40,63.63

14.75%

2417,74,97.64

2417,74,97.64

12.71%

L STeTRoT SFIUTT
Net Retention Ratio
TS S

Net Premium

el JeaeT Mfram
Gross Direct Premium
5. HTTETROT 3T
Net Retention Ratio

984,16,56.70

1303,72,59.69

75.49%

830,52,62.96

1157,25,49.45

71.77%

& BH Ql:ll 343‘1 d .
Net Commission Ratio
& BHILH

Net Commission

IS Mt

Net Premium

ST
Ratio

(57,92,41.35)
984,16,56.70

-5.89%

(55,04,44.34)
830,52,62.96

-6.63%

122
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31 ATl 2014 B AT 31afes & fere foeeroneTs sru@
Analytical Ratios for the period ended on 31% March, 2014

STIRIEN 17 T 31s - 3/ Annexure - 3 of Schedule 17

(% "000)
%.49. exarcon / Particulars 31 Aref 2014 31 ATt 2013
Sr.No. 31 March, 2014 31 March, 2013

6 | JGEE T ®f gA | Habel Yeael M 3RuTa
Expenses of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio
& g 164,50,96.73 147,50,64.13
Expenses of Management
et Teaet Mo 1303,72,59.69 1157,25,49.45
Gross Direct Premium
3rgard 12.62% 12.75%
Ratio

7 | ydes g @ e # % I Mo s
Expenses of Management to Net Written Premium Ratio
gaeH g 164,50,96.73 147,50,64.13
Expenses of Management
& I Mfhem 984,16,56.70 830,52,62.96 | 2
Net Written Premium o
CRIn 16.72% 17.76% | 0
Ratio E

8 | TIe& iford UIHaM & e W ZER U ard (7
Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned Premium =
gJea U a1d 746,06,72.89 812,80,35.03 g
Net Incurred Claims =5
ez 3iford Mifeem 907,34,59.83 796,04,30.95 | T
Net Earned Premium
3rgard 82.23% 102.11%
Ratio

9 | fwfera srguTa
Combined ratio
gJeE U a1d 746,06,72.89 812,80,35.03
Net Incurred Claims
TIER 3Afoid UifHam 907,34,59.83 796,04,30.95
Net Earned Premium
31T (B) 82.23% 102.11%
Ratio (a)
g&e g 104,56,34.32 90,51,95.16
Expenses of Management
IS I SifEem 984,16,56.70 830,52,62.96
Net Written Premium
31U () 10.62% 10.90%
Ratio (b)
FRwfeId /U (% +) 92.85% 113.00%
Combined Ratio (a + b)
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31 ATl 2014 B AT 31afes & fere foeerones sru@
Analytical Ratios for the period ended on 31% March, 2014

SIIRIEN 17 &1 31a - 3/ Annexure - 3 of Schedule 17

(X "000)

.9,
Sr.No.

faa=o1 / Particulars

31 |7l 2014
315t March, 2014

31 9=k 2013
31t March, 2013

10

deb-Tian! 3TRTerd fAferat oF germ # g Mfer s
Technical Reserves to Net Premium Ratio (Times)

g arat & fore amRfér ffer
Reserve for Outstanding Claims

3R Sifadt & fore smRféra ffer
Reserve For Un-expired Risks

Nfrom & ot & fore smfama et
Reserve for Premium Deficiency

Pl
Total

s A
Net Premium

3rgard
Ratio (Times)

2963,93,24.35

492,08,28.35

3456,01,52.70

984,16,56.70

3.51

2588,17,02.65

415,26,31.48

3003,43,34.13

830,52,62.96

3.62

11

SHTGH 2 U
Underwriting Balance Ratio
SHTE @ATd

Underwriting Profit

I Miraw

Net Premium

STl
Ratio

61,85,91.04

907,34,59.83

6.82%

(99,96,49.04)

796,04,30.95

-12.56%

12

aRETE e 3T
Operating Profit Ratio

SHTB e
Underwriting Profit

91 s
Investment Income

IoRG W H 37 31T
Other Income in Revenue account

IECIGERGIE
Operating Profit

g ifota Mfraw
Net Earned Premium

SFaTel
Ratio

61,85,91.04

262,79,35.49

4,31,57.70

328,96,84.23

907,34,59.83

36.26%

(99,96,49.04)

218,88,80.99

5,69,11.48

124,61,43.43

796,04,30.95

15.65%
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31 ATl 2014 B AT 31afes & fere foeeroneTs sru@
Analytical Ratios for the period ended on 31% March, 2014

STIRIEN 17 T 31s - 3/ Annexure - 3 of Schedule 17

(% "000)

%.49.

Sr.No.

fda=o1/ Particulars

31 |1l 2014
31t March, 2014

31 9=k 2013
315t March, 2013

13

TeT YR B e H aadT SIUTd (S B ae IRFH el
ifire diferefen=as @ ) ()
Liquid assets to liabilities ratio: (Liquid assets of the insurer divided by
the policy holders' liabilities) (Times)

I IRt

Liquid Assets
UifTRNeR®! B SIams
Policy Holder Liabilities

3T ()
Ratio (Times)

1503,47,01.40

3456,01,52.70

0.44

1328,27,01.13

3003,43,34.13

0.44

14

6 31 ST
Net earnings ratio

B UIIIT ATd
Profit After Tax

IS Miraw

Net Premium

3 3. E
Ratio

360,69,60.60

984,16,56.70

36.65%

242,78,79.83

830,52,62.96

29.23%

15

[ wIferad W et
Return on net worth

B UIIIT ATd
Profit After Tax
I Hiferard
Net Worth

3 3. E
Ratio

360,69,60.60

2774,40,63.63

13.00%

242,78,79.83

2417,74,97.64

10.04%

16

AT SNTETHAT HIToT AT DI JeT H U TNEEHT ()
Available Solvency to Required Solvency Margin Ratio (Times)

JUETE SNET&THAT Aifor
Available Solency Margin

AT INEEFAT HiforT
Required Solvency Margin

33T ()
Ratio (Times)

2624,84,85.00

238,23,82.10

11.02

23,50,67.47

2,43,84.11

9.64

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 ATl 2014 B AT 31afes & fere foeerones sru@
Analytical Ratios for the period ended on 31% March, 2014

SIIRIEN 17 &1 31a - 3/ Annexure - 3 of Schedule 17

(% *000)
%.9. . 31 |1 2014 31 |7l 2013
faa=o1 / Particulars
Sr.No. 31t March, 2014 315t March, 2013
17 | 3Fsich 1T 3T
NPA Ratio
foraer 0% 0%
Investment:
e 100%* 100%
Factoring
* 31fe 2010 ¥ PIE =TT a9 el foban |

* No fresh business done since April 2010.

e vd fieer af & foe seudl & oET IE.AR.ELE. & fiAie 5 SragER 2012 & AR uRwA & 3ME.3R.ELT./
Uh.US 35./qR./e%.U8 ©/231/10/2012 T4 3 s 2013 P SIRT v fd.9 2013-14 F UGl Qfeawd & 3MM5.37R.S1.U./06 U8

/R, /e, 1. /126/07/2013 & 3FER B TS &1

Ratios for the Current Year & Previous Year calculated as per IRDA's Master circular IRDA/F&I/CIR/F&A/231/10/2012 dated 5th
October, 2012 and corrigendum IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 issued dated 3rd July, 2013 effective from FY 2013-14.

(4. TiaR)
37eTel vd gey Heed
(N. Shankar)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

(g% AR)
e

(Yaduvendra Mathur)

Director

T ARG B gAR! = Rule & 3aR
As per our report of even date attached

Hd O TH eTdl S S
EECARGRCIGARS
TH USTIRUT ST 102065 S,
For P. M. Dalvi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102065w

(ATeId ATEEDHR)
(Madhav Nandgaonkar)
Partner
w8 el
Place : New Delhi
e : 134 2014
Dated : 13" May, 2014

(3Rfde FrEam) (diY. 5. fasm)
s s
(Arvind Mehta) (P.K. Mishra)
Director Director
(3157 FRENER dial)
feer®
(Ajay Muralidhar Ponkshe)
Director
(Rere dfga)
B AfIa
(Smita Pandit)
Company Secretary
P RTHAIC U B!
I TRATBR
TH USTIHRUT AT 110504 S
For RSVA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110504w

(&, eA. 319)

(B. N. Rao)
Partner
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31 Al 2014 B TAE TY & fere gifterdt @ Y= o / (Ade yare) faavor
Receipts & Payments Account / (Cash Flow Statement) for the year ended 31%' March, 2014

(% "000)
faa=on / Particulars bl l e et 3/
Current year Previous year

®. URane fsarsel A A6 gaiE
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY

1

10

11

12

13

14

15

31w it afea diferieRae! & g M
Premium received from policyholder including advance receipts

3 Wit / agferdt / e

Other Receipts / Recoveries / Fees
QASTHIGATST BY YA - HHILH g aral Pl °el B

Payments to reinsurers net of commission and claims
Payment to co-insurers, net of claims recovery

ral BI 3raTartt

Payments of claims

THIT T SIS DI TSI
Payments of commission & brokerage

3 URaTa ot & 3raTantt
Payments of other operating expenses
IR wd kA qd &g

Preliminary and Pre operative expenses

ST, 3173 g HHT T
Deposits, Advances & Staff Loan

31 fosam T 3 AR (YF)
Income Tax Paid (Net)

31eT foha T a1 R
Service Tax Paid

3 3TETANTAT / AT (Y

Other Payments / Collection (net)
3IATENRYT 7&l & Yd e Jare

Cash Flow before extra ordinary items

3RO 9 & Yd da JaTE
Cash Flow from extra ordinary operations

aRene frardeni | g e yaE (&)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

1339,00,52.19

164,40,29.58

(103,93,14.41)

(897,79,70.24)

(2,02,21.05)

(131,93,43.01)

(2,06,41.44)

(170,26,95.42)

(2,15,50.52)

38,38,69.64

231,62,15.32

231,62,15.32

1187,28,86.83

125,72,88.80

(116,19,15.79)

(548,50,41.55)

(1,94,24.63)

(127,09,67.55)

61,15.21

(176,07,93.89)

(2,32,00.38)

(15,69.39)

341,33,77.66

341,33,77.66

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(% '000)
faaor / Particulars T &/ | 'E. bl
Current year Previous year

Q. fadw foban seml A FTdHe yarE
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1

Rer uRerafearat 3 wfiwer (e dolia et fd )
Addition to Fixed Assets (including capital work in progress)

3Tt utead ! faer I g1 3
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets

S99 & wlie
Purchase of Investments

RO BT GIFAR0T
Loan Disbursed

9T il

Repayment Received
IECHIK RG]
Sale of Investment

uTed fep=TaT / <arsT / AT
Rent / Interest / Dividends Received

(54,41,75.59)

1,20,33.55

(1031,90,99.02)

2728,02,77.46

436,33,32.31

(12,49,04.71)

39,52.79

(902,91,43.99)

2256,08,64.26

364,07,15.34

8 W AGTR & 3UBRVI 3R Fbal RIG3Ie Bel § e (2373,98,09.36) (2023,64,99.03)
Investments in money market instruments and in liquid mutual funds

9 forawt & geféd g (81,80.62) (55,30.09)
Expenses related to investments

10w framam @ g @ 9aTs (3@) (295,56,21.27) (319,05,45.43)

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

7. fowia feeareaml § 9o gaE
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

1

IR YT SR R 3 31
Proceeds from issuance of share capital

IR F ITad 3T
Proceeds from borrowings

3 1 gt

Repayment of borrowings

100,00,00.00

100,00,00.00

4 SIS/ CHIeT Yaed (60,00,00.00) (27,00,00.00)
Interest / Dividend paid
5 foawia fsaresel 9 g e gare () 40,00,00.00 73,00,00.00
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)
°. T@¢ 3R Toe g R faaeh fafrma =i &1 uwme, 3= (9) 34,81.11 18,98.34

D.

Effect of foreign exchange rates on Cash and Cash equivalents, net (D)
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Net Cash Flow (A +B +C +D)

(% "000)
faazon / Particulars T | e il
Current year Previous year
Y& DG JalE (H + TG + 7T + ©) (23,59,24.83) 95,47,30.57

8. Tda d Ahe GG H Y& qhes:
E. Netincrease in Cash and Cash equivalents:

Change in Cash and Cash equivalent

1 - S HIRYH 997,91,98.26 902,44,67.50
at the beginning of the year
2 - FHIAAH 974,32,73.42 997,91,98.26
at the end of the year
APd) 9 Ade THDe § Rad— 23,59,24.83 (95,47,30.76)

(e1.31aR)
37egel va gae Feerd
(N. Shankar)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

(crgds AR )
IEEEIG

(Yaduvendra Mathur)

Director

T ARG B gARI Fere RIS & 3R
As per our report of even date attached

Hd O TH eTdl TS SO
TG ORATHR
TH USTaRUT T 102065 B
For P. M. Dalvi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 102065W

(vTerg AEIaaR)
UMMER
(Madhav Nandgaonkar)
Partner
®F 8 e
Place : New Delhi
feqies : 1393, 2014

Dated : 13" May, 2014

(3rfdi= sz (dY. 5. Frsm)
s e L
(Arvind Mehta) (P.K. Mishra) ]
Director Director E
(3157 HRefer uiat ) E
s w
(Ajay Muralidhar Ponkshe) =
Director L;)
(Rege ufga) <<
ol -
(Smita Pandit)
Company Secretary
Fd FRTHAIC TS B!
TG AGIBR
T USITaRUT T 110504 B&,
For RSVA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110504W

(& 9. 19)
EIRIIARS
(B. N. Rao)
Partner
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arn faffome a9 oo otz (fefla faaxot @ &
Hufail & o Wierel o Ruie ot w=gf) fafae= 2002 o
3R @ & AT IV 3 3nfér yees Raid |
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1.

9.

&\ gfe axa € o amn fafame g famm mftrasor g
g fhar T UsiieRor a¥ & AR aY 21 39 a¥ 2013-
14 & o smmoT o WRem 449 fiAi® 08/02/2013 & FRE
T febar T 21

JH 3T BT YA / aaE fbar ST g 2

&1 e o & o IoRERD! BT Tawy AT ATRT BT 37=0T
wifaftrs o faf-rame smagamdst & s 21

g9 gfic oXa & fop wRa & ST oY T8 difeiRiat & eRat
o il B YRd & S8R IoTeT a1 WRIeT vy § a9 =g
o5 man 2|

&1 gftc o & {6 oer emdT T &t a1 3@ a1 2

& g axd € 5 qo9 v @ ang @ a
UR™URTaT & Yoo o TEeT of T8 & 9 FARS A9 STHBRY
& 3R ge o | fafae et -~ wor, “fraer, “fafag
TFER”, "A@E” T "PB Hal BT I IRURIAT & e
@ 78 uReuREt &1 o gea @ g St srerr
TSR G ¥ 31 8 21

IIMoTsT AT & feicp 20.04.2009 & UF & gRT =AM &7
THY T SRGH T75879,94,00.00 ESTR & T100000,00,00.00
IR ! 3feIban a1 ad deran & = &1 %or SiRew
9 G W AROT ST dufal & fore 3. 3R, S U
ERT 3aER AT & e 2

TART BI5 oY faeeh oo =& 21 fodsx 2013 & Iudb
B & o dia, g.&. | gARI FiiHie dried &

fieet dfa aut & g aal &1 faaxor FEMER §

fa=Tiep 31/03/2014 ) faira adf 2013-14 d wifed T

MANAGEMENT REPORT AS REQUIRED IN PART IV OF SCHEDULE
‘B° OF INSURANCE REGULATORY & DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
(PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S
REPORT INSURANCE COMPANIES) REGULATION 2002.

1.

We confirm that the registration granted by the Insurance
Regulatory & Development Authority is valid during the
year. The same was renewed for the year 2013-14, vide
their certificate no: 449 dated 08/02/2013.

We confirm that all dues payable to the statutory
authorities have been duly paid / provided for.

We confirm that the shareholding pattern and transfer of
shares are in accordance with statutory and regulatory
requirements.

We confirm that the funds of the holders of policies issued
in India have not been directly or indirectly invested
outside India.

We confirm that required solvency margins have been
maintained.

We certify that the value of all the assets have been
reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and in the
best of our belief the assets set forth in Balance Sheet
are shown in the aggregate amounts not exceeding their
realisable or market value under several headings -
‘Loans’, ‘Investments’, “Sundry Debtors’, ‘Cash’, and the
several items specified under ‘Current Assets'.

The overall exposure of the Corporation is ¥75879,94,00
thousands against the enhanced Maximum Liability of
100000,00,00 thousands by Ministry of Commerce &
Industry vide letter dated 20.04.2009. Risk exposure of the
Corporation is well within the relevant limits stipulated by
IRDA in this regard for general insurance companies.

We do not have any overseas operations. We have a
representative office in London, UK since September,
2013 for liaisoning work.

Ageing of claims outstanding during the preceding 5 years
is as per details below:

Claims Pending as on 31/03/2014, Financial Year 2013-14

& “000)
s .03 o aiferelt Pa
¥ | FlawR |4 | fiao® | €6 | FRaaf

30 fo 103 | 375,94,79.24 | 77 | 49,55,05.46 | 180 | 425,49,84.70
30 faT ¥ 6 718 82 | 468,07,31.51 | 100 | 44,67,88.32 | 182 | 512,75,19.83
6 WTE ¥ 1 99 dp 7| 7236923 | 12| 6430917 | 19| 78,79,99.40
199 ¥ 5 af ad 2| 3973457 | 2| 3973457
5 af g 3ftrd

A 192 | 916,39,00.98 | 191 | 104,63,37.52 | 383 | 1021,02,38.50

(% "000)
ECIB Policy Total
Period Amount Amount Amount
No. No. No.

Involved Involved Involved
30 Days 103 | 3759479.24 | 77| 49,55,05.46 | 180 | 425,49,84.70
30Daysto 6 Months | 82 | 468,07,31.51 | 100 | 44,67,88.32 | 182 | 512,75,19.83
6 Months to 1 Year 7| 72,369.23 | 12 6,43,00.17 | 19| 78,79,99.40
1yearto 5 years -l 2| 3973sT| 2 3.97,34.57
5 years & above - -l - -l - -
Total 192 | 916,39,00.98 | 191 | 104,63,37.52 | 383 | 1021,02,38.50
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famia 31/03/2013 T ifed &, faxit af 2012-13 Claims Pending as on 31/03/2013, Financial Year 2012-13
 000) (% 000)
E3R.am . iRt Pl ECIB Policy Total
s 4 | PfacR | 4 | AtacR | € | RRawR Period \o| Amount |l Amount || Amount
" Involved "1 Involved "1 Involved
30 fe 60 | 481,23,31.70 | 108 | 75,82,88.94 | 168 | 557,06,20.64
30 Days 60 | 481,23,31.70 | 108 | 75,82,88.94 | 168 | 557,06,20.64
0 fTA6mE 67 | 460,70,29.67 | 68 | 32,23,25.20 | 135 | 492,93,54.87

30 Daysto 6 Months | 67 | 460,70,20.67 | 6

&

32,23,25.20 | 135 | 492,93,54.87

BHEN 1AA® | 7| 81867455 | 10 152182048 | 17| 16404.95.08 6Monthsto 1 Year | 7| 31857455 | 10| 152,182048 | 17| 184,04,95.03
11539 75 1 year to 5 years
5 Y @ 1t . |- |- . 5 years & above
g 134 | 973,80,35.92 | 186 | 260,24,34.62 | 320 | 1234,04,70.54 Total 13 | 973,80,35.92 | 186 | 260,24,34.62 | 320 | 1234,04,70.54
femie 31/03/2012 T wifea ama, faxfa ad 2011-12 Claims Pending as on 31/03/2012, Financial Year 2011-12
(Z "000) (% "000)
st 3.30.3m 4. iferei Pl ECIB Policy Total
4 | FRawf |4 | fRaof | €9 | FRaak Period - Amount - Amount v Amount
30 R 110 | 388,73,88.25 | 76| 34,71,20.02 | 186 | 423,45,08.27 Involved Involved Involved
30 Days 110 | 308,73.88.25 | 76| 34712002 | 186 | 423,45,08.27

30 feT ¥ 6 e 62 | 270,40,92.04 | 65| 84,0595.53 | 127 | 354,46,87.57

30Daysto6 Months | 62 | 270,40,92.04 | 65| 84,05,95.53 | 127 | 354,46,87.57

6TEY1aiad | 6| 80,1937.09| 7| 432,12.69 | 13| 84,51,49.78
e 6Monthsto1Year | 6| 80,1937.09 | 7| 4321269 | 13| 84514978 | j—
kR 1year to 5 years g
5 ¥ 7 3t 5 years & above - S -| .
P 178 | 739,34,17.38 | 148 | 123,09,28.24 | 326 | 862,43,45.62 Total 178 | 739,34,17.38 | 148 | 123,0028.24 | 326 | s62,4345.62 | O
|—
=
1T
f&Tia 31/03/2011 T iferd ama, fawia o 2010-11 Claims Pending as on 31/03/2011, Financial Year 2010-11 =
 000) Roo)
. =
o &, G P ECIB Policy Total <T
it 9 | PRaokn |4 | PR | 9 | RRaoR Period |\ | Amount | | Amount | | Amount =
" Involved “| Involved " Involved
30 f 52 | 212,0655.05 | 125 | 50,23,32.76 | 177 | 262,29,87.81
30 Days 52| 212,0655.05 | 125 | 50233276 | 177 | 262,29,87.61
NRAJ6AE | 106 | 743,80,87.50 | 31| 27,10,28.30 | 187 | 770,90,65.81
30 Days to 6 Months | 106 | 743,80,37.51 | 31| 27,10,28.30 | 137 | 770,90,65.81
bMRY1adad | 65| 394,56,69.16 | - -| 65| 394,56,69.16
sMonthsto 1 Year | 65| 39456,69.16 | - - | 65| 394,56,69.16
199 59 B 2% | 13942,65.73 | - - | 26| 139,42,65.73
—— 1 year to 5 years % | 19426573 - | 2| 139,42,65.73
5 af @ 31ftim
5 years & above
o || R || ] AL | R | 1 Total 249 | 1489,86,27.45 | 156 | 77,33,61.06 | 405 | 1567,19,88.51
femie 31/03/2010 T wifera &, fadia adf 2009-10 Claims Pending as on 31/03/2010, Financial Year 2009-10
( "000) (% '000)
.33 uifert o ECIB Policy Total
9. | Piawf |9 | Afadf | < | RRaaf Period \o| Amount | | Amount ||  Amount
30 R 70 | 144,93,50.43 | 122 | 59,20,43.04 | 192 | 204,14,02.47 Involved Involved Involved
Yy 7 mois ol nenal E moz 30 Days 70| 144,9359.43 | 122 | 59,0043.04 | 192 | 204,14,02.47
30Daysto6Months | 96 | 457,39,34.69 | 70| 29.46,87.52 | 166 | 486,86,22.21
6 1 ¥ dB - -| 22| 89,81,3351| 22| 89,81,33.51
6 Months to 1 Year | - | 2| 981,351 | 2| 89813351
. | 9| 48482718 9 48482718
1A 1 year to 5 years - | 9 48482718 9| 48.48,27.18
5383 ot 5 years & above -
e WG9 || b | eeal]] el || €40 Eeleiliend) Total 166 | 602,32,04.12 | 228 | 226,99,91.25 | 369 | 829.29.85.37
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10. &t @f 3rafer 5t o fueer dfa st & &R @Gt & silga 10, Ageing of claims indicating the trend in average claims
e T9a & yatr @ e@ifar &, fFead @ - settlement time during the preceding five years is as per

details below :

forira o 2013-14 & SR TaT e &3 @i 3af . . .
Ageing of Claim settlement during Financial Year 2013-14

(Z '000)
—— .  “000)
ey - s _ . £l ECIB Policy Total
9 | ffeafr | 4 | Rl | 6 | et Period \ amount [ | Amowt | Amount
R 52| 24313017 | 157 | 23,90,01.39 | 209 |  48,21,31.56 -1 moived [ ™ | iwoved | ™| involved
NRII6E 104 | 480,51,56.02 | 211 | 77,23,78.49 | 315 | 557,75,34.51 30 Days 52| 24313017 | 157 | 23,90,01.39 | 209 |  48,21,31.56
o T wean| 2] wean 6Monthstod Year | 19| 134716492 | 13| 8,1534.63 | 32| 142,86,99.55
1 A S e 1year to 5 years - -| 2| 148654311 | 2| 148,65,43.11
53¢ 3 3 ) o S ] 5 years & above . e JE -
g 175 | 639,54,51.11 | 383 | 257,94,57.62 | 558 | 897,49,08.73 Total 175 | 639,54,51.11 | 383 | 257,94,57.62 | 558 | 897,49,08.73
fai o 2012-13 & &R @@ Fue & @) 3@t Ageing of Claim settlement during Financial Year 2012-13
(% "000) ( *000)
3.9am & gifereit Fa ECIB Policy Total
9 | PRawf |« | PRaaf | € | Pl Period No| Amount | i Amount || Amount
0iE 47| 29538400 | 219 | 29,42,66.70 | 266 | 58,96,50.70 Involved Involved Involved
30 Days 47 29538400 | 219 | 29,42,66.70 | 266 |  58,96,50.70

NI 6T 135 | 251,78,10.54 | 246 | 74,36,73.77 | 381 | 326,14,84.31

30 Daysto 6 Months | 135 | 251,78,10.54 | 246 | 74,36,73.77 | 381 | 326,14,84.31
15| 153,48,84.96 | 12| 9.9021.58 | 27| 163,39,06.54
e 1 1 ¥ gMonthsto  Year | 15| 153488496 | 12| 9.90.21.58 | 27 | 163,39,06.54
a9 5 7w ] o o : 1year to 5 years
5 a9 @ fftr : |- o : 5 years & above
E P 197 | 434,80,79.50 | 477 | 113,69,62.05 | 674 | 548,50,41.55 Total 197 | 434,80,79.50 | 477 | 113,69,62.05 | 674 | 548,50,41.55
faxita o 2011-12 & ER™ amar Fue™ &= @t safé Ageing of Claim settlement during Financial Year 2011-12
( "000) (Z '000)
.0 3. uiferht g ECIB Policy Total
% | PRaafn | < | Rfawf | € | PRaaf Period \o| Amount | | Amount ||  Amourt
20 R 64| 36,01,56.99 | 207 | 38.45,50.06 | 361| 74,47,07.05 Involved Involved Involved
Y-S —— Y QTP PVY ETYTFeERY T ey 30 Days 64|  36,0156.99 | 297 | 38,45,50.06 | 361 |  74,47,07.05
30 Days to 6 Months | 151 | 43493,81.69 | 194 | 48,41,09.18 | 345 | 483,34,90.87
fTEYIqam | 22| 155043352 | 5,06.23 | 23| 155,09,39.75
sMonthstof Year | 22| 155,043352 | 1 506.23 | 23| 155,09,39.75
- - 8 39872 8 3,98.72
SRR ' ' 1 year to 5 years : 1 3872 8 3,98.72
5 ¢ 7 3w : L] G| o 5 years & above : 1 78630 | 1 7,86.31
Ll 237 | 625,99,72.20 | 501 | 87,03,50.50 | 738 | 713,0,22.70 Total 297 | 625997220 | 501 | 87,03,5050 | 738 | 713,03,22.70
fa<ha af 2010-11 & <R 2191 FueH o9 &) 3afe Ageing of Claim settlement during Financial Year 2010-11
(% '000) ( '000)
£.30.am uifereht o ECIB Policy Total
e 4 | PRaoR |4 | PR | 4 | RRah Period | | Amoust | | Amount | | Amount
" Involved "1 Involved "1 Involved
20’ 61| 17,00,64.96 | 382 | 57,01,52.08 | 443 | 74,11,16.99

30 Days 8
30 Days to 6 Months | 18

17,09,64.9 | 382 | 57,01,52.03 | 443 74,11,16.99
361,76,89.18 | 247 | 103,54,26.08 | 427 | 465,31,15.26

0TV 6= 180 | 361,76,89.18 | 247 | 103,54,26.08 | 427 | 465,31,15.26

S
=

BHEN 1D | 17| 8076664 8| 340271| 20| 810305 sMonthsto 1 Year | 17| 0763664| 3|  %40071| 20| 81,1093
1385 af a5 : - |- : 1 year to 5 years
5 Y 9 3t - -] - - - - 5 years & above
o 258 | 459,62,90.78 | 632 | 160,89,80.82 | 890 | 620,52,71.60 Total 28 | 459,62,90.78 | 632 | 160,89.80.82 | 890 | 620,52,71.60

134
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Ageing of Claim settlement during Financial Year 2009-10

1. &1 gad axd & fob Fraen & @ faframs g o
féraxoT & AnTeel fageidl & SER & geaifed fear
T 2|

T Foraer uRwufaat & amaférs e B ST & o &n
Ig o gfc ol @ & 9Reiig Ratd §o & fqamyof arest
& 3R sl 4t yPR @ 3rsies aR=fa & £

EH UAEERT gfe &R & b :

12.

13.

®.

faia fga=or IR a=d 99 ENTd AFeT, Rageidr
T feralt o1 3guTe foan mar &1

oo B B R T o 1 £ 5 7 B o) RO 1 R
3R.S1.€. fafami & SaR fhe e uRadHi & 3rerar
frafir wu & 3aT sruTe fosar T @ der gaesTd
3 faamena Fofa g seM foe e @ifes foa av &
37 § B b BRIGR @ I9 & [T Hu & aRae
TN T ghea oy o Rerfy & dee # we 7 3fd qea
ISR & b |

JSEE W B B IRl B GRET a1 e wd
3= ifafhdansi @ cem & fou dmn siftfam
1938 (1938 & 4) T U= 3rferfram 1956 (1956 & 1)
IIER o Rpfef & v Y@R@E & o a8
AT Ffod Arae R 2l

IE {6 yaem 71 T sMeR R fowia faa=or s=qa foe
gl
I o5 gaem = gffeaa fosan 2 o siaRke arar wian

JUTET G BRIGR & MHR T IHicd & 3HFT &
3 g guTaqof e & uRanferd & <& 2

(X "000) ( '000)
3.3 . Gt 3 ECIB Policy Total
: : : Period Amount Amount Amount
9. ﬁ%ﬁ“ﬁl 9. ﬁ%ﬁ“ﬁl 9. ﬁ%‘di‘lﬁT No. No. No.
Involved Involved Involved
30 fo 9f | 53,71,71.35 | 535 | 89,26,26.46 | 626 | 142,97,97.81
30 Days of | 53,71,71.35 | 535 | 89,26,26.46 | 626 | 142,97.97.81
N iR 6 156 | 202,50,94.73 | 328 | 180,68,86.00 | 484 | 473,19.80.73 30 Days to 6 Months | 156 | 292,50,04.73 | 328 | 180,68,86.00 | 484 | 473,19,80.73
AR ITHAD | 4| 25355860 | 750001 5| 2543,08.69 sMonthstod Year | 4| 25355069 1 750.00 | 5| 2543,08.69
198 & 5 78 70 2 ned| - o2 11.92.42 1 year to 5 years 2 11,92.42 2 11,92.42
5 9 9 31ftie 5 years & above
Pa 253 | 371,70,17.19 | 864 | 270,02,62.46 | 1117 | 641,72,79.65 Total 253 | 371,70,17.19 | 864 | 270,02,62.46 | 1117 | 641,72,79.65

11. We certify that the Investments have been valued
according to the guidelines issued by Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority.

12. All Investment assets are reviewed periodically and we
confirm that there are no non-performing assets as per
Reserve Bank of India Prudential Norms.

13. We hereby confirm:

a.

That in preparation of financial statements, the
applicable accounting standards, principles and
policies has been followed.

That the management has adopted accounting policies
and applied them consistently, apart from changes
made as per IRDA Regulations, and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the
operating profit and net profit of the Company for the
year.

That the management has taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the applicable provisions
of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) and Companies
Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

That the management has prepared the financial
statements on a going concern basis.

That the management has ensured that the internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of business exists and is operating effectively.

MANAGEMENT REPORT
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gaed Raid
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14, U2 foo=ly Y U=, St BHf T Hied B e
T8I &I 78 2 5 Bu b et & 12 fea @ R =
Tlel & 371 {6 PRIER & T gfehar & R fobe e &

14. There are no payments made to individual firms,
companies and organizations in which Directors of the
Company are interested except the transactions carried out
in the ordinary course of business.

uRei fFrafa o R form ferfies For Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited
(e.91aR) (srfde Aeam) (cfY. 5. fsm)
37e7eT vd gy Heerd frewr® frewr®
(N. Shankar) (Arvind Mehta) (P.K. Mishra)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
(argds: H12R) (3T FReiter did)
s freer®
(Yaduvendra Mathur) (Ajay Muralidhar Ponkshe)
Director Director

W T3 e
Place : New Delhi

e - 13 78 2014

Dated : 13" May, 2014



o Wieidi o Raid
4 e9 geTd! U HUA JIRETAIE U8 Hu=1
EECANGECIGARS T ETBR
26, T&H ARTIUT 91T, Block 1, 3rd Floor,
ifew (afeem), 143-145 A1) R,
Has - 400 016 BIC, Has - 400 001
P Tl & fore

1. facha faazon =k Raie :

9 31 A1 2014 a6 & WRara Fafd wor mRE Fm
fofics (Frm) & derd ged o aen 396 A1 JErd
¥ & foie o e @i, @Y g g1 @i 927 Joe
yate fqaxor (Mftq T Y @rdn) o o e & &
e 3= o wies WA gRT AT IRIfed 39!
dlas oAt qen ger srteaa § Rare fHe M ded
gfafafer srafaa ¥ defta fafeqa o9 7 & faazor &
enfiet 21 7 SfceiRad & sremaT, gem o3, JerRa |,
T g g @I q2n g @ e @ §rn sitefem
1938, & fafame o faesrT wftraor siferfsmm 1999,
s fafams g e mftresor (318 3R 8t o) (i
fgaron qen ar duft & orar oRerdt & Rad &
darY) srferfem 2002, U sttt 1956 (3tferam)
& T Ug ST 1Y, & SRR daR fobe e & siftrfram
& 3idia SRfUd oA 99 Bd WRd H AT
B 31T Agid Rgid (S SRURT B HAaT &
i 13 Ridex 2013 & =T aRuz T=T 152013 &
ey ¥ U=t srferfram 2013 Y &RT 133 & e § gAY
BT STRY X&)

2. fo=hra faaxoil & fore yeem &1 scRafE -

gdeF 39 faciia faaxon & daR == & foe 3aRern @
S o &Y fawia Rerfd, foaia e ik 9@ yae
(sfie g s e S siferfre 1938, S fafams
g oo witiexor st 1999, Swr fafame g
oy TnféraxoT (318 3R Y ) (fachar faaxott ger s
Hufal & oar aRerel $ Rad @ dorY) sifdfom
2002, SO rferrEE, 1956 (3fETaW) & AR IR
for e 81 sftfem & siafa sirgfua oEide AM®
U4 3T A NI (ST SRURE B HATT & foich
13 Rdax 2013 & M= GRuF W1 15/2013 & Hey H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

RSVA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Block 1, 3rd Floor,
Khaitan Chambers,
143-145 Modi Street,
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001

P M Dalvi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
26, Laxmi Narayan Baug,
Bal Govind Das Road,
Mahim (W),

Mumbai - 400 016

To the Members of
Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited,
Mumbai.

1 Report on the Financial Statements:

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Export Credit
Guarantee Corporation of India Limited (the Corporation)
as at 31st March, 2014 and the Revenue Account, the
Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement
(Receipts & Payments Account) for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto, which includes the retumns of fifty
four branches which are audited by other firms of auditors
and also the financial transactions in respect of London
Representative office recorded at Head Office. The Balance
Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and Payments Account)
have been drawn up in accordance with the Insurance Act,
1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Act, 1999, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(IRDA) (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act), Accounting Standards
notified under the Act (which continues to be applicable
in respect of section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 in terms
of General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013
of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

2 Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flow
(Receipts and Payments Account) of Corporation in
accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999,
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA)
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act), Accounting Standards
notified under the Act (which continues to be applicable in
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ol SR 2013 B ORT 133 & TG H FAST BT
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TART 3R §AR oIaT URIET & 3R R 349 I
fIaRoT TR T 37 @1 § MR SEl ORATR i
ERT STRI ¢IRaT WIS T HIFDI b 3R 37T gl Wl
@ 81 37 AF® B 3T I ¢ 6 & s smenstt @
3 3R 3R oEr wien @t e 3R e g
TRE I IR [ 396 IR H 9T 3L I1ed foba e
1% facira fgaror aRafa® 3R U= & gad 8|

TIRAT ORIET W ORIEI0T & MR WR S ¥ & wwea ’
Jgd a1 fawira faa=ot &1 yaed enfa g 81 facia
faazont & arafas R ®oH & SREw geaie afed
T Figan oRaT Wieids & o i) R @Rt g,
e UIRETETE! & HROT & AT el b HROT BTl 37 SeH
qeaie-r & fou o Wies, fim & dor § Sefea
aaRe fFrmor sk ot wien gfgant @& g
# focia fomol & w8 gl W faarR &d & 3 A
uRReIfcrdt & 3ugad &1 avar uRien # yees gRT fhe e
oranTd Ragidl @ Aeyol SFAMT & qedid- d ey &l
1 T faciia fqa=or &F IRl &1 qedid- |l ene
foan ST 21

TH A & b TR o TRieT deet 7 & MeRor gg
g e fobe e caT uRie JHTOT, waie @ 3uged B

AR I Heed adl gE -
T 3T & 59 3R 3B BT TEd & 1o =

AT 17 & AT F=T 3 & 3FAR 2650.76 FR (foreer
aY 3650.76 3TR) I PoT Gl & STel 3ferd Ierrar
& U UsTiRoT Wl sitoenRasansit & gt & @ 18
2 3 357,651.06 &31R (et o *57,511.06 &STR) B Hot
Trfed & el 39 fore fope e gHgila @ar & / e &
U g ¥ 3uae el & gafy e & o g IR
yAos & SR g wifea ian @ & w39 ufeat
@1 fafere T 21

respect of section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 in terms of
General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs). This responsibility includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following:

Note no. 3 to Schedule 17 regarding properties costing
%650.76 thousands (previous year 650.76 thousands)
where registration formalities with appropriate authorities
have not been completed and properties costing %57,651.06
thousands (previous year %57,511.06 thousands), where
agreements are lost/presently not available with the
Corporation, though the Corporation is in possession of
original share certificates which vests the Corporation with
legal ownership of the properties;
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AR T # 3R & & 7 Fdfcaw G vd wWeiaRor &
3FNR fawia faaxor avr st 1938, av faframas
vd faery wiftrexor siferfeam 1999, & fafams
g farT wftraxor (3m8 1R 8F ©) srfefom 2002 (S
Hufal o oar wiem Rad 7 foqia fwxor & dor
) & fore qen due e 1956 (3rféfom) &

The actuarial valuation of liabilities in respect of claims
Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and those Incurred
But Not Enough Reported (IBNER) as at March 31, 2014
has been duly certified by the Appointed Actuary of the
Corporation and relied upon by us. The Appointed Actuary
has also certified that the assumptions considered by him
for such valuation are in accordance with the guidelines
and norms prescribed by the IRDA and the Institute of
Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDA:

Note no. 14 to Schedule 17 regarding pending reconciliation
of and consequential adjustment of certain balances under
Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and deposits, Other
liabilities, Loans, Advances and other Assets including
amount recoverable and Sundry Deposits including
personal ledger balances of insured, minimum premium
account, deposit premium account and reinsurance
accounts;

Accounting Policy at para no. 8.1 of schedule 16 Significant
Accounting Policies” read with note no. 35 to schedule 17
on account of change in method of accounting estimates
in respect of claims yet to be processed as on 31.03.2014
under ST covers / policies, the estimated provision for
outstanding claims is lower by an amount of ¥425,26,44.60
thousands without considering impact of reinsurance and
as a result profit for the year under audit is overstated to the
said extent;

Note 6.2 to Schedule 17 regarding wage revision, the
corporation has made a provision of 81,370 thousand
towards incremental liability on account of payments to
employees due to wage revision on estimate basis out
of which 29,854 thousands pertains to prior period and
as a result the profit for the year is understated by the
corresponding amount;

To comply with the deposit requirement stipulated under the
Insurance Act, 1938, the Corporation has invested 99,525
thousands (Previous year 99,525 thousands) in the
government securities (Refer note no. 5.3 to Schedule 17).
The outstanding balance of such Investment is classified
under “Advances and Other Assets".

Opinion:

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) (Preparation
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6.1

of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002, the Companies Act, 1956
(“the Act”), Accounting Standards notified under the Act
(which continues to be applicable in respect of section 133
of Companies Act, 2013 in terms of General Circular 15/2013
dated 13th September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs) read with the accounting policies and notes there
on give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

i. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Corporation as at March 31, 2014;

i.  Inthe case of Revenue Account, of the surplus for
the financial year ended on that date:

ii.  Inthe case of Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit for
the financial year ended on that date: and

iv.  In the case of Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and
Payments Account), of the receipts and payment
during the financial year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit
and found them satisfactory:

b. The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the
Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement
(Receipt and Payment Account) referred to in this
report comply with the Accounting Standards notified
under the Companies Act,1956 (which continues to
be applicable in respect of section 133 of Companies
Act,2013 in terms of General Circular 15/2013 dated
13th September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs);

c.  The report on the accounts of the branch offices
audited under section 228 of the Companies Act,
1956 by a person other than the company’s auditor
has been forwarded to us as required by clause (c)
of sub-section (3) of section 228 and have been dealt
with in preparing our report in the manner considered
necessary by us;

d.  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Corporation so far
as appears from our examination of those books.
The reports of the branch auditors on the returns
of the branches audited by such auditors have
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been made available to us and so far appears from
our examination the same have been found to be
adequate for the purpose of our audit;

The Balance Sheet, Revenue Account, Profit and
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement (Receipts
and Payments Account) dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of accounts maintained at
Head Office and returns received from the branches:

The Company has valued its investments in
accordance with provisions of The Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority — Act,
1999, IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditors Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002;

Vide circular no. 8/2002 dated 22-03-2002 issued by
the Department of Company Affairs, the directors
of the government companies are exempted from
applicability of the provisions of section 274 (1) (g) of
the Companies Act, 1956;

Matters required to be dealt with as prescribed by the
Schedule C, Regulation 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and
development authority (Preparation of financial statements
and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002 to the extent not reported elsewhere are as under:

a.

The accounting policies adopted by the Corporation
are appropriate and are in compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act,1956 read with General Circular
152013 dated 13 September 2013 of Ministry
of Company Affairs in respect of section 133 of
Companies Act, 2013 and with the accounting
principles prescribed by the Regulations and orders/
directions prescribed by IRDA in this regard.

We have reviewed the management report attached
to the financial statements, based on the reports of
branch auditors regarding such review at branch
level, and there is no apparent mistakes or material
inconsistencies with the financial statements:

As per the explanation given by the management,
the Corporation has complied with the terms and
conditions of registration as laid down in sub section
4 of section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938:

We have verified the cash balances (except of
the branches where audits were conducted by the
concerned branch auditors and the cash balances
were verified by the concerned auditors) and

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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securities relating to the loans and investments
made by the corporation by actual inspection or by
production of certificates or the other documentary
evidences except securities held by the bank for
which confirmations have been received:

e.  To the best of the information and explanation given
to us and as per the representation made by the
Corporation, the Corporation is not a trustee of any
trust; and

f.  The Corporation has segregated Shareholders’
funds and Policyholders’ funds based on the
nature of items as per the last Balance Sheet and
accordingly the income has been segregated in
Revenue Account and Profit & Loss Account. Since
no separate accounts relating to Shareholders and
Policyholders have been maintained in terms of
Section 11(1B) of the Insurance Act, 1938 and since
such information is not available at the branches,
the application of the funds is therefore not verifiable
from the available records. Based on the verification
of the books of the accounts and based on the
information and explanation given to us and on a
review of the available records, we have not come
across with the cases where any part of the assets
of the Policyholders* funds have been directly or
indirectly applied in contravention of the provisions
of the Insurance Act, 1938 relating to the application
and investments of the Policyholders’ funds.

For P M Dalvi & Co. For RSVA & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102065W  Firm Registration No. 110504W

(Madhav N Nandgaonkar)
Partner
Membership No. 017899

(B N Rao)
Partner
Membership No. 039555

: New Delhi
: 13" May, 2014

Place
Dated
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Every organisation needs to adopt effective risk mitigation measures in
consonance with identified risks. For exports, these may include risk-sharing
with Insurers, accumulation of a Reserve (self insurance), or opting for a
conservative business strateqy to minimise risks to acceptable levels. In export
transactions, the currency risk can be fhedged through forward exchange
contracts with commercial banks and the marine risk can be insured with
General Insurers. Sharing of credit risks with an Export Credit Insurance
Agency is an ideal mitigant for exports on credit terms, as it enables
verification of credit worthiness of the buyer/country, facilitates debt
collection and encourages exploration of business with new buyers/in new

global markets.
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INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT &
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD-I MUMBAI

CONFIDENTIAL
GA/R-I/A/ICS/ ECGC/2013-14/101
17 JUN 2014

The Chairman-cum-Managing Director,

Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited,
Express Towers, 10th Floor,

Nariman Point,

Mumbai - 400 021

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller And Auditor General of
India under section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956
on the accounts of Export Credit Guarantee Corporation
of India Limited for the year ended 31 March 2014

Sir,

Please find enclosed the Comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 619(4) of the Companies
Act, 1956 on the accounts of Export Credit Guarantee
Corporation of India Limited for the year ended 31 March 2014.
The comments may be placed next to the Statutory Auditors’
report with a proper indication in the list of contents in the
Printed Annual Report.

A copy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) adopting the certified accounts and Statutory Auditors’
report and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India may be forwarded to this office immediately after the
conclusion of the AGM. Ten copies of the printed Annual Report
may also be sent to this office.

Receipts of this letter and the enclosures may please be
acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

(Y.N. Thakare)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
ex-officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai

Encl: As above

COMMENTS OF CAG
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T 31 7Tl 2014 B T fareT a9 & fere uRAT Frafa 7ot TR i for. & aE ) Hot
arferf=rom 1956 B &RT 619(4)d5 31ef< WRAA oz 9 weTeRar e & fewfort
COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF EXPORT CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

Eéﬁm%ﬁamma%ﬁmgfwﬁﬁaﬁizoozésmuq%
de = arer dv srfrfrem 1938 (fowiar faaRot T aem duft
B & erar e o R o sea?) don e s 1056
‘E & 3reie FeiRa fawia Rafén gio & 3R 31 #rd 2014

P 9 fot o & fore wRaa frafa wor RS o for
E & facira faa=on & U=l HU & YeEE Bl IR &
% IR 36 7 AR Wed H RIS b WRAK
E He-! cETBRI B Fem gR1 efRa oar wienm g s

& AF®I & AR WdF d@l WIe & MR W d HuT
g Sei-Tm 1956 B ORT 227 & e g fawiig faaroll w
E T PR BT IcRGIIed BUT EIT 1956 B €T 619(2)
& 31 R FRiAs 7 TeTeRar Wi gRT e wifaftrs
T WIeTd BT 2| Ig BII 37 ogl wier Rard fedisp 13 73
2014 & STRE fovam 3 g 2|

# yReia a3 AT Wieis of 3R | dul sifdfs
1956 @ €IRT 619(3)(@) & 7€M 31 AT 2014 B T faeT a9
& foru uRdrg frafa o1 MR o fafies & o faaxon
P! RS CTETRIET B &1 T RS oral Wiar Hifaferd
TRETIRIEDl & BIGRI axdasl & e foe for wd7 u
J D TS & TUT TE I TU ¥ WIS AT WD g U
& BIHDI GRT 36T T YT qa1 FB ol dae Raref ot
T MR W Si1d qh N | AR oIam WIel & 3R
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The preparation of financial statements of Export Credit
Guarantee Corporation of India Limited for the year ended 31
March 2014 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Insurance Act, 1938 read with the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation
of Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002 and the Companies Act, 1956
is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 619(2) of the Companies Act,
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial
statements under section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956
based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing prescribed by their professional body, the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 13 May 2014.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
have conducted a supplementary audit under section 619(3)
(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of
Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited for the
year ended 31 March, 2014. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers
of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of
the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective
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R E H U1 $O 3eeia-1a a2 Tel 3T & foreich Wereaod  examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis
U srfeiferRI 1956 @ &IRT 619(4) P 31N 1S fewoh @y sme of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge

s Wifafe oraT Wiere! B RO &1 SR® S fepan which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditors’ report under section 619(4) of the Companies

el
Act, 1956.

B URAIT e qen For and on the behalf of the
TETerET ed P 3R Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(ar.uq. S1aR) (Y.N. Thakare)
gere feere arforsar orar aRier Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
T Yo Hewd, Tl WRIeT 918 - |, s ex-officio member, Audit Board-1, Mumbai

21 B CH) Place : Mumbai

foetids = 17 3 2014 Date : 17 June, 2014
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AT SUREA BT T Hed GE AT UGS Bl UG beet Gl STe
torrta eflel ot g wEOT Wi SRl ad ¥ Waived @ (b sl o
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c o
HEH(A '_:% dBlleeh chaH G3E |

Reviewing / Monitoring of Risk Mitigation Measures

The process of managing risks requires Companies to be flexible and to
continue to identify new emerging risks, while managing the existing ones.
Ta&ing appropriate credit insurance covers for export transactions ensure
that the compensation from the insurer evens out the adverse impact of
an occurring risk. For the export credit insurance cover to be effective, the
exporter needs to be transparent in sharing all relevant information with the
insurer, to meticulously obtain timely credit [imits, be prompt in declaration
of shipments and payment of premium, be reqular in reporting overdues, share
pertinent information, preserve required documents. The exporter needs to
initiate pro-active steps with the concurrence of the insurer, to minimise [oss.
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Jar oA
SERVICE NETWORK

gar/ Address et / Tel. $-9c/ E-mail
Ysiigpa srafed (022) webmaster@ecgc.in
REGISTERED OFFICE 66590500 / 0510
HRarg afa ot MRS o for. ey eiasd, 1091 wister, TRm dfse, 4% - 400 021
Express Towers, 10" Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021
de= prafed +44(0) crr.london@ecgc.in
LONDON OFFICE 20 36911471

9, TTMNR TSR, tia SUIRTHTAITS.
9, Devonshire Square, London EC2MAYF.

I faoor geam

MARKETING & PR DEPT

fofa, 5at \fote, 241/242, FBa Raere™, TR+ dige, §a3 - 400 021

Nirmal, 5" Floor, 241/242, Backbay Reclamation, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

(022)
66590700 - 709

marketing@ecgc.in

gRaisT Frafa e (022) projectexport@ecgc.in
PROJECT EXPORT BRANCH 6144 8110 / 8181

f& agferes, 7at wiota, @i =. W-26/27, 5" @i, e - Heil Dretasd, JiaT (Id), Hes - 400 051

The Metropolitan, 7" Floor, Plot No. C-26/27, “E” Block, Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

a8 Frafas e, gs8 (022) leb.mumbai @ecgc.in

LARGE EXPORTERS BRANCH, MUMBAI
Tt B139, 2% HioTe, 3 & #R, AR ufse, Has - 400 021
Dalamal House, 2™ Floor, J.B. Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

6613 8800-12

o PRITR oTaT, §a§ (022) bbb.mumbai@ecgc.in
BANK BUSINESS BRANCH, MUMBAI 6613 8600-24

T 8139, 3 #ore, 3 & Anf, R uise, a5 - 400 021

Dalamal House, 3" Floor, J.B. Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

uf¥or &= / WESTERN REGION

of¥em & srataa (022) wro@ecgc.in
WESTERN REGIONAL OFFICE 6144 8110 / 8181

f& agmferes, 74t w5f e, @i |, -26/27, "§" @i, FTaT - it DI, FIGT (Id), Fa3 - 400 051
The Metropolitan, 7" Floor, Plot No. C-26/27, “E” Block, Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai - 400 051

Sigr & 9 7 {5 o (022) bandra.mumbai@ecgc.in
BANDRA SME BRANCH 6144 8110/ 8181

f& agmferes, 74t wfSer, wie <. -26/27, "§" &, T7aT - Pl HrecIaw, qigT (Id), Fa5 - 400 051

The Metropolitan, 7" Floor, Plot No.C-26/27, “E" Block, Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

il d6 HRITR 2En (022) bbb.bandra@ecgc.in

BANDRA BANK BUSINESS BRANCH
f& agferea, 74t wfora, wite . A1-26/27, “$"" @, el - HeAl Drvctasd, el (Id), Hs - 400 051
The Metropolitan, 7 Floor, Plot No.C-26/27, “E" Block, Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

6144 8181/ 8110

3R TIrRan (022) andheri.mumbai@ecgc.in
ANDHERI BRANCH 28593856 / 7614

401, T e, et $eRgae s & 3, TRIe, 3ER1-ga s, 3ERT (Td), s - 400 059

401, Town Centre, Next to Mittal Indl. Estate, Marol, Andheri - Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059

Tefie ST (022) churchgate. mumbai@ecgc.in
CHURCHGATE BRANCH 22822214 [ 2265 /

T 8139, 23 #otet, 31 & AN, W uige, §as - 400 021. $ha : (022) 22818859 22832027

2" Floor, Dalamal House, Jamnalal Bajaj Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

SERVICE NETWORK
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g/ Address Sefl. / Tel. $-9e1 / E-mail
SIO1 ST (022) thane @ecgc.in
THANE BRANCH 25347815
FGHISICN, TeH HioTd, TEe J1g, SaTsT, oY - 400 602
Kusumaniali, 1! Floor, Gokhale Road, Naupada, Thane - 400 602
3EHaTdIG 2Tl (079) ahmedabad@ecgc.in
AHMEDABAD BRANCH 2754 4499 /
FITarT T, Tgel Hiotel, SAYRT, 375 IS, STEHATAIE - 380 014 2925 / 0054
Nagindas Chambers, 1 Floor, Usmanpura, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 014
qot STTET (020) pune @ecgc.in
PUNE BRANCH 25531998 /
TR T, TN HioTet, 1202/39 RIS U8, Rrarett w9, qoT - 411 004 25512871
Vastu Chambers, 1% Floor, 1202/39, Shirole Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune - 411 004
R o (0731) indore@ecgc.in
INDORE BRANCH 2544 215 /
408, 49 Af5Ter, f9EY Fex, 570 TH. 3. g, 2R - 452 001 2532 129
408, 4" Floor, Citi Centre, 570, M. G. Road, Indore - 452 001
TSTHIT 2T (0281) rajkot@ecgc.in
RAJKOT BRANCH 2465162
e - 231 Wi, ImEwT TR HER, T faasre wnf, R SireeR & de & |,
STHIT - 360 001
Nirmal - 2" Floor, Ramkrishna Nagar Corner, Swami Vivekanand Marg,
Opp. Municipal Commissioner's Bungalow, Rajkot - 360 001
TSNERT T (0265) vadodara@ecgc.in
VADODARA BRANCH 2354 728/
504, BIF®DIS, 631 HloTeT, 3R 3 & AT, STABIYRY, FSNERT - 390 007 2341615
504, Concord, 6" Floor, R.C. Dutt Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara - 390 007
ARTYR STRAT (0712) nagpur@ecgc.in
NAGPUR BRANCH 6558503
Tiie . 317 (66), 23 HisTel, Xdiwx AT TRIR AR, T €139 & A, TH. 3T, 8139 & aIg] H,
fafaer amg=a, ATTgR - 440 001
Plot No.317 (66), 2 Floor, Ravindra Nath Tagore Marg, Opp. Gupta House, Beside M.G. House,
Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440 001
R T (0261) surat@ecgc.in
SURAT BRANCH 6530488 /
508, 21 FgR! fafemy e, ae8 §8 Wex & 3m, Rar e, [ - 395 002 2364074
503, 21% Century Biz. Centre, Next to World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat - 395 002
gt &= / EASTERN REGION
ggt &t srafera / EASTERN REGIONAL OFFICE (033) ero@ecgc.in

t 9 A1he Breciad, 991 HeTd, 1 AR TR, BIABIAT - 700 071
AC Market Complex, 9" Floor, 1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata - 700 071

22820963 - 66

DTl Fafdes 2

KOLKATA EXPORTERS BRANCH

U X OTdhe dieiad, 9di HiSTe, 1 DaIfUER A=Y, BIcTdrT - 700 071
AC Market Complex, 9" Floor, 1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata - 700 071

(033)
22820963 - 66

kolkata@ecgc.in

DA Sb PRITR LET

KOLKATA BANK BUSINESS BRANCH

U ¥t AIhe HITAa, 941 AfSTd, 1 AFMaR =T, I - 700 071
AC Market Complex, 9" Floor, 1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata - 700 071

(033)
22820963 - 66

bbb.kolkata@ecgc.in
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uar / Address e, / Tel. §-%e1 / E-mail
TRTORT STET (0542) varanasi@ecgc.in
VARANASI BRANCH 2507864 /
TRATE @IS, FARISTE Bircad, 330 #iTe, gike 7 1, AR, GRIORT - 221 002 2502534
PCF Plaza, Commercial Complex, 3¢ Floor, Unit No.1, Nadesar, Varanasi - 221 002
YR W@ (0674) bhubaneshwar@ecgc.in
BHUBANESHWAR BRANCH 2547772

@it . 611, 3 Ao, AEIE TR, YawwaR - 751 007
Plot No. 611, 39 Floor, Sahid Nagar, Bhubaneshwar - 751 007

TATE 39-BrAfeTd (0361) guwahati@ecgc.in
GUWAHATI SUB-OFFICE 2635983
gt oo, vadt sreaRy g, Surel #ieR & o, 6 3 gaR, TR - 781 008

Sharma Building, H.P. Bramachari Road, Near Nepali Mandir, P.O. Rehabari, Guwahati - 781 008

afaror &= - |/ SOUTHERN REGION - |

o1 &5 Srafera - |/ SOUTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE - | (044) sro-l@ecgc.in
a1 A<, 741 HTet, 770-T, 3191 Hells, I=S - 600 002 2849 1026-31

Dewa Towers, 7™ Floor, 770-A, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002

=g frafad e (044) chennai@ecgc.in
CHENNAI EXPORTERS BRANCH 28491026-31

a1 &gy, 741 wfaTet, 770-T, 3161 Hells, I=S - 600 002

==
Dewa Towers, 7" Floor, 770-A, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002 g
TS S PRITR AT (044) bbb.chennai@ecgc.in E
CHENNAI BANK BUSINESS BRANCH 4228 4488 - 99 %
3 HfoTet, 3haR=AS Slawd, 756-Te, 3T |elrs, U5 - 600 002 w
39 Floor,Overseas Towers, 756-L, Mount Road, Chennai - 600 002 ¢;’
oc
IRTME 2TaT (044) periamet.chennai@ecgc. in cu,J)
PERIAMET BRANCH 6521 0006 /
TeR¥CR, 3 T, 43/53 T Ffera g, WRawie, a9 - 600 003 2561 5721
Leather Centre, 2" Floor, 43/53, Raja Muthiah Road, Periamet, Chennai - 600 003
DI 2T (0422) coimbatore @ecgc.in
COIMBATORE BRANCH 2304 775/ 776

RIS, 23 Hier, 1090 Bt g, BIITR - 641 018
Cheran Plaza, 2™ Floor, 1090 Trichy Road, Coimbatore - 641 018

AgR T (0452) madurai @ecgc.in
MADURAI BRANCH 2520340 /
167 Wi, 5. 12, PRI TR, IR IR, Faran Afcgem, 30 A O o7 e 08, 7GRS - 625 002 2525521

1 Floor, No. 12, Kamraj Nagar, Second Street, Chinna Chokkikulam, OCPM School Road,
Madurai - 625 002

Tt AT (0427) salem@ecgc.in
SALEM BRANCH 2442 275/
‘grifer @i, 33 AT, 1/5, 3arad U8, WA, JARAMI e foRewHT HeuH & |, e - 636 004 2330 274

Shanthi Plaza, 3° Floor, 1/5, Brindavan Road, Opp.Ponnusamy Gounder Thirumana - Mandapam,
Fair Lands, Salem - 636 004

forogR Frafas wman (0421) ebb.tirupur@ecge.in
TIRUPUR EXPORTERS BRANCH 2232998 / 4354
137/2 Y 3T PIFCIa, TEel Hioter, HARA s, R - 641 601

137/2, C.G. Complex, 1 Floor, Kumaran Road, Tirupur - 641 601
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g/ Address Sefl. / Tel. $-9e1 / E-mail
foroR d% FRITR @ (0421) bbb tirupur@ecge.in
TIRUPUR BANK BUSINESS BRANCH 2232998 /

137/2 31 7 BIFciad, 23 HiSTet, HARA 8, TR - 641 601 3444

137/2, C.G. Complex, 2" Floor, Kumaran Road, Tirupur - 641 601

IR T

TUTICORIN BRANCH

208/41, Ugel HTeT, 4t § s, FABIR - 628 003
208/4A, 1% Floor, V E Road, Tuticorin - 628 003

(046)12324351 / 52

tuticorin@ecgc.in

HER ITET
KARUR BRANCH

R AT, &b T 3R DIAciad, 80 HIT S, JIYRH, FIR - 639 002

3 Floor, KVR Complex, 80 Feet Road, Sengunthapuram, Karur - 639 002

(04324)
233911 / 231725

karur@ecgc.in

aféror & - Il / SOUTHERN REGION - Il

aféror idita srafera - I

SOUTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE - II

gt ciad, 113 \fster, awe fam, 26, va. i, Js, S - 560 001
Raheja Towers, 11" Flr., West Wing, 26, M.G. Road, Bengaluru - 560 001

(080) 25591139

sro-ll@ecgc.in

STeR Frafads e (080) bangalore @ecgc.in
BANGALORE EXPORTERS BRANCH 25589775 /

TG I, 490 ST, 15-16 TH. ST, s, SIS - 560 001 25591729

Vayudooth Chambers, 4" Floor,15-16, M G Road, Bengaluru - 560 001

TR S RIS 2T=aT (080) bbb.bangalore @ecgc.in
BANGALORE BANK BUSINESS BRANCH 25585375 / 8

gt ciad, 113 Afarer, $xc o, 26, vA. M. g, S - 560 001
Raheja Towers, 11" Flr., East Wing, 26, M.G. Road, Bengaluru - 560 001

25326181 / 6182

DI 2IET (0484) kochi@ecgc.in

KOCHI BRANCH 2359437 | 457

TTSUHH! B139, 231 Histe, YR SiaR, TA.SH. 8, TApeH, D - 682 015

H.D.F.C. House, 2" Floor, Ravi Puram Junction, M.G. Road, Ernakulam, Kochi - 682 015

PIcT AT

KOLLUM BRANCH

J3=1 3 T & U, IS U5, FEWDHST, Pice - 691 008

Near Seventh Day Church, Residency Road Kadappakada, Kollam - 691 008

taxare frafds e (040) ebb.hyderabad@ecgc.in
HYDERABAD EXPORTERS BRANCH 2323 4334 /

BTeT U, 231 1ifote, ufestas MS—a & |-, &exTaTe - 500 004 2324 0833

HACA Bhawan, 2™ Floor, Opp. Public Gardens, Hyderabad - 500 004

LRSI db HRITR 2T (040) bbb.hyderabad@ecgc.in
HYDERABAD BANK BUSINESS BRANCH 23296385 /

6 dY \f3TeT, UeT. aY. Wad, 6-3-550, HEIIaT & A, Wi HisTet, ARISTET, TeRTaTg - 500 082 23296383

6" Floor, L.B. Bhawan, 6-3-550, Opposite Medinova, Erramanzil, Somejiguda, Hyderabad - 500 082

fremETeeT (0891) visakhapatnam@ecgc.in
VISHAKHAPATNAM BRANCH 2748653

AR TS, UEel AT, GRBANR, THHASH & A, THAGH I8, FROMR, faemarec+ - 530 016
Shankar Plaza, 1% Floor, Dwarkanagar, Opp Shankar Matham, Shankar Matham Road,
Vishakhapattnam - 530 016
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uar / Address e, / Tel. §-%e1 / E-mail
T ST (0863) guntur@ecgc.in
GUNTUR BRANCH 2337097 /
HOT @M, 2 Ao, 26-21-22 AR UIeH, 31 E1 08, R - 522 004 2337096
Krishna Plaza, 2 Floor, 26-21-22, Nagaram Palem, G T Road, Guntur - 522 004
TR 2T (0824) mangalore@ecgc.in
MANGALORE BRANCH 2444288 / 89

UgE Ao, TRIET Sfa¥, deH Bed |dbel, HIER - 575 003
First Floor, Essel Towers, Bunts Hostel Circle, Mangalore - 575 003

3 &= / NORTHERN REGION
FR &g safea (o11) nro@ecgc.in
NORTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE 41529912 / 13

Iee ¢8 TiaR, 4901 WieTeT, SRIREET AN, HAIC @, =75 feett - 110 001
World Trade Tower, 4" Floor, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110 001

oot @ a v & o (011) metro.newdelhi@ecge.in

DELHI SME BRANCH 49284000 /

TSR @, 13 2faR, 490 Aister, gufer fagr, ofisa fudmae amt, 78 e - 110 003 49284016-4030

NBCC Place, South Tower, 4" Floor, Pragati Vihar, Bhishma Pitamah Marg, New Delhi - 110 003

feeeh a3 fFrafas eman (011) leb.newdelhi@ecgc.in

DELHI LARGE EXPORTERS BRANCH 4928 4011 X

USRI @I, 13 SlaR, 497 Hisier, Jufer fogr, o fudme wmt, =78 faee - 110 003 ?5

NBCC Place, South Tower, 4" Floor, Pragati Vihar, Bhishma Pitamah Marg, New Delhi - 110 003 E
L

el 9o PRIER T (011) bbb.newdelhi@ecgc.in =

DELHI BANK BUSINESS BRANCH 45333666 EJ)

3% wfoter, Eareman fafegm, 15, IRMEwT s, T8 et - 110 001 =

39 Floor, Hansalaya Building, 15, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110 001 E
wn

gf¥em faeett eman (011) west.delhi@ecgc.in

WEST DELHI BRANCH 45638142-44

405, 42T TS, STEIBMECIEA ThaR, A-08 AT JHTY @I, YAHYRT, T8 faeel - 110 034
405, 4™ Floor, GDITL Tower, B-08, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi - 110 034

BENIGRIIECH (0124) gurgaon@ecgc.in
GURGAON BRANCH 430 0603 / 04
& Afere, ‘Fen AeR, aftrsa fge, g faeR, % 5, T - 122 016

Third Floor, ‘Udyog Minar’, Vanijya Nikunj, Udyog Vihar, Phase 5, Gurgaon - 122 016

qftram e (0161) ludhiana@ecgc.in
LUDHIANA BRANCH 2441082 /

92, AifesRoT Bivera, 231 #fofa, & wfet g, o 3N afawT . 281, G - 141 001 2403 349

92, Suryakiran Complex, 2 Floor, The Mall Road, P.O. Box No. 281, Ludhiana - 141 001

STEER SIra (0181) jalandhar@ecgc.in
JALANDHAR BRANCH 2226 025 /

36 ST &F s, Mfde Fam, 23 wfere, sTeer - 144 001 2226 035

36, G T Road, Gobind Niwas, 2" Floor, Jalandhar - 144 001

PR 2T (0512) kanpur@ecgc.in
KANPUR BRANCH 2533 280 /

14/147 %1 T @, 3 Ao, Fanisr, O 3 dfa . 116, YR - 208 001 2534 024

14/147, Sky Lark, 39 Floor, Chunniganj, P.O. No. 116, Kanpur - 208 001
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Sineaee fafeg, 23 \fste, gnf =, aerie, SR - 190 001
JKSFC Bldg., 2™ Floor, Durga Nag, Dalgate, Srinagar - 190 001

e / Address et / Tel. $-%a / E-mail

IRIETSTE Il (0591) moradabad@ecgc.in
MORADABAD BRANCH 2415476 /
SiaR & emi A, Rafaa eme=a, JRiemETe - 244 001 2435395
Pundit Shankar Dutt Sharma Marg, Civil Lines, Moradabad - 244 001
STAYR 2RI (0141) jaipur@ecgc.in
JAIPUR BRANCH 2367292
2 HiSeT, 3TE Wae, TR T IS, SR - 302 001
2" Floor, Anand Bhawan, Sansar Chandra Road, Jaipur - 302 001
3R AT (0562) agra@ecgc.in
AGRA BRANCH 2524985 /
QD IR WITST, 231 HSTeT, 17/2/4 HaTT @I, 3R - 282 002 2520165
Deepak Wasan Plaza, 2™ Floor, 17/2/4 Sanjay Place, Agra - 282 002
g 2ET (0180) panipat@ecgc.in
PANIPAT BRANCH 2634 933
AT @IsT, Ugel Hiote, ot dis & o, 5.2 ], uid - 132 103
Malik Plaza, 1% Floor, Near Sanjay Chowk, G.T. Road, Panipat - 132 103
FEgR AT (0291) jodhpur@ecgc.in
JODHPUR BRANCH 5100531 /
178, "TRTAA", 23 #STeT, 3TR AU A8, a1 AIe Fbet &b TN, SER - 342 001 5100534
178, “Narayanam", 2" Floor, Upper Chopasani Road, Near Bombay Motor Circle, Jodhpur - 342 003

FCV <ENTE TIrEn (0172) chandigarh@ecgc.in
CHANDIGARH BRANCH 5003627 / 28

E AUTs! deR 8139, Ugel Histd, Jae 31- T, TSNTG - 160 031
PHD Chambers House, 1% Floor, Sector 31 A, Chandigarh - 160 031
SrasT e (0120) noida@ecgc.in
NOIDA BRANCH 4249186 / 9182
q1-3, GO 3TURT WATSAT, 3 Hioter, | =, 312, Yaex 18, S7IST - 201 301
P-3 Krishna Apra Plaza, 3 Floor, Room No. 312, Sector 18, Noida - 201 301
SR 2 (0194) stinagar@ecgc.in
SRINAGAR BRANCH 2500260

wRITaTE 2T

FARIDABAD BRANCH

TERISM-149, IR HiSTE, Jdek-21-3, Wi, gRamr - 121 001
SCO-149, 2" Floor, Sector-21-C, Faridabad, Haryana - 121 001

0129-4315115

faridabad@ecgc.in
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Ssftsiizt ECGC

YR Fafa ssor MR fArm ferfies

Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited

(YRT WRBR BT STH)
(A Government of India Enterprise)

USiigpd PRI : Taaud e, 10 df #f7er, sw digee, Ha$ 400 021.
Registered Office : Express Towers, 10th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021.
Jguse website : www.ecgc.in




